AGENDA

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Saturday, March 19th, 2022
10:00 a.m.
Zoom Meeting ID: 983 185 2492
Zoom Teleconference: 1 646 558 8656 (NY)

L Announcement re: Open Meetings Act/Confirmation of Publication of Notice

II. Approval of Minutes of Board Meeting(s) — January 22nd, 2022 & March 3™, 2022
(Executive Session)

II1. Review of Financial Statements
A. Budget deviation —December, 2021 Financials Preliminary
B. Maintenance Fee Collections — Static Date 03/13/22
C.  Capital Reserve — Income and Expenses
D. Investments/Reserve Accounts

IV. Legal Report (Robert J. Hueston)
A. FSCOA/FRMC DCA Payback Agreement

V. Property Management Report
A. Kim — GM Update
B. Nicole- Design/Project Update
i. 32nd Floor Boiler Header Repairs
ii. Domestic Hot Water Return/Supply
iii. Roof Parapet Wall Repairs
iv. Rooftop Equipment Replace/Rebuild

VI.  Reports of Officers
VII. Old Business/New Business
VIII. Questions from general membership in attendance relating to agenda items

IX.  Adjournment



FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM OWNERS ASSOCIATION
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
January 22, 2022, at 10:00 a.m. (via Teleconference)
Zoom Phone: 1-646-558-8656; Access: 983-185-2492

ATTENDEES

Board Members: Sharon Wilson, Frances McDonald, Ryan Sherman, Baron Brockington, and Roxanne Passarella
FRDC: Kim D’Agostino, Nicole Crawford, William Shockey, Chris Ibone

Professional Advisor: Robert Hueston, Esq.

Guests: Lewis Strumpf, Kathleen Kirkpatrick, Roslyn Williams, Carol Boney, Charlene Jefferson, and Laverne Thorpe
Recording Secretary: Agatha Stratourides

Sharon Wilson opened the meeting announcing that notice of this meeting has been published in the STAR LEDGER and
the ATANTIC CITY PRESS in accordance with the Open Meetings Act.

Frances McDonald motioned to approve the COA Board minutes of 12/11//2021; Roxanne Passarella seconded the
motion.

Financial Report by Chris Ibone
As of 11/30/2021 the Net Operating Deficit/Surplus versus Budget is ($1,186,370).
There are 412 timeshare owners; there are eight private condo owners.

Favorable categories include Cost of Goods Sold, Payroll, Administrative Expense, Building Operations, Maintenance,
and Utilities. Unfavorable categories include Hotel Revenue, Maintenance Fee Income Owner, and Fixed Expenses.

Collections 2021 vs. 2022 as a percent of maintenance fees billed are 3.23% behind 2021 as of 01/09/2022.
Total maintenance fees billing collected as of 01/09/2022 is 60.08%.

Reserve Standing for Interval Rooms as of 11/30/2021:
Potential Balance is $1,882,740; Y/E Target Balance is $3,237,592
Reserve Standing for Common Area as of 11/30/2021:
Potential Balance is $2,077,414; Y/E Target Balance is $1,713,369

Morgan Stanley Common Area Account Value as of 11/30/2021: $533,429.83
Morgan Stanley Interval Rooms Account Value as of 11/30/2021: $1,007,838.85

A discussion followed regarding repairs of broken glass, renovations not completed, price increases in pool chemicals,
supply delays due to pandemic, etc.

Legal Report by Robert Hueston, Esq.

Starting preparations for the 2021 year-end audit. Preparing an Opinion Letter as to whether there are any pending or
claims against the Association impacting its financial position. While foreclosures pending which have now been
completed, Hueston McNulty held a trust account escrow for costs advanced by the Association and excess deposit
monies returned by the Sheriff’s Office. The attorney escrow account as of 12-31-21 totaled $6,160.00, which has been
remitted to the Association and the escrow closed.

Property Management Report by Kim D’Agostino

We are off to an excellent start in hiring.

. Owner events are planned with information available on the website, with examples being a Chocolate event in
February, Valentine’s Day events doing our best to honor the spirit, annual clam bake, etc. Owners are showing interest in
coming back.

. There will be price increases. We have to always look at our inventory.

. There are educational portals and videos for owners showing how to make an owners week.

. The ice cream machine is fixed.



Flagship COA Board of Directors Meeting
January 22, 2022
Page 2

. We had liability immunity to Covid claims through a Statute which expired 12/31/2021 and is not be extended to 2022.
Therefore, we must take precautions going into 2022 by focusing on masking, social distancing, cleaning, and having our
patrons and employees sign declarations of waiver limiting the hotel’s responsibility regarding the virus. Chris Ibone said
that we never stopped doing the health declaration upon check-in of any guest(s) staying at the resort. We also do the
Health Declarations for any prospects touring at the Welcome Center on 7.

Property Management Report by Will Shockey

. We have a new garage booth. Due to supply chain/pandemic difficulties, the garage booth could not be ordered and
installed until now.

. We will continue with the epoxy in the garage with better weather. There’s a lot of painting to do. As the weather
permits, we will be cleaning the sixth floor garage.

Property Management Report by Nicole Crawford
. Renovations that started in the Fall are continuing and are doing our best to keep within budget.
. Safety bars will be installed for showers that have no safety bars.

Report of Officers
Roxanne Passarella says she is looking forward to the re-branding of the Flagship, with a new name, new look, new
signage, kickoff parties, etc. More information will be available during the March 2022 COA Board meeting.

New Business
None

Old Business
Frances McDonald asked if the shuttle availability has been reviewed. Roxanne Passarella said the shuttle is being
reviewed and a plan, perhaps even better than what we had, will be announced at the March Board meeting.

Comments

. Roxanne Passarella will have the maintenance fee coupons sent to Charlene Jefferson who didn’t receive them.

. Laverne Thorpe encouraged management to keep the shuttle; it’s away for Flagship to keep high level of service.
. Carol Boney appreciates the pre-payment of maintenance fees and is pleased with the process.

Frances McDonald made a motion to adjourn this meeting; Baron Brockington seconded the motion.
There being no other old or new business, this meeting of the Board adjourned at 10:55 a.m.

I hereby certify the foregoing minutes of the COA Board meeting were approved and duly adopted by the Board on

Date: by:

Ryan Sherman, Secretary or (Name of Officer)



MINUTES
THE FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS CLOSED EXECUTIVE MEETING 3-3-2022

The Board of Directors of The Flagship Condominium
Association (the “Association”) held a closed executive
meeting via teleconference call, the agenda for which was
authorization of a consent order (copy attached) relating
to settlement of fines and penalties certain docketed
judgments by the State of New Jersey against The Flagship
Condominium Association in 2021. With a quorum of the board
members in attendance, Sharon Wilson, President called the
special meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. Other board members
on the «call were: Fran McDonald, Roxanne Passarella,

Sabrina Presley, Baron Brockington, and Ryan Sherman. Also

participating were Chris Ibone, Assistant Controller
Fantasea Resorts and Assistant Treasurer for the
Association; and Robert J. Hueston, Esqg., Association
Counsel.

Mr. Hueston remarked on the subject matter as follows.
Under the Multiple Hotel and Dwellings Act the DCA, Bureau
of Housing conducts periodic inspection of the units and
premises for life safety violations and other repair or
maintenance issues requiring corrective action. There were
violations issued beginning in 2018 as well as inspection
reports and reinspection reports. These violations were not
addressed in a timely manner and resulted in fees, fines
and penalties accumulating over time. All the inspection
and reinspection correspondence from the DCA was addressed

to Flagship FantaSeas William Schocky (60 N. Maine Ave,



Atlantic City, NJ), who was the Flagship’s Director of
Construction. Mr. Schocky is an employee of the Flagship
Resort Management Company. Three (3) Penalty Enforcement
letters dated March 3, 2020, January 26, 2021, and May 24,
2021, were issued advising the filing by the State of New
Jersey of the following Docketed Judgments:

DJ-092333-2021 $242,844.00

DJ-092319-2021 $450,135.00

DJ-092353-2021 $233,141.00

Kim D’Agostino, General Manager, became aware of the
judgments when a DCA inspector referred her to the DCA
website. She informed Ms. Passarella, CEQC for the First
Resorts Management Company. Upon further inquiry Mr.
Schocky denied ever having received +the multitude of
correspondences from the DCA.

Mr. Hueston advised the board that he became aware of
the docketed judgments in the last 10 days. He also advised
that this a closed executive session of the board be held
to discuss the fiscal impact on the association and the
potential 1liability of the management company for its
negligent actions. He advised the board members that Ms.
Passarella contacted legal counsel, Cooper Levenson, which
negotiated a proposed Consent Agreement for the reduced
penalty of $225,000.00. Mr. Hueston advised the board that
the association was the responsible party under the Act and
recommended that it pay the reduced penalty, regardless of
the potential 1liability of the management company. He
explained that all violations are abated as of 12/14/2021
and reported that after conferring with Ms. Passarella the

management company will reimburse the association for all



payments to the DCA as they are made pursuant to the
Consent Agreement. Ms. Passarella stated that reimbursement
of the $225,000.00 to the association would be personally
made by her and her partner, and that Cooper Levinson would
prepare an agreement to that effect subject to review by

association counsel.

Ms. Passarella also reported the details of the
investigation with Mr. Schocky and felt confident he
purposely hid the DCA violation notices due to the
accumulating fines and penalties. As a result, Mr. Schocky
was being terminated immediately and Nicole Crawford will
temporarily be taking on his duties until a new Director of
Construction can be hired. Ms. Passarella also outlined to
the satisfaction of the board the procedures for receipt of
mail and tracking mail, especially directing any
correspondence from the DCA to Kim D’Agostino and herself.
Ms. Passarella responded to questions from the board
mempbers concerning the abatement of all 1life safety
violations and their satisfaction with her confirmation of
reimbursing the association and her sincerity. The
agreement will resolve potential legal action and any
discord by and between the association and management

company.

Mr. Hueston then asked the board members to authorize
settlement with the DCA under the proposed Consent
Agreement and authorize Ms. Passarella to execute the
consent agreement on behalf of the association. The motion

was made by Fran McDonald and seconded by Baron



Brockington. The motion carried unanimously without

objection.

Mr. Hueston would need to advise the auditors of the
entry of judgments in a legal opinion due to the negative
fiscal impact of the docketed judgment against the

assocliation to be reported in the 2021 audit.

There being no other business the meeting a motion to
adjourn was made by Sharon Wilson and Seconded by Ryan

Sherman and the meeting was adjourned at 2:05 p.m.

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify the foregoing Minutes of the Special
Closed Executive Meeting of the Board of Directors of The
Flagship Condominium Association, Inc. held on March 3,
2022, were approved, and duly adopted by the Board on the
19th day of March 2022.

Ryan Sherman, Secretary



Wd 80:¢ Zz2oz/vlie

0/5€-8b€-609 :Xed - 08G8 X2 'YZGE-LPE-609 :AUOUd
LO¥80 N ‘A0 anuepy - anuany aulejy YUON 09

‘sjuswpedap e jou ji }sow ul i 0} Bundwane ‘seale jsow yym uosod Buuly jenjadiad e ul ale spp
‘Apuaino Bunsisse ale saoinas dwa) BuidsayasnoH "Ae-pIAl Ul palelS SO0 0} YOHMS ale Jawolsny ay |
‘Buippe ale pue ‘piemio} Buinow suonisod ppe 0} Buyoo] ||iis ale am **'0}a S[aAd| Aouednoo Jamo|

ay) 0} pajoeal am se sjuawpedsp 7y $S0J0e punoj aq ued sbuines |jesanQ “LOS'¥6. LS 40 19Bpng o} snidins
e 10 9¥1'G0G 9% JO asuadxa |jolked QLA Pa1ebpng e snsian 6480l L'vS SI @suadxs |joifed LA

"%€9 S SO0 ALA J8jua2 Joid e se Aienorped jou ‘sysanb pue SISUMOo Jno
0} Ayuawie ue se Ajurew pajesado si alo}s ay) '186pnq 0} yoyap (890'L+$) B aI1e s3jes
8I0}S "AUOD) LA "9|qeJoAe) Jo '1@bpng 0} snidins 0gL'02$ S SO 81018 "AUCD ALA

'Z2/zez/)L douls ay) o} ureb 9%, | e jsowle si siyL

‘uonoaJip W61 8Y) Ul SUOIID3[|02 SALP 0} Japlo ul aoe|d ul subledwes ind aaey pue ‘Ajsnoiobia 1g9p |8
Buinsind si Juswabeuely ‘zz/cL/S0 J0 )P djelS BY} JO S |L.Z0Z PUIYq %6E'Z 18 (2202) SUOHD3||02 Jualng
‘pua Jeak 1o} papiodal usag sey Y se ‘9z/‘9L$ Jo snidins e Ajjuaung s spjosun o} sajejal }l se

awodu| 934 asueuajule|y LA "ALA Houap (195°029%) B S! JaumQ awoou| 884 soueusjuie|\ gLA

‘Si1agLunu anuaAal pasealoul Buieas ale am ‘ape) 0] LE}S JBU) 2as am Sy ‘Jeak ay) Jo s} uleuao je

2a1bap uienua9 e o} Aouednooso Jno Buioulsal aiy o} Ajjiqeul 8yl Se [j|am se ‘10joe) B Se plAoD pey A|snoiaqo am
yojauls snouas e ybnouyy Juam app (Se1'S8ES) 40 196pNQ 0} HoYSP B IO 'S|qRIOABIUN S| SNUSASY [S10H 18N ALA

0%

(gsr'rels)

(GSr'reELS)

auoq| Jaydojsuyy

LOE'¥6L LS lloiked
08l'ces 's9|esg Jo 150D
(820'9.6%) :anuansy

:186png snsiap (yoyaq) pue sniding

paumQ opuod g8 g paumQ YOI ¢l

1ebpng snsian (yoyaq)/sniding BueladQ 19N LZ0Z Jaquadad dlA

(moyaq)/sniding Bunesad 1oN 120z paiebpng
(noyaq)/sniding BunesadQ 19N L20Z [BNY

Aeuiwiid .
‘Buipuejg |eroueul LZ0g jaquisdag dLA

LZ0Z ‘1€ Jaquiadaq Jo sy
frewwng [e1oueuly

q , *au| ‘uonjeldossy wniuiwopuo) diysberq ayy




Wd 80:2 220¢/vLie auoq) Jaydojsuyn
0.GE-8PE-609 XBd - 0858 X3 'pZSE-LPE-609 Buoyd

L0¥80 N ‘A1D dnuepy - anuany aulely YUoN 09

"$s2004d |INd 3y} Buunp “*-232 ‘ured;|jemAip 0} S)UN Ul SE ||9M SE 'SI0pIlIoD
Jooj} ayy ul suedas 0} anp Buieiodaqg pue Bunuied ul (66.'/g$) PUB 'SWOOIY)Eq Bl UOLWILWIOD Ul puE siun
ur sped Buiquinid se |jam se ‘suiedal pue s||e0 201AI3S snoueA Joj Buiquinid ul (Lop'ezZ$) JO SHoLSp OS|e ale alay |
NnoIIp aq Aely “Jaunsul oyne siy WwoJy passnodal aq o} Buikly s si yoiym ‘sjqionpap
000°0L$ & SS9 '000'LZ$~ PaIaA0D aduRINSUI '000°LES~ Sem |e}o} ay “abeseB Bunyed Jno Jsjus o} pau} uea
pazisiano Ue uaym pa1inooo jey} Buidid/weyss auy abeieb o} Jiedal AousBiaws se |jam sy “suedas Aousbiawsa
Ul 000'0Z$~ Bullejo} ‘syun syns BN om) pue ‘ealy 004 ay} Ul palnodo asoy ‘sselb ayeid Bunsixa
J0 s¥ealq ajeledss g o} anp aoe|dasieda sse|b ajejd padojs Joj Buipjing ul ($9/'06$) Buipnjour 196png
Jano sway Jo spoyap mey e Auauno ae a1ay] 18Bpng o} Ioyap (090'8.$) B S asuadxy asueusjuley LA (090'Q /%) ‘2oueUaUIEN

‘Buidnoub siyy ui sBuiaes jueoyiubis si alsy) ||BIaAQ

"00]S ||481 0} pUE ‘SYIUOLWU IS)UIM pue ||e} 3y} ul Aouednooso pasealoul 0} anp SMO||id pue

30Oy sEM/S[aMO} Uleq Jo Buuispio-al ay} 1o ‘uaul ul (880'0€$) JO HOUSP B os|e I aJau L "LZOZ [un

suoseal dlwapued;uleyo Ajddns Joy pakejep AIUBIY Ing ‘0zZ0Z Ul Joj pajebpng sem yoiym ‘abeseb ayy ul yjooq

mau e jo aseyaund ay} Jo} si sIY} (£8'G4) Jo asuadx] Ajunoag ul aoueleA e S| aiay] “sawi Aouednaso

ybiy sy} Buunp -0y ‘susull uesjo o} djay Aued pig awos Buisn o} pajejal st yoym (G1.8'94) JO

AipuneT ul yoyap e st a1y] "LZ0g ul Joj pajebpng jou sem waj Jenonted siy) ‘me| sjels Ag paninbal

Se "'0Je ‘sjuepuaje wool no jo A1ajes ayy Buuoyuow Joj si yoiym Buideaysnop 10} Sjoeu0Y 83IAI8G Ul
(086°Z1$) s MuoBajed iy ui yoyap sabue) v 1ebpng o} snidins 280'0ze$ e S! suonelado Bulping ALA  /80°'0ZE$ :suoneladp Buipjing

'sasn|dins Jabie| Aq josy0 a1e syoyap |lesanQ Aaulony [eaddy xel ino Aq payssbbns
Ing pajoadxa Jou sem Yolym sjun g/ jo [eadde |Zoz & 10} SOOIAISS UONENEA 2)BIST |eay 1o} (GGE9%)
J0 334 |euoISSj0.d Ul S| yoyap 1sabie| ay] 196png o} snidins gE'GELS SI asuadxg aAnENSILILLPY QLA B6FE'GELS :@asuadx3g "dO aAneISIuIWLPpY

1202 ‘L€ 1aquiava( Jo sy
Arewwng jedueury

W‘Nv@ *Ju| ‘uonjeldsossy wniuwopuod diysbejq ayy




Wd 80:¢ 220e/viie

0/SE-8¥E-609 X4 + 0858 'IX@ 'YZSE-LYE-B09 :@UOUJ
L0P80 N ‘AID JBUBpY « BNUBAY BUIBI YHON 09

auoq) Jaydoisuyn

"3UI| WOY0G SY} O} PSSIOAal 196 |IIM UDIUM ‘Z89'ZZ.L$ JO SHooq
3y} uo uaaiblio} i Ueo| ddd 8yl pue pasuadxa ale saljua [ejuaploul/uoiieoaldap ay} 8oUo Junowe Jigj e Jo
snjdins e j0adxa | aAsljaq | "ssalboud ul aie s)sanbay Upny 'S/4 Jequisoaq Areuiuaid ale assy) SION

‘anusAay |SjoH Ul

[lBJHOYS Jua.Ind 3y} 0} paje|al Ajjoalip s1 yoiym ‘/6€'0/$ Jo saa4 swabeuey paxid4 ul sBuiaes e osje s| alay ]
"220Z 10} 193001 A¥S jou pIp el 8y} se

Jig B 9ABS 0} SNUUOD |IM am 0s ‘piemuo) Buiaow uoien|ea jey} o} paldde ag mou ||Im s8jel X} InQ “paosnpal
sem uonen|e/ ajejs3 [eay ay) Se ‘LZ0g 4O Jauenb jeuly ay) ul $ZE'9LL$ Sn panes [eaddy xe| Apadold syl
“1eak ay} Jnoybnouyy ayenjony Aew siy| "SPoa)IM SS3| alojalay) ‘siaumo Bulked sanp uou

aoe|dai 0} op Ajjewuou pjnom am ey} syoeqaye} onewalsAs ayl Alup “Aiojuanul yoeq Bunje; o Buniass Ajaanoe
jJou ale AJualind am se 000'rSz$ 10 YOO Ag pied saa4 yO| ul a1e }abpnq o) saoueliea aalisod

awos ale al1ay] Jeak A1oas saop ) se ‘sasuadx3 paxi4 ul Hoyap amua ay} yonw ARaid saaup 1920 peqg
"S9UBMO||e 3y} 0} JaqUIa3( Ul SpeW 856 'c06$ sem Anjua dn-anly jeuly au} pue ‘JaqUISAON pue 1aqojoQ

ul apew aiam suolsiaoid Y00s om] (8SS'€06’ 1) 40 asuadx3 jgaq pegq ul si Jousp 1sabie) sy 18bpnq

0} 1ouap (256'6LY'1$) B 40 '82E°065' L1 paJabpng e snsusA 0EE'0L6'81L$ 1. sasuadx3 paxi4 LA

‘Aouednooo 0} pajejal pue [euosess aq Ued SWa)l 8say | 'SWa)l sul| 8say} ul Buines aie am Ajuanung
196png o} snidins 60g'z1$ B ABUaLIND S J91BAA LA

‘Jabpng o} sn|dins §z9'91$ & SI asuadxa Jamag

186png 03 snjdins 01.5'zz$ e sl asuadx3 seo QLA

19bpng 0} snidins pzg'9L$ st asuadx3 ANouoa|3 ALA

LZ0Z ‘L€ 19qwa23( JO sy

mm Arewwng [eloueuly
._.\ *au| ‘uoneId0SsSy wniuiwopuo) diysbel4 ayL

(SSP'vELS)

(zee'6LY'LS)

899°/9%

:sosuadx3 paxi4

SN




FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN., INC.
BUDGET VARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 12 PERIODS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

PERIOD TO DATE YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR BUDGET CENT ACTUAL  CENT VAR
REVENUE
ROOM SALES - LEISURE 14.009 22 22,002 27 7.993 251,189 90 249,092 3 (2.097)
ROOM SALES - MARKETING 26,176 A2 20,378 = (5,798) 409.899 148 360,842 135 (49.057)
ROOM SALES - T/S RATE 81,070 129 48,675 .60 (32.395) 952270 343 767,310 286 (184.960)
ROOM SALES - WHOLESALER 22,503 36 34470 A3 11,967 545,586 1.96 679.770 254 134,184
ROOM SALES - GROUP OTHER 16,902 06 16,902
ROOM SALES - TRAVEL AGENT 26,395 A2 40.714 51 14319 1.049.276 378 750,809 280 (298.467)
NO SHOW REVENUE 2015 03 (2.015) 38,000 A4 (38.000)
ATM COMMISSION 300 00 248 .00 (52) 4.550 02 3,360 01 (1.190)
CONVENIENCE STORE REVENUE 1.750 A2 5420 07 (2,330) 118,000 42 76,932 29 (41.068)
OTHER INCOME 1.750 03 4.220 .05 2,470 27,850 10 35,385 .21 27,535
ROOFTOP INCOME 2,548 04 2,649 .03 101 30,380 A1 31,435 12 1055
VENDING INCOME 100 00 77 00 ke 4.650 02 2972 01 (1.678)
GAME ROOM REVENUE 1.300 02 1374 02 (126) 20,400 07 16,658 06 (3.742)
CONDOMINIUM FEES 481,462 765 299,953 3.73 (181.509) 5771554 2079 5596083  20.87 (I81.471)
INTEREST INCOME - OPERATING 1.750 03 347 .00 (1,403) 21,000 08 4.669 02 (16,331)
INTEREST INCOME - RESERVE 375 01 30 .00 (345) 4.500 02 615 00 (3.8835)
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME -OWNER 5084544  80.79 6,556.074  Bl46 1.471.530 17496710 6297 16.876,149  62.95 (620.561)
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME -UNSOLD A7 146,725 1.82 135,888 130,000 A7 146,726 .55 16,726
LATE FEE INCOME 827 669,871 8.32 149,621 726,600 261 826,210 3.08 100.210
PARKING FEE INCOME 12 9,636 12 2,136 169.250 61 168,968 .63 (282)
LATE CHECKOUT INCOME 1.250 02 1,250 7.830 03 7.830
INTERNET USAGE INCOME 133 00 247 00 14 2,500 01 5330 02 2,830
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 300 0l 2,525 03 2,025 6,000 02 (16,024) (.06) (22,024)
MEETING ROOM RENTAL: ADMIN 181,513 2.26 181513 181513 68 181.513
TOTAL INCOME 6,293,567 100.00 8,048,598  100.00 1,735,031 27.785.564 10000 26,809,536 100.00 (976,028)
COST OF SALES
CONVENIENCE STORE COS 4.650 07 2,758 03 1.892 70.800 25 48,620 .18 22,180
TOTAL COST OF SALES 4.650 2,758 1.892 70,800 48,620 22,180
GROSS PROFIT 6,288,917 8.045.840 1.756,923 27.714.764 26.760.916 (933,848)
OPERATING EXPENSES
PAYROLL & RELATED
ADMINISTRATIVE
ADMIN 7.200 1 4,658 06 2542 86,400 3l 35,909 21 30,491
HUMAN RESOURCES (13.408) 17 13.408
COLLECTIONS 17.561 28 10,698 13 6,863 230,318 83 151,372 .56 78.946
CUSTOMER CARE 27,313 A3 21.010 26 6,303 293,417 1.06 220458 82 72,959
TOTAL ADMIN PAYROLL 52,074 83 22,958 29 29,116 610,135 220 427,739 160 182.396
BLDG OPS PAYROLL
SECURITY 45,110 q2 29,550 37 15,560 556,850 2.00 393,028 147 163822
SAFETY 12,658 .20 13,000 16 (342) 138,313 .50 101414 38 36,899
HOUSEKEEPING 173.902 2.76 133,882 1.66 40,020 2,032,505 132 1,508,749 563 523,756
LAUNDRY 29,622 A7 20,357 25 9.265 318,851 237431 89
FRONT SERVICES 83,260 132 37.143 n 26,117 908,426 638,787 238
‘GUEST SERVICES 16,066 26 13422 17 2,644 139,157 52
OWNER SERVICES 28.293 A5 7.253 09 21,040 100,668 38
RESERVATIONS 12,981 21 3712 07 7.269 155,725 44.073 16 111,652
TOTAL BLDG OPS PAYROLL 401,892 6.39 280,319 348 121,573 4,602,098 16.56 3,163,307 11.80 1,438,791
MAINTENANCE PAYROLL 118,137 1.88 116,073 144 2,064 1.292.913 4.65 1,119,799 418 173,114

TOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSE 572,103 9.09 419,350 521 152,753 6,503,146 23.41 4710845 17.57 1,794,301



ADMINISTRATIVE

ADVERTISING: ADMIN

BANK CHARGES: ADMIN

AMEX COMMISSIONS: ADMIN
MASTERCARD/VISA COMMISS: ADMIN
DISCOVER CARD COMMISS: ADMIN
CABLE TELEVISION: ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPORT: ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPLIES : ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: COLL
CONTRIBUTIONS/ DONATIONS: ADMIN
COST RECOVERY-T/S MRKTNG:ADMIN
CREDIT REPORTS: COLL

CUSTOMER RELATIONS: ADMIN
DECORATIONS: ADMIN

DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS: ADMIN
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: ADMIN
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: COLL
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: ADMIN
INTERNAL COMM: COLL

LEGAL FEES: ADMIN

LICENSES AND TAXES: ADMIN
PROPERTY ENTERTAINMENT: ADMIN
POSTAGE: ADMIN

POSTAGE: COLL

PRINTING: ADMIN

PROFESSIONAL FEES: ADMIN
RECRUITING: ADMIN

RENTAL PROGRAM ALLOC: ADMIN
COMPUTER RENTAL: ADMIN

SALES AND USE TA. MIN
SUPPLIES - CLEANING: ADMIN
SUPPLIES - GUEST: ADMIN

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: ADMIN

OFFICE SUPPLIES: COLL

SUPPLIES - OPERATING: ADMIN
SUPPLIES OPERATING:COLL
TELEPHONE: ADMIN

TRAINING AND EDUCATION: ADMIN
TRAVEL AGENT COMMISSIONS:ADMIN
ACCOUNTING/AUDIT FEES: ADMIN
UNIFORM EXPENSE: ADMIN

SERVICE CONTRACTS: COLL

CASH OVER/SHORT: ADMIN

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT  PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
150 .00 150
400 01 381 00 19
5,500 09 3111 04 2,389
21,067 33 18,587 .23 2480
3.000 05 1193 01 1,807
6,650 11 6,591 08 39
2,750 04 1,794 02 956
250 00 50 00 200
154 00 154
125 .00 (125)
(1.000) (.02) (2,958) (.04) 1.958
154 00 42 00 12
500 01 217 00 283
7.500 A2 4,040 .05 3,460
4.500 07 18,233 23 (13,733)
648 o1 2 646
3 {11] 213 200 98
4,500 07 1,250 02 3.250
600 01 600
400 01 394 00 6
51 00 51
250 00 250
500 o1 500
300 00 1.284 02 (984)
6,750 11 6,718 08 32
5,154 06 (5.154)
100 00 100
102 00 102
33 00 i3
6,730 e 6,851 09 (1on
40 00 40y
4487 07 7301 09 (2.814)
2,163 03 2,167 03 4
1379 .02 1,402 02 (23)
1,203 01 (1.203)
80,899 1.29 85,385 1.06

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN., INC.
BUDGET VARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

FOR THE 12 PERIODS ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2021

YEAR TO DATE

CURRENT PER PER BUDGET

BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR

OPERATING EXPENSES

ol 669 00 1,151
02 4.549 02 251
4 26,201 10 12,899
70 170,510 64 25,307
05 9.870 04 3.880
29 79,615 30 185
12 24,378 09 8,622
00 3817 01 (2.817)
o0l 1,804
4,000 01 3,994 01 6
(14.450)  (.05) (10,778) (.04 (3.672)
1,804 o0l 508 00 1,296
10,150 04 2,258 01 7.892
7.500 03 1,040 02 3,460
3,500 01 3,779 01 (279)
22,000 08 26,168 10 (4,168)
4,509 0 511 00 3,998
; 2,187 01 (2,18T)
3,787 01 3,074 01 713
54.000 19 21,273 08 32,727
5,500 02 4,554 02 946
8,950 .03 8,950
4,800 02 4,201 02 599
601 00 601
1,000 00 69 00 931
2,000 o 8,355 03 (6,35%)
600 00 (600)
15,650 06 10,070 04 5,580
$1.000 29 80,608 30 392
6.489 02 (6.489)
769 00 (769)
(1573) (01 1.573
1,200 00 876 00 34
1,202 00 212 .00 990
80 00 (80)
451 00 431
81,000 29 91,372 34 (10,372)
41 00 “n
178,377 64 129.919 A8 48,458
26,000 09 25,528 .10 472
23 00 23
16,592 06 15,370 06 1,222
2,459 01 (2.459)
891994 321 756,645 282 135,349



BLDG OPERATIONS

AMENITIES: HSKP

COMPUTER SUFPLIES: SEC
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: SAFE
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: HSKP
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: CCARE
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: FRONT
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: OWNR
CUSTOMER RELATIONS: FRONT
CUSTOMER RELATIONS: GUEST
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIO:CCARE
EMPLOYEE RELATION!
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS:
EMPLOYEE RELATION!
EMPLOYEE RELATION!
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS:
EMPLOYEE RELATION:!
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: TRANS
GUEST TRANSPORTATION: TRANS
HOSPITALITY EXPENSE: OWNR
HUMAN RESOURCES-TRAINING: SEC
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: SEC
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: HSKP
INTERNAL COMM: CCARE

INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: FRONT
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: GUEST
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: TRANS
LAUNDRY: LNDRY

LICENSES AND TAXES: HSKP

LINEN; ADMIN: HSKP

MEALS AND ENTERTAINMENT: OWNR
POSTAGE: SAFE

POSTAGE: LNDRY

POSTAGE: CCARE

POSTAGE: OWNR

OWNER ADMINISTRATION: OWNR
OWNER NEWSLETTER: OWNR

OWNER TRAVEL & ENTERTAIN: OWNR
PRINTING: HSKP

PRINTING: CCARE

PRINTING: FRONT

PRINTING: OWNR

REPAIRS & MAINT: CCARE

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE: FRONT
SECURITY EXPENSE: SEC

SUPPLIES - CLEANING: HSKP

SUPPLIES - CLEANING: LNDRY
SUPPLIES - GUEST: HSKP

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: SEC

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: SAFE

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: HSKP

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: CCARE

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: FRONT

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: OWNR

SUPPLIES - OPERATING: SEC

SUPPLIES - OPERATING: SAFE
SUPPLIES - OPERATING: HSKP
OPERATING SUPPLIES: CCARE
SUPPLIES - OPERATING: FRONT
SUPPLIES - OPERATING: GUEST
TELEPHONE: SAFE
TELEPHONE: CCARE
UNIFORM EXPENSE:
UNIFORM EXPENSE:
UNIFORM EXPENSE:
UNIFORM EXPENSE:
UNIFORM EXPENSE:
UNIFORM EXPENSE:
UNIFORM EXPENSE: OWNR
UNIFORM EXPENSE: TRANS
LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT: LNDRY
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT: HSKP
SERVICE CONTRACTS: HSKP
SWIMMING POOL: SAFE
TELEPHONE REPAIRS: FRONT

SEC
SAFE
HSKP
LNDRY
FRONT
GUEST

TOTAL BLDG OPERATIONS

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR

4,587 .07 4,587
150 .00 150
187 00 187
154 .00 154
1.300 02 666 01 634
333 .01 334
625 .01 (12) 00 637
424 01 622 .01 (199
250 00 6l 00 189
21100 34 439 .01 20,661
1.448 02 1448
600 0l 600
150 .00 125 00 25
32 01 125 00 187
540 o1 540
4744 08 4,74
15,700 25 2,495 .03 13,205
125 .00 162 .00 (37
700 0l 700
26 00 (26)

212 .00 212
300 01 500
11.250 18 0,710 26 (2.460)
300 00 (300)

10 00 10
2,600 04 109 00 2,491
4,000 .06 1.654 02 2346
275 00 275
100 .00 100
31 00 31
125 00 125
21 00 21
120 .00 120
3.000 .05 149 .00 2851
5,000 08 5069 06 (69)
2300 Kt 865 K 1,435
16,663 .26 18,853 .23 (2,150)
125 00 166 00 40
100 00 22 .00 78
102 00 102
663 01 110 00 553
10 00 40
250 00 193 00 57
25 (1] 25
350 01 330
31 00 3l
1,730 .03 1.050 .01 700
75 00 5
102 00 102
50 00 314 04 (3.064)
400 01 182 .00 218
837 01 1.368 .02 (531
212 00 15 00 197
50 00 50
1.750 03 1.750
998 o0l (998)
750 .01 921 01 (171
373 00 (373)

107.298 L70 60,930 76 46,368

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN_, INC.

BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 12 PERIODS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR

55,000 .20 30119 A 24,881
1.800 01 7 00 1,529
111 .00 (111

2,200 01 522 00 1.678
1.804 01 380 00 1,224
11,500 04 2218 01 9.282
4,000 01 4.000
7.500 03 3,086 01 4414
82 .00 (82)

5110 02 5,299 02 (189)
3.000 01 1.286 00 1.714
33,200 12 21,567 08 11,633
4,088 01 369 00 3719
3,000 02 500 00 4.200
1.800 01 300 00 1.300
3,700 01 300 .00 3,200
340 00 179 00 36l
61,560 22 189 00 61,371
96,400 35 31136 12 65,264
60 00 (60)

1,500 01 4,506 0 (3,006)
8,400 03 1621 01 6,779
362 00 (362)

2,500 01 2,500
1.000 00 1,000
630 00 630
6.815 03 (6.815)

45 00 (45)

135,000 49 165,038 62 (30,038)
300 00 (300)

752 00 (752)

1.568 01 (1.568)

120 00 120
83,000 30 47430 18 35,570
77,000 .28 48.806 18 28.194
16,000 06 16,000
3.300 01 3,300
1,200 00 1.200
361 00 361
500 .00 896 00 (396)
550 .00 550
252 00 252
450 00 4350
15,600 06 21434 08 (3.834)
60,000 .22 53,284 .20 6,716
32,000 12 26,105 10 5,895
200,000 72 175,119 65 24,881
1.500 .01 753 .00 747
81 00 (81)

1.200 .00 611 00 389
1.202 00 286 00 9216
8.000 .03 3,745 01 4,255
480 00 480
3.000 .01 1.968 0l 1032
300 00 1341 01 (L041)
8.500 03 3,250 02 3.250
361 00 361
22,400 08 19,268 07 3,132
2,000 01 2,000
161 00 (el

1.202 00 389 00 813
5,000 02 1.003 .00 3,997
600 .00 3,503 01 (2.903)
9.500 03 2210 01 7.290
300 .00 500
10,000 04 3,002 ol 6,998
2,500 01 39 00 2,461
600 00 600
1.800 01 1.800
21.000 .08 9,525 04 11,475
390 00 (590)

12,980 03 (12.980)

14,000 05 13,090 05 210
373 00 (373)

1.053.210  3.79 733123 273 320,087



MAINTENANCE

COMPUTER SUPPLIES: MAINT
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: MAINT
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: MAINT
LICENSES AND TAXES: MAINT
SUPPLIES - OFFICE: MAINT

SUPPLIES - OPERATING: MAINT
TRAINING AND EDUCATION: MAINT
UNIFORM EXPENSE: MAINT

AUTO EXPENSE AND RENTAL: MAINT
APPLIANCE REPAIR/REPLACE: MAIN
BUILDING: MAINT

CARPENTRY: MAINT

CURTAINS AND DRAPERIES: MAINT
ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT: MAINT
ELEVATORS: MAINT

FLOOR COVERINGS: MAINT
FURNITURE: MAINT

GROUNDS AND LANDSCAPING: MAINT
HVAC EQUIPMENT: MAINT

LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT: MAINT
LIGHT BULBS: MAINT

MAJOR MAINTENANCE: MAINT
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT: MAINT
PAINTING AND DECORATING: MAINT
PLUMBING: MAINT

SERVICE CONTRACTS: MAINT

SIGNS: MAINT

SNOW REMOVAL: MAINT

SWIMMING POOL: MAINT
TELEPHONE REPAIRS: MAINT
TELEVISION REPAIRS: MAINT
VEHICLES REPAIRS: MAINT

WASTE REMOVAL: MAINT

WATER TREATMENT: MAINT

TOTAL MAINTENANCE
UTILITIES

POWER (ELECTRICITY): UTIL
GAS: UTIL

SEWER: UTIL

WATER: UTIL

TOTAL UTILITIES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

PERIOD TO DATE

CURRENT PER PER BUDGET

BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
87 00 87
3900 .06 243 00 3,657
462 01 138 00 325
w0 w0 192 0 (153)
887 01 3,881 05 (2.993)
87 .0 87
550 0l 36 ol (387)
450 01 450
2087 M 1.987 02 100
7087 11 14463 18 (7.376)
663 01 3530 04 (2.867)
118 00 (17
500 o1 7385 09 (6.885)
7913 13 15,305 19 (7.392)
1,500 0 1500
1,663 03 2041 03 (385)
413 ol 413
5837 09 1435 02 4,402
125 00 264 00 (138)
663 ol 2100 .03 (1,438)
2,500 04 2,500
837 01 837
1,500 0 19928 25 (18,425)
2087 03 370 05 (1.622)
5,100 08 4,725 06 375
625 01 3.807 .05 (3.183)
1000 02 1,000
1500 02 900 01 600
0 00 540 o1 (499)
2087 03 2,087
740 01 (741)
2913 05 1377 02 1,537
375 01 348 00 7
55476 88 90,09 112 (34,619)
49,486 79 55,364 69 (5.878)
0118 32 3050 39 (10,932)
13,127 21 i 4 1,956
12,708 20 10500 13 2,208
95439 15 108,088 134 (12,646)
339,112 53 344495 428 (5,383)
14.48 763845 9.49 147370

TOTAL PAYROLL & OPERATING EXPENSE 911.215

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN., INC.
BUDGET VARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

FOR THE 12 PERIODS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR

1000 00 611 00 389
8,300 03 2033 ol 6,267
3.500 02 5191 02 309
4,500 02 6316 02 (1.816)
300 00 1.032 00 (532)
10,600 04 13,961 03 (3.361)
1000 00 1.000
8,500 03 4.521 02 3.979
10,400 o4 2,640 01 7,760
25,000 09 27,610 10 (2.610)
83,000 31 135,764 51 (50,764)
8,000 .03 12,021 04 (4.021)
396 00 (396)
6,000 02 18.306 07 (12,306)
95,000 34 102,767 38 (1.767)
18.000 06 1430 01 16,570
20,000 07 19.216 07 784
3,000 02 343 00 4457
70,000 23 39,227 RE} 30,773
1.500 01 729 00 771
8,000 03 18,336 07 (10,336)
30,000 1 18.656 07 11344
10,000 04 2,098 01 7.902
18,000 06 45,799 17 (27,799)
25,000 a9 18,461 18 (23.461)
61.200 22 56,098 21 5.102
7.500 03 12,068 03 (4.568)
2.500 01 1,319 .00 1,181
18,000 06 31,297 12 (13.297)
300 00 4.230 02 (3.730)
25,000 09 23.389 09 1.612
740 .00 (741)
35,000 13 46,153 7 (11,153)
4,500 02 4,102 02 398
629,000 226 707,060 264 (78.060)
634,531 228 618.211 231 16.320
176,100 63 153,590 .57 22,510
160,322 58 143.693 54 16.629
114,083 Al 101874 38 12,209
1085036 391  L017368 379 67.668
3.659.240 13.17 3.214.19% 11.99 445,044
10,164.386 3658 7.925.041 29.56 2239345



FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN., INC
BUDGET VARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 12 PERIODS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

PERIOD TO DATE YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT  PER PER BUDGET CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR

FIXED EXPENSES

BAD DEBT EXPENSE: ADMIN 341,952 543 L245510 1547 4103424 1477 6,006,982 2241 (1.903,338)
INTEREST EXPENSE: ADMIN 4.300 07 1.256 02 54,000 A9 22317 08 31,683
DEPRECIATION- EQUIPMENT: ADMIN 2212 04 2,208 03 26,500 10 26,496 10 4
DEPRECIATION - SWEEP:ADMIN 580 .01 579 01 6,960 03 6,957 03 3
DEPRECIATION- FURNITURE: ADMIN 46,125 73 46,125 ST 353,500 1.99 553,500 206

FEDERAL INCOME TAXES: ADMIN 200 00 200 00 2,400 0l 2,400 01

PROPERTY TAXES: ADMIN 162,122 258 131,715 1.64 30,407 1945464 7.00 1,829,140 6.82 116,324
BOILER & MACHINERY INSUR:ADMIN 400 01 417 01 (17 4.800 02 4,676 .02 124
LIABILITY INSUR.- OTHER: ADMIN 1.500 03 2,671 03 (771) 22844 08 27,195 .10 (4.351)
LIABILITY INSUR -PRIMARY:ADMIN 15,008 24 14,796 18 212 180,085 63 163,139 61 16,946
CYBER INSURANCE: ADMIN 379 00 (378) 5,587 .02 (5.387)
PROPERTY INSURANCE: ADMIN 28,731 46 36,877 A6 (8.147) 344,750 1.24 379,273 141 (34.523)
VEHICLE INSURANCE: ADMIN 525 01 466 01 59 6,300 .02 4421 02 1.879
UNINSURED INSUR. LOSSES: ADMIN 2,500 04 1.780 02 720 30,000 11 16,718 06 13.282
IOA FEES PAID BY COA 30,000 79 50,000 254,000 91 254,000
COA FEE'S FOR I0A UNITS: ADMIN 407.041 6.47 407,041 506 4R84492 1758 4884494 1822 2)
PRIOR YEAR EXPENSE: ADMIN 7,543 .03 (7.543)
FF&E RESERVES COA: ADMIN 75,858 1.21 75,854 94 4 910,252 3.28 910,248 340 4
FF&E RESERVES [0A: ADMIN 127,285 202 127,286 1.58 (n 1,527,431 5.50 1,527,432 570 iy
RENT-BASIC LAND/BUILDING:ADMIN 21,886 35 20,392 25 1495 262,577 95 244,697 91 17.880
RENT - COPIERS: FRONT 12 00 7 00 41 1,300 00 1.350 01 (50)
RENT - OFFICE SPACE: COLL 991 02 L1 01 (120) 11,903 04 12,219 05 (316)
RENT - OFFICE SPACE: CCARE 1.169 02 1.169 13.995 05 542 00 13,453
FIXED MANAGEMENT FEES: ADMIN 186,702 297 213443 265 (26.742) 2,403,401 8.65 2,333,004 8.70 70,397
TOTAL FIXED EXPENSES 1L477,799 2348 2,330,177 2895 (852,378) 17,550,378 63.16 18,970,330  70.76  (1.419.952)
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,389,014 379 3,094,022 3844 (705,008) 27714764 9975 26.895371 10032 819,393
FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 3899903 61.97 4951818 61.52 1,051,915 0 (134.455) (.50) (134.435)




1D :uoboTiasn

Zcoe/vHE =eq /o

| abed WdSL:LL:Z Z20Z/vL/E ereq uny
00'8G0°GLL 00'9E¥'6¥E 00°'8LE'¥ET ZE9LE'0L 009LL'62 89°66L'81 NIWNAY :IONYHNSNI IFA0TdNT
6¥2LZ'9 00°Z09'LL 162G 25'8.8 00'¥20°L 8¥'GhlL NINAY "v.LNd
9Z'6LE'YS 00ZZ1'S0L ¥L°208°0S 8S'¥LL'9 00'9LE'6 Y LPLE NINGY NS
AR ALAAN 00'16%'9G¢ 82°892'¥Ze LL'GL8'TL 00'9.9°LE £8°008'8} NINQY DI
9L'66L'L8L'L 00°LEE'GB8'Y vLES'ELL'E 62 ¥LL9SL 00°'€L0'GEY LL'868'8L2 NIWQAY :SIDYM ANV SIIHVIVS
S3ISNIHX3I A31LVY13H ANV TI0HAVd
SASNIAX3
(€6°L¥8'ESH) 00'v9L'VLL'LE L0'916'09L'92 £2'€Z6'0GL'L 00°£16'882'9 £2°0¥8'S¥0'8 :1140Hd SSOHD
¥8'6LL'CT 00°008'0L 91'029'8¥ 96°168'| 00°059't ¥0'8GL'Z 'S3TVS 40 1S0D B0l
¥8'6LL22 00°008'0L 91°029'8t 96°168'L 00°059't y0'8SL'C S0 FHOLS IONIINIANOD
S31vS 40 1S02
(£L°L20'9L6) 00°¥9S'G8L L2 £2'9£6'608'92 LZLEO'SSL'L 00°'£95'€62'9 LT'86G'8Y0'8 1SATVS [B10L
LY ELG L8L 000 LY ELS L8L LYELS L8 000 LFELG LB NINAY (IVINTH WOOY DNILIIN
(8s°¥z20'22) 00'000°9 (85°'¥Z0'91) 62'520°C 00°00S 62'625'2 JWODNI SNOANYTIIDSIN
910£8'C 000052 91°0gg's 98°ELL 00°EEL 98'9¥2 JWOONI IOYSN LINHILNI
00'0E8'L 000 00°0£8'L 00°0SZ'L 000 00°0SZ'L JNODNI LNOMIIHD I LY
(6z°182) 00°052'691 L£'896'89} 9r'SEL'T 00°00S'L 9¥'5£9'6 JWOINI 334 ONIMHYL
00°0L2'001L 00°000'9ZL 000L2'928 18°029'6tL 00°0SZ'02S 18'048'699 JWOONI 334 J1v1
0t'GeL 9L 00°000°0€E L 0F'GeL9pL 0t'888'GEL 00°££8'01L 0¥'SZL'9FL dTOSNN - IWODNI 334 IONYNILNIVIA
(¥£°195°029) 00'0LL'96P LL 99°'8¥1°9£8'0L 09'62G'LLY L 00'+¥S'+¥80°G 09'€L0'985°9 HINMO - IWOINI 334 JONYNILNIVIN
(LO'¥88'E) 00°00S'y £6'S19 (L6'PE) 00°GLE 60°0¢ IAYISAY - IWOINI LSTHILNI
(Le7Legal) 00°000°LZ 62'899'y (P2 z0¥'L) 00'06L'L 9zZ'L¥E ONILYHIO - IWOINI LSTHALNI
(LZ' Ly L8L) 00 ¥SS'LLL'S 64°Z80'965'S (50'605"181) 0029t L8Y ¥6'256'662 S334 WNININOANOD
(69°L¥L'E) 00°00%'02 LE'859'L (00'921) 00°005'L 00 tLE'L INNIATH WOOH FNVD
(00°8L9°L) 00059t 00'ZL6'C 00°LL 00002 00'LL2 JWODNI ONIANIA
9L'¥G0't 00°08£°0€ 9L FEY'LE LS LOL 00'8¥5'C LG6Y9'T JNODNI dOL400Y
00°GES L2 00058°£2 00°S8E'GS 00°0LY'E 00°0GL't 00022'¥ JWOONI H3IHLO
(€6°290'L¥) 00°000°81LL LYEE6'9L (eg'0e£'2) 00°0SL'L LLBLY'S INNIATH IHOLS FONIINIANOD
(00°061L°L) 00°05S't 00°09€'E (0g°19) 00°00€ 0G6'8¥2 NOISSINWOD WLY
(00°000°8€) 00°000°'8€ 000 (00'510'2) 00°GL0'Z 000 INNIATH MOHS ON
(G£°99¥'862) 009£2'610°L G2'608°0SL 00'BLE'PL 00'66E'9Z 00 ¥LL'OY LNIDY 13AVHL - STTVS WOOY
0G'L0B'9L 000 0510691 000 000 000 HIHLO dNOYD - SITVS WOOH
9" ¥81L'vEL 00°985'G+S 9t'0LL'6L9 £6°996'L L 0060822 1669V FE HITYSITOHM - STTVS WOOH
(5£°096't8L) 00°0LZ'256 GZ'B0E'L9L (00°g6€'2E) 00°0£0°1L8 00°GL9'8Y J1vY S/1 - STTVS NOOH
(00°£50'6%) 00'668'60% 00'2¥8'09¢ (00'86£'a) 00'9LL'92 00'8LE'0Z ONILINHYIN - STTVYS IWOOH
(5°960'2) $ 00'68L°LG2Z $ OF'Z60'6¥Z $ ¥6266'L 00°'600°tL ¥6°100°Z2 $ IYNSITT - STTIVS WOOY
S3IVS
[oueep 196png QLA 8je( O Jea ) aouelen 186png qld ajeq 0} pollad
TYNIDINO IYNIDIHO

(S2€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14

LC0Z/LE/Z) Papud spouad Z| ay]l 104
Ag "dO pauiquio?) 1o} Juswalels awoou|



19 :uobBoT Jasn gcoz/ivl/e eed /o

Z abey WdSL:LL:Z 220g/vL/E @eq uny
££'60Z°CL 00°€80'¥LL LYELB'LOL 81°802' 00'80L'CIt Z8'66¥'0L NINAY ‘53 LYM
¥£'629'91 00°22E 091 99°Z69'EPL G9'956'L 00 LEL'EL GEOLLLE NINAY :H3IM3S
¥8'605'22 00°001'9LL 91°'08G'ESL (Lozes'ol) 00°8L1L'02Z 10050 LE NINQY :SYD
90°0ZE'9L 00 LEG'PEQ ¥6°01L2'8L9 (£0°8£8'G) 00°98Y'61 £0'¥9£°6S NIWAY :(ALIDIHL1DTI713) HIMOd
68'695 '€ 00'125'88 LL'LGB'ES GF'86G'T 00°'1L90°E 55205 NIWAY :39V1S0d
00°056'8 00°066'8 000 00°009 00°009 000 NINAY - INIJWNIVLYILNI ALHIJOHd

(00°00¢) 000 00°00€ (00°00¢) 000 00°00€ NIWAY:INIANIYLHYILNT ANV STVAN
(£6°L£0'0E) 00°000°SEL L6'LE0'S9L (62'09¥'6) 00°0SZ°LL 62°0LL'02 NINAY ‘NINIT
(e5t16) 0000001 £5¥16'0L 000 000 000 NINAY :SIXVL ANV SISNIOIN
0G'£2L'2E 00°000°tS 05°2LZ'12 00°052'€ 00°00G'¥ 00°052'L NINAY :S334 TvD3T
(ELpL8'9) 000 EL'PL8'9 000 000 000 NIWAY (AHANNY
G LLE'D 00°LIE'EZ G0'6E6'9L 69°0LL'L 000LE'Z LEBES NINAY :SNOILYIINNWINOD TYNHILNI
(69°65) 000 6965 000 000 000 NINAY "DONINIYYL - S30HN0SIH NYIWNH
8¥°£92'G9 00°00+'96 Z5'9EL'IE $0'G0Z'EL 00°00L'SL 96 ¥67'C NIWQY :3SN3dX3 ALITYLIASOH
00'LZE'LY 00°096'L9 00681 00vrL't 00 ¥PL'Y 000 NINQY ‘NOILYLHOdSNYH1 1S3ND
85°222'ZE 00°£E1'98 ZV¥LB'ES 82022 ¥l 00'8FF'EE 2L L2T B NINAY :SNOILY134 IIA0TdNI
(8" L9¥) 000L9'8 ¥8'LL0'6 (L5'861) o0'vey 16229 NINAY :SNOILdIHOSENS ANY S3Nd
0Z°09¥'¢ 00°00G'Z 08'6£0't 0Z'09t'E 00°005'L 08'6£0'f NIWAY :SNOILYH0D3A
6LveZ'ch 00°0S9'LL 18'GZP'S Lv'026 00°SZL L 6502 NIWAY :SNOILY13Y H3IWOLSND
69°S6Z°L 00'+08'L LE°805 PO LLL 00°¥GL 9e'zy 7109 :S1H0d3Y 11a3yd
(00zL9°T) (00°05¥'t1L) (oo'gsL'0L) 00'856'} (00000'L) (00°856'2) NINAY:DONILMHIN S/L - AHIACDIY 1S0D
009 00°000't 00'¥66'E (0oo'sz1) 000 00°GZL NINQY:SNOILYNOQ /SNOILNEGIHINOD
£9°9.6'91L 00°80L'S2 LELEL'S 62°668'L LESLIT 80°9LL NIWNAY : S311ddNS YILNdWOD
99'2Z9'8 00°000'€€ PELLE'VE 91'956 00°06L'2 P8EBL L NIWAY :1HOddNS Y3LNdWOD
09'¥81 00°008'6L 0v'SL9'6L ¥9°86 00°059'9 9E'165'9 NINQY :NOISIAZTIL 379vD
9/'6L8'C 000SL'EL P2 0L8'6 LEL08'L 00°000°€ £9Z6L°L NIWAY :SSINWOD a4y HIA0DSIA
L9°L0E'GE 00'LI8'G61 £€°605'0LL BLBLY'Z 00£90°LZ 12'/8G'81 NINAY 'SSINNOD YSIAAYYOHILSYIN
0£'868'ZL 00001 ‘6€ 0£°102'92 L2'68E'2 00°005'G BLOLL'E NINAY :SNOISSININOD XAV
¥Z'152 00008t 9L'8¥5't GE'BL 00°00% 59'08¢ NINAY :STDHYHO MNVE
LL188'YE 00°000°GS 68'8LL'0E 00°L8S't 00£8S't 000 NINAY :S3ILINTNY
LELEL'L 00°008°L £9°899 00°0G1 007051 000 NIWAY ‘DNISILE3AAY
SISNIIXT ONILVYHILO
G800E v6L L 00°'9%1'S05'9 GL'GHB'OLL'Y 6L2SL'2SL 00°€0}'2LS LZ'0SE'6LY :SISNIAX3 ALY 13 ANV TI0OHAVd [B10L
(L6°G6£91) 00286t LB LYL L6 (9£°128'2) 00'9¥2'9 9£°/90'6 NINQY :SL1I43N39 4IHLO
¥2'900'0L 00°8L8'L6lL 9L LLB LZ) 00°E6S'LL 00°€6G'L) 000 NINAY :IONYHNSNI dINOD M
99'9LL'€22 00°09€'€9Z VE'EF9'6E ES¥LO'BL 00S¥L'LZ LY OEL'E NIWAY :STY3W IIA0TdNI
(02°0£2'09) 00°896'05Z 0L'86L°LLE (69°155'01) 00'¥L6'0Z 69°G9¥'LE NIWQAY :H08V1 LOVHINOD
(£L0°£90'Z18) $ 000 $ £0°£90'2LG $ (£L5°006'GS) $ 000 $ LG 006'GS $ NIWAY :HO8Y 1 AHYHOdINTL
(penunuo)) S3ISNIAXI AILV13H ANY T10HAVd
aouelen 196png QLA 8je 0] JBa A [ouelep 196png a.ld 3le(] 0} polad
TYNIDIYO TYNIDIYO

(GZ€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14
L20Z/LE/Z} papu3 spouad gl @yl Jod
Ag "'dO pauiquoy) 10} JUSWale}S awodu|



1D :uoBoT Jasn

¢coe/vLie =ed /o

¢ :abed WdSL:LL:Z 2202/PL/E @eg uny
(26°£95"t) 00'00G'L Z6490'CL (y9'28L'e) 00629 v9°L08'E NINQY ‘SNDIS
(£0°£59'9) 00Z6L LL £0'6YY'¥8 (2zz'9t9) 00'6L1'9 A TANA NIWAY :S1OVHINOD 3DIAE3S
(05°L9v'ce) 0000052 05°L9t'8t (6€°229°L) 00°£80'2 6E60L'E NINAY ‘DNIINNTd
(P8°86L°L2) 00°000'8L ¥8°86L'GY (egzr'sl) 00°00G'} ¥£°626'61 NINQY :DNILYHOO3IAd ANY DNILNIYd
v8LLE'L 00°000°0L 91'889°C 00°LE8 00°££8 000 NIWAY :LNIWCINDT T¥IINYHOIW
OLEPE LL 00°000'0€ 0£'959'8lL 00°005'2 000052 000 NIWNAY :IONYNILNIVIN HOMYIN
(ez'see'oL) 00°000'8 £2°GEE'SL (0z'Lev'L) 00°£99 0z'00L‘Z NIWAY :S87N9 LHDN
8Y'GYZ'EL 00°005'22 2S'¥SZ'0L LLLLO'L 00°G.8'L 68°€9Z NINQY (LNINDINDI AHANNYT
Ov'€LL'0E 00°000'0L 09'922'6¢ S0'Z0b't 00°LEB'S SEPEY'L NINQY (LNINDINDT OVAH
62 LSt 00°000'G LLZPS 00 €LY 00°ELY 000 NINQVY ONIdVYISANYT ANY SONNOYD
£8'€8L 00°000°02 LL9LE'BL (0Z'v8¢) 00°€99't 0ZL¥0'C NINAY :3dNLINYENS
8E°695'9L 00°000°8L Z90Er't 00°00G't 007005t 000 NINAY :SONIYIA0D HOO TS
(09°99.'2) 00°000'S6 09°99£°Z0L (Lozee's) 00°EL6'L L0'G0E'GL NINAY :SHOLVYATITS
(0z'90gzL) 00°000'9 0Z°90£'8t (1z'588'9) 00005 LZ'G8E'L NINQY (INIWNDINDT TvIIHL103713
(Lz'g6E) 000 LT G6E (6zLLL) 000 62 LLL NIWAY :S3193dvHd ANY SNIV.LHND
(68'1L20'F) 00°000'8 68'120°CL (61°£98'2) 00'€99 61'0EG'E NINQY :AHLNIdHYD
(58°€9£'08) 00°000's8 G8'€9.'SEL (vLoce's) 00280 vLEOP L NINAY :ONIdT1INg
(0v'609°2) 00°000'G2 0¥'609'L2 Z6'66 00°L80°C 80°£86°L NIWAY:30V1d3HHIVdIY IONYIIddY
Ly6GL L 00°00#°01 65°0v9'2 00°0St 00°0G¥ 000 NINAY TYLNIY ANY 3SNIdX3 01NV
EYLOL'YE 00°000°6€ LG86Z'FL (r9'GLGE) 00°660'2 Y9 ¥L9'S NIWAY :3SN3IdX3 WHOLINN
LE2LY 00°000°92 68°£2G'GZ (00°%) 00°€9L'Z 00°£L9L' NIWQAY :S334 LIANY/ONILNNODOY
LG LGh'8Y 00°LLE'BLL 6Y'6L66ZL (9Lt18'2) 00'L8F'y 9L'Log'L NINAY:SNOISSIWANOD LNIDV TIAVHL
29'656 00°000°L 8€°0F Z9°9t 00°£8 8E°0F NIWAY :NOILYDONA3 ANY DNINIVHL
(0z'zeL's) 00°202'28 0Z'¥e6°L6 180 00258'9 611689 NINQY :3INOHJdI 3L
LO'vPL'S 00ZL9'LY 66°L98 L (Grzze't) 00'L0¥'E GL'EZL'S NINOY:ONILYHIO - SAMddNS
62°989'L 00'¥8Z'Gt LLLBS'L 90'6LL 00°0L2'L #6061 NINQY:3D1440 - S311ddNs
P8'ESH'9Z 00°000°002 9L 9VS'ELL (18'68L°2) 00°€99°9L 18'268'81L NIWNAY:1S3ND - S311ddNS
SLEPR'LL 00°000°Z6 GZ'LGL'08 £1'99¢L 00°00€'L LB'EEB'S NINAY:ONINYITO - S31ddNS
(00°tE8's) 00°009'GL 00'vEY 12 00°158°Z 00°000'€ 00'6¥L NIWAY :3SN3dX3 ALIMND3S
(z0'68¥'9) 000 Z0'68%'9 (96°€51'5) 000 96'€GL'S NIWNAY :XVL ISN ANY ST VS
00°20L 00°20L 000 00" k¥l 00 LYL 000 NINAY ‘FONYNILNIYIA ONY SHIYdId
95°1L6E 00°000°L8 ##'809°08 £9°Z¢ 00°06L'9 LELLL'Y NINAY TV.LNIY H3LNdNOD
£8'6L5'G 00°059'GH L1°0L0°0L (09°t86) 00°00€ 09'¥8Z°L NIWAY 12071V WvHOOHd TY.LNIY
(00°009) 000 00°009 000 000 000 NINGQY SDNILINYD3Y
(svvse'9) 000002 SHPSE'S 00°005 00005 000 NINAY :S334 T¥YNOISSIH0Hd
v0'9¥9'Z 00°LL9'E 96't96 00°905 00°905 000 NIWAY :ONILNIYd
00°00€'t 00°00€'E 000 00°'SLE 0062 000 NINAY:NIYLHYILNT 8 13AVHL HINMO
00°000°9L 00°000'9L 000 000 000 000 NINAY :H3LLTFTISMIN HINMO
ZE'V61'82 $ 00000'LL $ 895088t v09¥E'T 00°000't $ 96'€59'L $ NIWAY :NOILVYHLSININGY HINMO
(penunuog) S3ISNIJX3 ONILYHIHO
aouelen 196png LA 8le 0] Iea A [duBLRA 196png q1d 2led 0} poLlad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(SZ€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSHV14

L202Z/LE/C) papuz spolad ¢| 3yl 104
Ag "dO pauiquio)) 10} JUBWSIEIS SWOIU|



10 :uobBoT Jasn
y :abed

¢coz/vLIE ®1.ea /o
WdSL:LL:2 220e/vl/e 8leqg uny

(ze'2s6'6LP'L)

(00°8LE°08S'LL)

(ZE'0£€'0L6'8L)

(9Z'8L£'258)

(00°66L'LLY'L)

(9Z°£L1'0£€°2)

LE'L6E'0L (00'Lov'E0P'2) (69°c00°'cEE’2) (89'L¥L'92) (00'z0L'981) (89'crt'cle)
G6'9EL'EL (00°868'G2) (Go'LaL'zt) LI6Y0'L (00091'2) (E8°0LL'L)
(9z°08) (00°00€"1) (9z'05e'L) 66°0% (oozLL) (Lo LL)
80°088'LL (00°££5'292) (z6°969'¥2) BS ¥6F' L (00°988'12) (L¥'16€'02)
(00°1) (00'tet'L25°L) (00'2ev'L28'}) (00°1) (0o'g8z'L2)) (00'982'L21)
00t (00'zsz'oL6) (00°8¥e0L6) 00'¥ (00°858'S2) (00'+58'SL)
(99°Z¥G'2) 000 (99'2+5'2) 000 000 000

(Y0'2) (00°Z6¥'v88'Y) (v0'v6¢'¥88't) (L0 (00" L¥0'LOY) (L1 1P0'L0%)
00°'000'¥S2 (00°000'+52) 000 00°000'05 (00°000°05) 000
0zZ'1L8Z'clL (00°000'0€) (0g'gLL'9L) LLBLL (00'005'2) (€z'08L'L)
29'648'L (00°00£'9) (8€°0Z¢'p) ¥Z'65 (00°528) (9£°59%)
(vZ'€25'vE) (00°0SL'v¥E) (vz'eLz'6LE) (LE'9PL'8) (00" 1€L'82) (£€'L48'9E)
(z£7985°5) 000 (z£°985'G) (Legee) 000 (LL°8LE)
6L°G¥6'9L (00°G80'081) (Lz'6EL'e9L) LAANS (00°'800'G1) (9L°66L 7))
(66°06E't) (00°¥¥8'22) (66°'¥61'L2) (¥6'0LL) (00°006'L) (#6°0£9°2)
16'EZk (00°008't) (60°9L9'F) (0g°LL) (00°00%) (og°LLy)
BEVZE'9LL (00'v91'SP6'1) (L9'6EL ‘628 L) LEL0F'0E (o0'zz1'z9l) (69 vLLLEL)
000 (00 00t2) (00'00%'2) 000 (00'002) (00"002)

000 (00°005°€58) (00°005'€5S) 000 (00°sz1'9t) (00°sz L 9p)
88°¢ (00°096°9) (zZL'1586'9) vZ'0 (00°085) (9£°6L5)

00t (00°005'92) (00°96%'92) 00'¥ (ooz1z'2) (00'802'2)
GL'289'LE (00°000'¥S) (szLie'ee) S9'vvZ'E (00°005'%) (ge'asz'L)
(BZ'8SS'€06°L) (00 ¥ZH'E0L'y) (62'286'900'9) (62'855°€06) (00'256'L¥E) (6z'0LG'SPE L)
9G°/61'S8Z'L 00'8LE'0SG LL 95°G/8'GE8'8L L9E6Z'F06'L €9 L0L'LLE'S 0£'G66'182'L
B¥'SHE'6EC'E 00°98€'v9L ‘0L LG'0v0'GE6'L PP OLE LPL LEGLZ'LLB £6'bF8'E9L
¥9'vv0'SHY 00°0¥2'659'E 9E'S6L'VLE'E (se'zee's) LEZLL'BEE ZL B PPE
(L£'65¥T) 000 LE'65+'C (e'zoz'L) 000 GEZ0Z'L
16°LBE 00°00S't 60°Z0L'Y 80°L2 00°GLE Z6'LPE
(8LESL LL) 00°000'GE 8LEGL 0P LY 9EG L 00°ELB'Z BS9LE}
(LyovL) 000 Ly OpL (¥ 0vL) 000 LY OvL
SLLLO'L 00°000'GZ GZ'88€'€Z 004802 00°£80°2 000
(€9°€0L'D) 00°005 £9°€09't (Lg'zL8) 00°0% 1GCLE
(zv-o8e'zL) 00°000°z€ ZH98E v 9/°82% 000522 vz 128'L
ZS18L'L $ 000052 $ 8F8LE'L $ 00°000°'L 00°000'L 000 $

(panunuod)
aouBLeA 196png qLA ale(] 0] JIea A aouelen 196png ql1d 8leq 0) pouad
TYNIDIYO TYNIDIHO

aNY JWOONI ’3H10 [elol

NINAY :S334 INFWIDVYNVYIN a3XI4

NIWQY:30V¥dS 301440 - LN3H
NIWAY-SH3Id0D - IN3YH

NINAY-ONIaTING/ANY1 2I1SY4 - LN3d

NINQY ‘YOI SIAH3S3H 3844
NINAY YOO S3IAHIASTY I%4d
NINQY ‘3SN3IdX3 "v3A HOIHd

NINAY ‘SLINN YOI JO4 S,334 VOO

YOO A4 dIvd §.334 YOI

NINQY :S3SSO1 '"WNSNI A3HNSNINN

NINAY ‘FONVHNSNI 3TDIHIA
NINAY :FONVYHNSNI ALH3d0dd
NIWAY ‘FONVYHNSNI H39AD

NINQY:AHVINIEd - "JNSNI ALITIEVIT
NINQY:d3HLO - 'HNSNI ALITIEGYIT
NIWAY-HNSNI AHINIHOVIN 2 J37109d

NINQY 'S3XVL ALH3d04Hd

NINQY :S3XVY1 IWOONI Tvd3a3d
NINAY:IHNLINENA - NOILYIO3Hd3a
NINJY:J3d3IMS - NOILYIO3Hd3a
NIWAV:LN3WdINDI3 - NOILVIO3Hd30
NINAY:3OH3INWOD - dX3 LS3HILNI

NINQY :3SNIdX3 1930 avd
S3SN3IdX3 ANY JWODINI H3HLO

‘SNOILYHIdO0 WOH4 JNODNI L3N

‘S3ASN3IAX3 [EloL

‘S3SN3IdX3 ONILVYHIdO [EloL

NINQY : LHOHS/J3A0 HSYD
NINGY - INIFNLVIHL LV
NINQY TYAOW3Y J1SYM
NINQY ‘SHIVd3Y S3TIDIH3A
NINAY ‘SHIVd3d NOISIAZTIL
NIWAY ‘SHIVd3Y INOHd3 131
NIANQY T00d ONINNIMS
NINQV “TYAOWIYH MONS
S3SN3IdX3 ONILVH3IdO

(S2€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14

L20¢Z/LE/CL Papu] spolsd g| 9yl 104
Ag "dO pauIquwod) 10} JUBWSIBIS SWODU|



|2 :uobBoTuasn

¢coe/vLiE =®eg /o

G :abed WdSL:LL'2 2Z20g/vlie @eq uny
(92 vS¥'pEL) $ 000 $ (9L ¥SP'pEL) $ L¥'SI6'LSO°L $ €9206'668'C $ v0'8L8'LSE'Y $ :(ss07) swoou| 18N
(92v5¥'vEL) $ 000 $ (9L 'SP PEL) $ L¥'SIB'LSOL $ €9°Z06'668'C $ PO'BLELSE'Y $ X¥.L 3WODNI 3H0438 SONINYY3
aouelep 196png A A a1eq 0} JEaA aoueLep 126png a.1d aleq 0} polad
IVNIDIHO AVYNIDIHO

(SZ€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV14

1Z0Z/LE/Z) PapUT Spolad Z| 9y 104
Ag "dO pauiquo) 10} JUaWa)eIS aWodU|



120 :uobo sesn

2eog/vLie @1ea o

| :abed WJES:0L:2 2202/¥LIE @1eq uny
SISNIdXT DNILYHIHO
96’1610 00°00%'98 p¥'806'GS LETYS'T 00°002'L £9°£GO't 'SISNIAX3 AILVY13H ANV TIOHAV [el0L
95'L6¥'0¢ 00°00t'98 v1'806'GS LEZHS'E 00°002°L £9°LG9'Y NINQY :HOgY 1 LOVYHLINOD
S3ISNIAAX3 AILVYT1IH ANV TIOHAVd
SASNIIX3
(£6°L¥8'ESH) 00 VoL VLL'LE L0'916'09L'92 £2°€269GL L 00°£16'882'9 £2°0v8'St0'8 :1140Hd SSOYD
¥8'6LL'EE 00°008'0L 91°029'8¥ 96'168°L 00°059'¥ ¥0'8SL'2 'S3TVS 40 LSO |0l
¥8'6L1'22 00°008'0L 91'029'st 96168t 00°089' Y0'8GL'E SOO IHOLS IONIINIANOD
S37VS 40 1S0D
(LL°L20'9.6) 00'%95'S8L'L2 £2'9£6'608'92 LZ1E0'SSL L 00°'£9G'€62'9 LT'86G'8¥0'8 ‘SIS B0l
L ELGL8L 000 L7 ELS 181 LPELS 8L 000 LY ELS LBL NINAY 1Y 1INIH WOOY DNILITN
(85°¥20'22) 00°000'9 (85°¥z0'9L) 626202 00°00S 626252 JWODNI SNOINVYTIIOSIN
91'0€8'2 000052 91°0€E's 98°cLL 00'EEl 98°9¢Z JNODNI 3DYSN LINYILNI
00°0E8°L 000 00°0£8'L 00°06Z‘} 000 00°0SZ'L JWOONI LNOMI3HD 1V
(62°182) 00°05Z'69L L£896'891L 9¥'SEL'T 00°005'L 9¥'G£9'6 JWODNI 334 ONIMYEYL
00°01L2'00L 00°000'92L 00°012'928 18°029'6¥ 00°062'025 18048699 JWODNI 334 1V
0v'G2L 9L 00°000°0EL 0'GZL'OpL 0t'888°GEL 00°LEB'OL 0t'GZL'OpL d70SNN- IWODNI 334 IONYNILNIYIA
(+£7195'029) 00°0LL'96F'LL 99'8%1'9/8'91L 09625 LLY'L 00'#¥S'¥80'S 09°€/0'955'9 H3INMO - IWOINI 334 IONYNILNIVIN
(£0°¥88'E) 00°005'¥ €6'G19 (L6°tvE) 00°'GLE 60°0€ JAHISIY - INWOONI LSIHILNI
(Le1egal) 00°000°L2 62'899't (£ 20%'1) 00'0SL'} 9z LYE ONILYHIHO - INODINI LSIHILNI
(LZ LLpiL8L) 00'$SS'LLL'S 6.'Z80'965'S (90°605'181) 00'29¥'L8Y ¥6'256'662 S334 WNININOANOD
(69°LyL'E) 00°00%'02 LE'859'91 (00'9z1) 00°005"t 00 PLE'L INNIATH WOOH IJNYD
(00'8£9°L) 00°089' 00'2L6'Z 00°LL 00°002 00°LLZ JNODNI ONIANIA
9L'¥50°L 00°08£'0€ 9L VEV'LE LG10L 00'8¥S°C LSBY9T JWODNI d01400H
00'GES L2 00°058'£2 00'S8€°SS 000Lt'2 00°0SL°L 00022t JNOINI H3HLO
(£5°£90°LY) 00°000°8LL LY'2E6'9L (€8°0££2) 00°0SL'L LLBLY'S INNIATY FHOLS IJONIINIANOD
(00'08L°L) 00°085'¥ 00°09€E'E (0g°1Lg) 00°00€ 0S'8¥Z NOISSINNOD LY
(00°000'8€) 00°000°8€ 000 (00'5L0°2) 006102 000 INNIATH MOHS ON
(G2°99%'862) 00'9£2'610't GZ'608'06L D0'BLEPL 00°'S6E'92 00'¥LL'0F LNIOV 13AVHL - SITVS WOOY
05'106'91L 000 0S5'L06'9} 000 000 000 H3HLO dNOYD - SITVYS WOOH
¥ P8L VEL 00'985'GHS 9%'0LL'6L9 L6996'LL 00'€0S'22 L6'69F'vE HITVSIATOHM - STTYS WOOH
(G2°096'%81L) 00042256 GZ'60E'L9L (00°s6E'2E) 00'0L0'18 00'5L9'8Y J1vY S/L - STTVS WOOY
(00°£50'6%) 00°'668'60F 00°Z¥8'09¢ (00°86L'S) 00°9LL'92 00'8LE'0Z ONILIMNYYIN - STTVS WOOHY
(¥5'9602) $ 00681152 $ 9¥'Z60'6¥2 $ v6'2Z66'L 00'600't+ #6'100'22 $ JHNSIFT - SITVS NOOY
S3VS
aoueleAn 196png Q1A aleq 0} IBaA aouelep 196png gld 8leq 0) pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(52€) "ONI “"NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14

NOILVHLSININGY

L202/LE/Z1 PBpUT spoldd g1 9yl 104
juswpedaq Aq juswajlels awoau| asuelep 18bpng



12 :uoboT Jasn

cc0e/vLie #ea /o

Z -abed WJES:0L'Z 2Z0Z/vL/E 8eq uny
¥8°G9L S 00'#9'LY6 91'8/8°Z6L (00'9LL'e) 00£92'G8 00'€8£'88 !S3SNIJX3 2101
8Z VLT VZL 00'¥¥Z'198 ZL'696'9EL (££°859'S) 00'£90'8L LE'STL'ER :SISNIdXT ONILYHIO 201
(LE'651°2) 000 LEBSH'E (gezoz'L) 000 SE'Z0T L NIWAY "LHOHS/AHIAO HSYD
(05°z2) 000 0522 000 000 000 NIWAY :3SNIdX3 WHOSINN
LLELY 00°000'92 68°£25'GZ (00'%) 00€9L'C 00°L9L'2 NINAY 'S334 LIANY/DONILNNODDY
LG LSY'8Y 00'£LE'BLL 67'6L6'6ZL (91'¥18'2) 00°L8%'F 9L 10E'L NIWAY:SNOISSIWWOD LNIDV 13AVHL
(8e°0p) 000 8E°0F (8e°0p) 000 8E°0F NINAY ‘NOILYDNA3 ANY DNINIVHL
(ggzLeoL) 00°000°}8 G8'ZLE'L6 (6L L0L) 00°'0GL'9 6171589 NIWAY :INOHJI13L
(00°08) 000 0008 000 000 000 NINAY "DONILYHIdO - S317ddNS
60'¥2E 00°00Z'L 16'GL8 0000} 00001 000 NIWQY 321440 - S311ddNS
SO'ELS'L 000 (S0°ELG'H) 000 000 000 NIWAY 11S3ND - STNddNS
(£t°89¢4) 000 L¥'89L 000 000 000 NIWAY :ONINYITO - S317ddNS
(zo'68%'9) 000 Z0'68%'9 (96'€51'S) 000 96'€GL'S NIWAY XVL1 3ISN ANY SITVS
95'L6E 00°000°L8 v+'809'08 £9°2¢ 00°0SL'9 LELLL'D NINAY VLINIY 431NdNOD
£8'6/G'S 00°059°GL LL'0L0'0} (09'+86) 00°00€ 09°#82't NIWQAY 20071V IWVYHDOHd TV.INIH
(00°009) 000 00°009 000 000 000 NINQY “DONILINGD3Y
(G $Ge'9) 00°000°'2 S H5e's 00005 00'00S 000 NINAY 'S334 T¥YNOISSIH0Hd
69°0€6 00°000°} LE'69 00052 00052 000 NIWAY “DNILNIYd
£1'865 00°008't L2 10Ty 69 00°00% LGE6E NINQY :3DV1S0Od
00°056'8 00°056'8 000 00'009 00°009 000 NIWQAY (INSWNIVLIYILINT ALHIdOHd
0Z'9v6 00°005'S 08'ESS't 000 000 000 NINAY :SIXV1L ANV SISNIDI
0S'/ZL'2E 00°000'tS 0s'zLe'Le 00°0SZ'€ 00005y 00°0S2‘L NIWAY :S334 TvDH3I1
(¥8°981°2) 000 #8981 000 000 000 NIWAY ‘SNOILYDINNWINOD TYNYILNI
(82'891L'%) 00°000°22 82'891'9Z (og'eeL'cl) 00°00S't DE'EET'8L NINAY ‘SNOILY13Y 33A0TdINT
(96'8£2) 00°00S°E 96'8LL'E 000 000 000 NINAY :SNOILJIY2S9NS ANY $3NA
0Z°09¢'c 00°005'L 08'6£0'7 02'09t'E 00°00G'L 08'6£0'F NIWAY :SNOILYHO3A
£V 168'L 00°05L'0L LG'862°C 00'€8Z 00°00S 00412 NIWAY :SNOILY13H HIWOL1SND
(00zL9'T) (00°0S#'v1) (0o'8LL'0L) 00°'856'IL (oo'000°1) (00'856'2) NINAV:ONLIMHIA S/1-AYIA0DTIY 150D
009 00°000'f 00'¥66'E (0oo'gzL) 000 00°5ZL NINAY:SNOILYNOQ /SNOILNGIYLNOD
(91°£18%) 00°000°t 9L'LI8'E £L661 00°06Z LZ° 05 NINQY : S3ITddNS H3LNdWOD
99°'ZZ9's 00°000°€E YeLLE'YT 91'956 00°0SLC ¥8EBL L NINQY :1H0ddNS 431NdWNOD
0981 00°008'6L 0v'GLY'6L ¥9'8G 00°059'9 9€'165'9 NINQY :NOISIAITIL 318vD
9L°6/8'E 00°0SL'EL ¥2°0.8'6 LELO8'L 00°000'E £9°Z6L°L NINAY 'SSINWOD advd H3A00SIa
L9 LOE'SZ 00°L18'S6L £E°605°0LL 6L6LY'T 00£90'}2 LZ°L85'8L NINAY :SSINWOD YSINAEYOHILSYIN
0€'868'Z1 00°001'6€ 0L'102'92 1Z'68E'C 00°00G'S 6L0LL'E NINGY :SNOISSININOD X3INY
Y2 15T 00°008'v 9L'8¥S't GE6L 00°00t 59°08€ NINQY :SIDHYHO MNVE
LELELL $ 00008t $ £9899 000G} 000G 000 NIWAY :DNISILYIAAY
(pPanunuo) SIASNIAXT ONILYHILO
aouelen 196png aLA 8|1eq 0} 1ea A aoueLen 196png ald 8je 0} poLad
TYNIDIYO TYNIDIYO

(S2€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDVY 14

NOILVHLSININGY

LC02/1E/Z) Papuz spolad ¢l 8y 1o4
juswpedaq Aq Juawale)s awWwoau| asueLeA 196png



10 :uobBoT Jasn
¢ :abeyq

¢coc/vlLie @1ea /o
WJES'0L:Z 2202/¥L/E 8ieq uny

(o11zL'zee'2) $ 000v6'trZ's $ 06'8L8'LLOL $ 18'8€£'006 $ 00°€EZL'8ZL'Y $ 18719¥'829'G $ :(ss07) awoou| 18N
(or1zL'zez'2) 00'0¥6'C¥Z'6 06'818'LLOL L8°'8EE'006 00'€ZL'82L'Y 18°19+'829'G *XV.L INOINI IHO438 SONINHYI
(LO'BE0'EEY'L) (00°08)'€25'LL) (L0'6L2'956'81) (2¢r'891'cG8) (00°228'SLp'L) (z¥'566'82€'2) ANV JWOONI H3HLO [eloL
LE'LBE'0L (00" LO¥'E0P'2) (69°€00°€EE'T) (89°L¥L'92) (00°20£'981) (89erv'eLe) NIWQAY :S334 LNIWIDVYNYIN a3XI4
80°088°LL (00°££5'292) (z6°969'+¥2) BS 61 L (00°988°'L2) (L¥'16E'02) NINAY:DONIQTING/ANYT 21SvYE-LNIY
(00'1) (00" LEb 225 L) (oo'zet'Les't) (00°1) (0o'ssz‘zzt) (00°982'£21) NINQY :¥O| SIAYISTIH I
00'F (0o0zsz'ols) (o0'gvz'oLe) 00t (00'858's2) (00°¥58'GL) NIWAY VOO SIAHISTIY I944
(99°Z+5'L) 000 (99°zZv5'L) 000 000 000 NIWAY :3SNIIX3 HY3IA HOldd
(v02) (00°Z6t'#88'Y) (YO ¥61'¥88'H) (£1°0) (00" L¥0'LOY) (ZLL170'L0%) NIWAY 'SLINN YOI HO4 S.334 vOD
00°000'5Z (00°000'+52) 000 0000008 (00°000°05) 000 VOO Ag dIVd S334 YOI
0Z'L8Z'El (00°000'0€) (0g'gLL9L) LLGLL (00005'2) (ezZ'08L'L) NIWAY :S3SSOT "HNSNI AIHNSNINA
29'6L8'L (00°00g'9) (ge'0zt'y) vZ 65 (00°g2g) (9£°59%) NIAQY :FONVHNSNI ITDIHIA
(vzezs've) (00°0SL't¥E) (vzeLz'6LE) (LE9tL']) (00°LEL'82) (L€°228'98) NINAY ‘FINVHNSNI ALHYTdOHd
(2£'98G'6) 000 (z£°985's) (LegLe) 000 (Le'8LE) NIWAY:IONVYHNSNI H39AD
6L'GP6'9L (00's80°'081) (Lz'6elL'e9l) vZ'zZhe (00'800°'sH) (9£°66L L) NINQY:AHYINIYD-HNSNI ALITISYIT
(66°05€'t) (00'+v¥8°z2) (66°v6L'L2) (v6°0LL) (00°006"}) (¥6°0£9°2) NINAY "HIHLO -"HNSNI ALITIEYIT
L6'EZL (00°008't) (60'9L9't) (og°LL) (00°00%) (0gLL¥) NINAY HNSNI AHINIHOYIN '8 537109
BEVZE'9LL (00'¥9¥'SH6'L) (Lo'BEL'6Z8'L) LE'LOV'0E (00zzL'zoL) (B9 FLLLEL) NIWAY :STXVL ALH3d0Hd
000 (00°00%'2) (00 00%'2) 000 (00'002) (00°002) NINQY :SIXVL INODNI TvHIa3d
000 (00°005'€SS) (00°005'€55) 000 (00'szL'9p) (oo'sgL'oy) NINAY :3YNLINYNS -NOILYIOIHd43d
882 (00°096'9) (z1°£56'9) ¥Z'0 (00°08%) (92°6L8) NIWAY:dIIMS - NOILYIDTH43A
00y (00°006'92) (00°96%'92) 00t (o0zLe'2) (00'802°2) NIWAY :INJNLINDI -NOILYID3IH43A
GL'ZR9'LE (00°000'¥S) (z'L1E'22) S9'pre'e (00°005°t) (se'g52°L) NIWNAY :3SN3dX3 LSIHILNI
(62°855'€06°L) $ (00'vZH'coL'y) $ (62'286'900°9) % (62'865°€06) $ (00'256'L¥E) $ (pzOLS'SPE'L) $ NIWAY :3SN3IdX3 1930 ave
S3ISNIdX3I ANV INODNI HIHLO
(60°280°66L) $ 0002L'L9.'9Z $ L6LE0'89B'SC $ €£2'L0B'ESL'L $ 000S9'€0Z'9 $ €T LSP'LGE'L $ 'SNOILYHIHO WOYHH IWODNI L3N
[oueLen 196png QLA 3le( 0] Jea A aouelep 196png al1d 818 0} pollad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(SZ€) "ONI “NSSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSHY 14

NOILVH1SININGY

L20Z/LE/C) Papul spoliad ¢ 8yl 1o4
weawyedaq Aq Juawsalels swoou| asueLep 18bpng



12 :uobBoT Jasn

¢cic/viie =eq /o

| :8Beg WdO00:LL:Z ZZ0Z/vIL/E ‘@1req uny
28 L6 E9L $ (00°05Z°88S) $ (8¥'80€'¥zt) P6°'6ZL 8L $ (00°0L0'6Y) $ (90°08z'0€E) $ i(sso7) awoau| 18N
29 LPB'E9lL (00°052'885) (8%'80¢ v ) ¥6'62L'8L (00'010'6) (90°08Z'0€) *XV.1 IWOINI 30439 SONINEVYI
ZS'Ly6'e9l (00°05Z'885) (8'80¢'vzy) v6'62L'81 (o0-0L0'6%) (90-08z'0€) ‘SNOILYH3dO WOY4 IWOONI L3N
25 LP6'E9) 00°052°885 8t'80€ vZ ¥ P6'6ZL 8L 000L0'6¥ 90°082'0€ 'SISNIJXT 110l
LT 6LL 00°00¥%'LE £4082'LE LY B9L'E 00°006'¢ 6G°0EL 'SISNIAdXA ONILYHILO =10l
7LL66'E 00°000'G 98°'200'L 000 000 000 23S 'ISNIIXI WHOALINN
¥8°LEO'L 00°000°€ 91°896'L GL'LS 00052 GZ'Z61 03S ONILYHIO - S3IddNS
LY 9vL 00°005"t £G'ESL (e Ly) 00'SZL €991 03S 1301440 - $311ddNsS
(00°¥£8'S) 00°009'5L 00 PEY L2 00°158'2 00°000'€ 00'6¥%L O3S '3SN3dX3I ALIHND3S
(L9'500°c) 00°00S't L9'S0S't (¥e'L8) 00521 vE'Z9l O3S 'SNOILYIINNWIWOD T¥NHILNI
(69°65) 000 69°65 000 000 000 O3S IONINIYHL-SIDHNOSIH NYWNH
LYELL'L 00°000°€ EE'98Z'L EV'681 00'052 L509 O3S 'SNOILY13Y I3A01dN3
Sv'62G'L 00°008°L §5°0LZ 000G} 00°0G1L 000 23S :1$311ddNS HIALNdWOD
S3ISNIAXT ONILYHILO
GZ'ZZ8'€9l 00°058°955 G/ [20'E6E £5°09G'GL 000LL'GY LY BYS'6Z ‘SISN3IdX3 A31Y13H ANV TI0HAVd [Blo ]
69°018'S 00'05Z'8L LE'BEY'ZL 00°9LY'L 0094t 000 O3S 'FONVHNSNI JINOD M
0T LPSLL 00°009°'LZ 08'850'F Z6'¥6F'L 00°0GL'L 80°65Z 23S :SIVIW ITAO TN
(00°0%2's52) 000 00°0%L'SZ (00'grL'2) 000 00°S¥L' 23S :HOAav1 LOVHINOD
50'908'z 00°0S.'S2 S6°Ev6'2e 9L'ZL9 00'#PL'EZ r8LES L O3S :FONYHNSNI 33A0TdNI
0L°E6¥ 00'£86 0€'E6¥ G189 00708 G8LL 23S 'v1nd
Ly LLO'Y 00°€L6'8 65106t £0°0LY 0092, L6652 23S:INS
61°G06'0L 00'099'z€ L8'¥GLLE 90°0LL'} 00Z¥9'Z ¥6'LEGL E[SHie]E!
LOPER'LPL $ 00°0£9'8ty $ 66'569'00¢ LZ'PLY'EL 00'262'9¢ BLLIB'EZ $ O3S 'SIDVYM ANV S3IHYIVS
S3ISNIdX3 A3 LV13IH ANY TI0HAYd
S3ISNIdX3
aouelep 196png LA )8 01 IBsA aoueLep 196png ql1d aleq 0) pouad
TYNIDIHO IYNIDIHO
(gz€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANQD dIHSHY 14
ALIHNO3S

L20¢/LE/ZL Papug spolad | ay] o4
luswyedaq Aq Juaws)els awoou| soueleA jebpng



1D :uoboT1asn

¢ecoe/vE ®1eg /o

| :ebed Ndb0:L L' 2202/vLIE @eq uny
$8'65L'2E $ (0ocLe'est) $ (9L°es¥'0zL) $ (98°255°c) (00'est'el) % (98°GE0'LL) :(ss07) awoou| 18N
¥8'6GL'EE (0oeLz'est) (9L°es¥'0zL) (98'z55°c) (00°e8t'El) (98'5E0°L1) XYL IWOINI 3HO438 SONINHY3I
¥8'6GL'ZE (ooeLz'est) (91esv'0zt) (98'z55'c) (00°e8r'EL) (98°'5£0°'L1) 'SNOILYHIHO WOYH4 JWODNI L3N
¥8°6GL'ZE 00°ELZ'ESL 9LesH0z1 (98°255°E) 00'E8F'EL 98'GE0'L} 'SISNIX3 =10l
(0L°8EL'p) 00°006'tL 0L'8€0'61 (vL'oLz'e) 00'528 pL'GED'Y :SASNIAXT DNILYHIO [Blol
Z5016 00°000'¥ L 87'680°CL (P2 LLL) 00°05L ¥Z'L26 J4VS 100d ONINWIMS
(86'206°2) 00009 86°Z0G'E (06°£90'¢) 00°0S 06°ELLE 34YS 'ISNIIXT WHOSLINN
(zs7191) 000 25191 000 000 000 34YS :ANOHJI 3L
(25 0v0'1) 00°00€ Z5OvE'L 0062 0062 000 34VS ‘ONILYHIHO - S3INddNS
(99°18) 000 9918 000 000 000 34YS 321440 - S3NddNS
(vz'150) 000 vz LSL 000 000 000 34vS :39V1S0d
(o€ LLL) 000 0ELLL 000 000 000 34YS :S31ddNS Y31NdN0D
SISNIdX3 ONILYHILO
¥G'868'9¢ 00'ELE'BEL ¥ LY LOL (zLzve) 00'859'ZL ZL000'El :SISNIdX3 A3 LV 13H ANV TI0OHAVd [Bl0L
6E'€66 00°6EE'Y L9'GPeE'e 00°'S0% 00°'S0¥ 000 34YS :IONYHNSNI JINOD M
#S¥SZ'9 00°008'L 9’ GPS'L 66'8LY 00°009 LO'LEL 34YS 'SIVAW 3IA0 NI
8Z'€LT'E 00°08€'6 ZL901'9 BZ'LS 00'8LL LL92L 34YS :IONVHNSNI 3FA0TdNT
Lz Lol 0062 BLLZL 8ELL 00°€2 296 34vS 'v.Lnd
89628 00'EEL'E ZEEOE'L LS LL 00661 A FAN 34YS °INS
86°08L't 00°69L°L Z0'+86'S (525) 00'LZL GL9ZL 34vS ‘vl
9¥'659'EE $ 00199901 $ ¥S1L00'E8 $ (0Z'29¢°L) 00°ZE6'6 $ 0Z662'LL 34vS :SIDVYM ANV S3IHVYIVS
S3ISNIdX3 dILVY13IH ANV TTIOHAV
S3SNIdX3
aoueLEA 186png QLA aleq 0} 1ea A JuBLRA 196png Q.1d a1eQ 0} pollad
IYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(G2€) "ONI “"NSSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSHV 14
Al3dVS

L202¢/LE/C| papud spolad ¢| 8yl Jo4
juawpedaq Aq Juswalels awodu| adueleA 1@6png



10 :uoBoTlasn

¢c0eg/vL/e @1eqg /o

| :afeg WdL0:L1:Z 2202/ LH/E Bleq uny
G6'E0L'68 $ (00°LL6'2L2) $ (50'£92Z°'c81) $ LL'9L6'L (00¥8€'12) % (68°L9¥'EL) $ :(ss07) awoou| JaN
GB'E0L'68 (00°LL6'2LE) (G0"292'¢81) LL'9LB'L (00'¥8€'12) (68'£9%'EL) XYL IWODNI 3HO439 SONINYYI
(LL'gLe) (00°€06°LL) (LreLeet) (€8'6LL) (00°166) (€8°0LL'L) ANY 3NOONI H3HLO B0
(LL-oLe) (00'€06°LL) (LrsrzzL) (eg'6LL) (00°166) (€8°0LL'L) 7702 :F0VdS JOI4-40 - LNIY
SISNIdX3 ANY INOINI HIHLO
90°020'06 (00°890°1.92) (67 LP0'LLL) ¥6'GE0'8 (00°e6E'02) (90°L5€°21) !SNOILYHIJO WOHH IWODNI L3N
90°020'06 00°890°192 Y6 L0 LLL #6°'GE0‘8 00°€6E'02 90°LSE'ZL ‘SISNIdX3 1oL
LLBLO'LL 00°0SL'0€E 62°GL9'6L 9G°ZLLL 00°2E8' #1669 L 'SISNIAXT ONILYHILO 1210l
BELET 00°Z65'0L L9'0LE'SL (68°Z2) 00°6LE'} 68°L0Y'L 71092 'SLOVHINOD 3DIAH3S
00°LGH 00'LS¥ 000 00°€EE 00°€€ 000 TI0DONILYHIHO S3NddNS
18'686 00'202't 6LZLE 00201 00201 000 71102 :$3MddNS 321440
00°109 00°109 000 00°LS 00°LS 000 1102 :FDVLSOd
ELELL 00°£8L'E LTELO'E €L°L6 00'LLE LZELE 1100 [WINOD T¥YNYILNI
60°866'C 00°'60G't L60LS 80°9%9 00°'8¥9 26'k 7702 'SNOILYTIH IIAOTANT
69°G6Z L 00'¥08'L L£°805 PO LLL 00°#G1 9e'ZY 7102 :S1HOdTIH 11a34D
00°+08't 00'¥08'L 000 00°¥51 0051 000 1102 :S31NddNS YA LNDWOD
SISNIdXI ONILYHILO
GE'GPB8L 00'8LE'0ET S9'ZLELGL 8£°£98'9 00'19G'LL Z9'169'0} :SISNIdX3 A3 LY 13H ANV TTOHAVd [B10L
62°000'2 00°LL2'L LL'9L2'S 007055 00°0GS 000 1102 FONYHNSNI dWOD M
15689y 00'95L'Z1 6°0L0'8 L 6SY 00°€90't 6G°€09 1102 :3ONYHNSNI 3FA0 NS
8L°09% 00°'10L z8'0vz £E LY 0025 L9¥ 17102 v1nd
ZO'LSL'Y 00°€5Z'9 86°G60'C ANAR 00°ELY 98001 1102 :1NS
LG0ZL'Y 00°EE8‘EL 6VZLL'E LEVhY 00°8%0°L £9°'€09 7102 W2l
¥8°126'29 $ 00'86%'68L $ 91°9/5'0ZL $ €L'066'F 00°GLE'VL $ L8¥8E'6 $ 7109 :SIDYM ANY STIHVIVS
S3ISNIAX3 d3LV13H ANV TTIOHAYd
SISNIJX3
souellep 196png QA 9le 0} 1B A aouelepn 196png ald 21eQ 0} poled
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(SZ€) "ONI “"NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14

SNOILD3T10D

L202/LE/CL PBpU] Spoudd g1 a8yl 104
juawpedaq Aq Juawalels awoodu| asuelep 1@b6png



12 :uoboT Jasn

¢coz/vLie =®eag /o

| :@bed WdLLILLZ 2202/7L/E -@1eq uny
¥L'666'89G $ (00°50£°9%5'2) $ (92°S0L'LL6°L) 68°E8LPS $ (00°6EE'FEZ) $ (LL'sSL'08L) $ :(ss07) awoou| 1oN
¥L 666'89G (00°50£'9%5°2) (92°'502°2L6°1) 68°E8L S (00'6EE'VER) (LL'ssL'o8L) IXV.L IWOONI IHO439 SONINEYI
L 666'895 (00°50£'9¥5'2) (92'50L'£46'L) 68°C8L'¥S (00'6EE'PET) (LissL'osl) ‘SNOILYH3IdO WOHH IWOONI 13N
¥L'666'895 00°S0L'9t5'2 9Z'S0L'LLE'L 68°E8L PG 00'6EE VET LL'SSL'08L !SASNIHXT eloL
GEEPZ'SY 00°00Z't1S G9'956'89% SHEQL'PL 00'LEF'09 GGELZ'9F !S3SNIAAXT ONILYHILO 2101
(05°086'21) 000 05'086'Z1 (05°866) 000 05'866 dMSH 'SLOVHINOD IDIAH3S
(81'06%) 000 81°06G 000 000 000 dMSH ' INIFWAINDI T¥IINYHIIW
9.°062°L 00°00S'6 ¥Z'602'2 LEgLe 00°00¥ 68181 dMSH :3SNIIX3 WHOLINN
10°052'E 00°005'8 66'6Y2'S 00°0G€ 00°05€ 000 dMSH 'ONILVYH3IO - S3Iddns
LE'88S 00°00Z°L 69°LL9 10°8L 007001 66°LZ dMSH 1301440 - S3ITddNS
6L°088'tC 00°000'002 LZ6LL'SLL (18°681°2) 009991 18258'8t dMSH 11S3ND - $311ddNS
009LL'9 00°000'09 00'¥82'€S (80°69) 00°000'S 80'690'G dMSH DNINYITD - S317ddNS
0000Z'L 00°002°L 000 00001 00°00L 000 d¥SH DNILNIYd
(£6°2£0'08) 00°000'GEL L6 LE0'SIL (62°09%'6) 00°0SZ°LE 62°0LL02 dMSH INIWAY N3N
(00°s¥) 000 00°'SY 000 000 000 dMSH 'SIXVL ANY SISNIDI
0£'6LL'9 00°00t'8 0£°029't 00'00L 00°00£ 000 dMSH 'SNOILYDINNWINOD TYNHILNI
LGEE'LL 00°002'€E 6799512 L0'199'02 00°00L°LE 66°'8EY dMSH 'SNOILY13Y 33A0TdNI
L2 LL9'L 000022 6225 00L81L 00'£8L 000 dMSH 'S3ITddNS H3LNdWOD
LE'L88'vE 00°000'SS 68'8LL°0E 00°£8S't 00'£8S't 000 dMSH SIILININY
S3ISNIdXI ONILYHILO
6£'95.'€2S 00'S0S°2E0'2 L9°8¥L 805" | #¥'020'0% 00'206'€LL 9G5'188'EEL ‘SISNIAdXI A1V T1IH ANV TTIOHAYd [EIOL
Z8'18e I 0009069 8L°BLL'EE 00°G09°G 00°509'S 000 dMSH :IONYHNSNI dINOD M
90°£95'G6 00°005'90} ¥6'9E6°0L BSVLY'L 00°00E'8 L¥'GZ8 dYSH :STVAW IIAO0 NI
(L0°290218) 000 L0'L90°21LS (£6°006'SS) 000 £5'006'GS dMSH 'HOgY 1 AHYHO4INT L
¥Z LSE'9F 00'LLL'60L 94'€SE'E9 LOV8L'Y 00°8EL'6 EEEGE'Y dMSH ' FONYHNSNI 33A0TdWI
148902 00'8LSE BT 6P L LE'692 00°€0€E 69°€E dXSH 'v1n4d
9/°825'81 00°986°LE ¥ LSP'EL 95'620°C 00£SL'E A dXSH NS
08°29L'LS 00'6Z1'9LL 02'999'8S L#'9L9'S 00°0£0°0L BGESE'Y dXMSH vl
LO'L9Z'8L $ 00 LOE'66S'L $ €6'6£0'GL8 L 180'0L 00°'69L'LEL £6°/89'L9 $ dMSH :SADYM ANV STINYIVS
S3ISN3IdX3 AILVv13H ANV 110HAVd
S3ISNIIX3
aoueleA 196png gLA aleq O} Ies A aoueLep 196png Q1d 8leq o) pousd
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(S2€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDY 14

ONIdIIHISNOH
L20¢/LE/CL papul spouad g| ay] 104
luawpedag Aq juswalels awoou| aouelep jJabpng



10 :uobBoT 1asn

¢c0e/vLiE @ed /o

| :abeq WdSL:LLEZ 2z0z/vLie ereg uny
£6'L06'06 $ (00'15¢'2LE) $ (Loevy'Lsz) $ SLevPTl $ (00°zL9'eE) $ (szzee’te) $ :(ss07) SWodU| 18N
£6°206'06 (00°15€ZLE) (LoEvy'L82) SL6vP'EH (00'zL9'ee) (szzee’1e) "XV1 IWOOINI 30438 SONINYYI
£6'£06'06 (00°15€'2LE) (Loevy'L82) SL6VP'TL (00°'ZL9'eE) (sezze'ie) ‘SNOILYHIdO WOH4 JWOONI L3N
£6°'£06'06 00'1SE'ZLE LOEPY'LBE SL6YPEL 00ZL9'EE szeee'le 'SISNIdX3 IBIoL
68°£87'6 00'005'€S LLZLO0'PY LZ'S8L'E 00°050'% 6L 798 “SISNIdXT DNILVHIO [B10L
ZESLYLL 00°000°L2 897256 00°0SL't 00°05L'} 000 AHANT ' ININGINDI AHANNY]
00008 00005 000 000 000 000 AHANT :3SNIdX3 WHOLINN
zT'568'S 00°000°2€ 8L'¥0L'9Z LZ'GEr'L 00'00€'Z 6L¥98 AHANT 'DNINVITO - S311ddNS
(25'895°1) 000 25'895'L 000 000 000 AHONT:3DV1S0d
(€L'v18'9) 000 ELPLED 000 000 000 AHANT :AHANNYT
S3SNIdX3 DNILVHIdO
v0'0ZV'L8 00°158'8LE 96'0EV'LEZ S'v92'6 00'229'62 9¥'LSE'0Z 'S3SNIdX3 A3LV13H ANV TIOHAVd [eloL
S6'EE0Z 00'G€0°0L S0°100'8 00'6v6 00'6Y6 000 AHANT :3ONVHNSNI dWOD M
8L'60L'EL 00°00%°94 Z8'069' LSOLL'L 00°00E"t 61681 AHANT :STVIN IIA0TdWI
56'6v8'8 00'L0E'ZZ S0ISY'EL L0'SzL 00'€98'L E6'LEL'L AYANT :3ONVHNSNI 3IA0TdNI
61°092 00°E¥S 18282 6L2Y 001§ 188 AHANT ¥1Nd
ELZ8L't 00'vE6'y L8ISL'E 58'7LZ 00'S9¥ 51061 AHANT NS
99°'9zL't 00'856'L} VE'LET YL 00°855 00'969't 00°8EL'L AHANT VOl
86'£50'LS $ 00°089'9vZ $ 20229's6H $ 26'v09'S $ 00'862'€Z $ 80°€69'LL $ AHANT :SIDOVM ANV SAIEYTVS
S3ASNIdX3 31134 ANY T1I0HAYd
S3SN3dX3
aouelen 196png Q1A 212 0} 1B A aouelep 196png qld 81eQ 0} polad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(S2€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14
AHANNVY

L202/LE/Z] Papu] spollad g1 @yl 104
wawuedaq Aq juswalels awoou| aduelLeA 18bpng



D :uoBo Jasn

¢coe/vLiE ®1eqg /o

| :ebey Wd8L:LL'Z Z20Zg/vL/E ‘8eq uny
GL'929°E6 $ (o0'zL6'Lze) % (5z'682'822) 80°9%L'6 $ (00°508°0€) % (26'869°12) $ :(ss07) awoou| 18N
G/'929'E6 (oo'zLB'LZE) (gz'58zZ'822) 80°9tL'6 (00°s08'0g) (z26'859'12) XYL INODNI IHO438 SONINYHYS
90°€Sr'EL (00'566°€L) (v6'L¥S) 00'69L°L (00°691°L) 000 ANY 3WODNI H3HLO B0l
90°ESH'EL (00's66'c1) (¥6°L¥S) 0069+t (00°691'1) 000 IHYDD :3OVdS 301440 - INTIY
SASNIAXT ANV FIWOINI HAHLO
69°ELL'08 (00°LL6'L0E) (Leevs'Lez) 80°LLB'L (00'9£9'62) (z6'859°L2) 'SNOILYH3dO WOHL IWODNI L3N
69°€LL'08 00°L16'£0E LEEVL'LZE 80°LL6'L 00'9£9°'62 26'859°LZ 'SISNIAJXT =101
lZviz'L 00005t 1 6LG8T'L LEFL9'L 00°€2E2 69°'8¥9 !S3ISNIJX3 DNILYHILO [BloL
LLZ18 00°20Z'L £8°68¢ 0020k 00°Z0L 000 IYYID :INOHJI 3L
00°L9¢ 00°L9E 000 00°LE 00'LE 000 IYYDD :S3IddNS DNILYHILO
GL'916 00°Z0Z'k 58'682 00201 00'zZ0tk 000 IYYID :FDI440 - S31ddNS
00252 00252 000 00’12 001z 000 IHUYDD (LNIVIN B SHIVd3Y
00°19¢ 007195 000 00'LE 00°'LE 000 IHYID ONILNIYd
0002} 007021 000 00°0L 0001 000 3YYOD :FOV1LSOd
(68°1.9€) 000 68°1L9E (81L°92) 000 819z JHYOD JWINOD TYNYILNI
POBLL'E 00°'880't 96'89¢ 00°'8¥¥'L 00°8FF'L 000 IYYDD 'SNOILY13Y IIAOTINT
(88°88L) 000LL'S 88'862'G (LG861) 00 ¥zt 16229 JHVYID:0ILdIHOSENS ANY S3NA
Z9€zZ'L 00°¥08°L 8£°085 00 %51 00¥51 000 IYYID :S3I11ddNS HILNGWOD
SISNIdXI ONILYHILO
8°656'2L 00'LLY'E6E 25 L5¥'022 LLZ0E'9 00€lE'LE £Z0L0'1Z 'SISNIAJXT A3LV13H ANY TIOHAVd [e10L
9P LLY'9 00°00%'6 ¥5'286'2 00088 00088 000 JHYOD ‘FONYHNSNI JWOD M
Z8'8LE 000 (zg'glLE) 000 000 000 34Yv00 'STYIN IIA0TdNT
(9z°00Z'L¥L) 000 92°00Z' L+l (90°£91'81L) 000 90°L9L'8I JHYOD HOgY 1 LOVHLINOD
¥2'260'8 00'¥8E°Zt 9.7 162'Y 8618 00°ZE0‘L Zr 09tk JYYDD ‘FONYHNSNI IIA0 AT
£6'SEL 00°906 LOOLL 9.'28 00'+8 vl IYYID W1Nd
€L°£26'9 00'8£0'8 LZOGL'L 61'62L 007954 1892 IHYID NS
SO'8SL'EL 00°698'LL SE0LL'Y L5806t 00699} E¥ 091 IYYID WOl
LG'60G L) $ 00°08L'vPE $ 6¥'0L2'99 €L°L6E'0Z 0026822 LT V6Y'T $ IHYID :STDVYM ANV STIHVIVYS
S3ISNIdXI A3 LV13H ANY T10HAYd
SISNIIX3
aoueleA 196png alA 81 0] 1EBA soueLep 196png qld 8le( o] pouad
TYNIDINO TYNIDIYO
(52€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14
JFHVO HINWO1SND

L20Z/LE/ZL papu spouad ¢l ay] 104
swpedaq Aq Juawalelg awoou| asueuep 196png



12 :uoboT sasn

ccoe/vlie @ea /o

| :abed WdLZ:LL:Z 2202/¥L/E @leq uny
L£'6%0'v0E $ (00°9.G'2L6) $ (62°925'cL9) #5°GE8'8Z (00°'¥09'68) $ (9t°'89.'09) $ :(ss07) awoou| 18N
LL60'v0E (00°9£5°£16) (62'925'€L9) #S'GER'8T (00°709°68) (9°89£'09) XYL IJNOINI IHO438 SONINHYI
(9z°09) (00°00¢g"t) (9z°0se't) 6607 (0zhh) (Lo"LL) ANV SWOOINI HIHLO (B0l
(9z°05) (00°00€'L) (9z'0s€°L) 66°0F (oozLL) (Lo'12) 1NOYH :SH3Id0D - IN3Y
S3ISNIIX3 ANY IWOONI HIHLO
L6660 70 (00°9£2'9.6) (€0'9L1'2L9) GG ¥6L'82 (00°z6+'68) (S £69'09) :SNOILVYHIJO WOHH IJWOINI 13N
L6660 v0E 00'9LZ'9L6 €0'9LL'ZLY SG'PBL'ST 00°Z61'68 St L6909 :S3SNIAdX3T 1|0l
0L L9¥'¥E 00°068'£9 0E'88€E'EE LELLOT 00°ZEZ'9 £9'$5G'E 'S3SNIdXI ONILYHIO [B10L
(86°2L€) 000 86°2LE (86°ZLE) 0070 86'ZLE 1NOY4 'SHIVd3Y INOHd3 3L
¥6°L66'9 00°000°0L 90°Z00'E (££°0€8) 00°LE8 LLL9E'L LINOHH ‘ISNIdX3 WHOAHINN
SyZEL'E 00'00%'22 GG L92'6L #4669 00°0SL'} 9z°050'L LNOYS "ONILYHIJO - S311ddNS
Z6vSe'y 000008 80°GhL'E 8/°ZSS 00°€99 ZZ0LL 1NOYS 1321440 - S317ddNS
00°0S¥ 00°0S¥ 000 00021 00021t 000 LNOYH ‘IONYNILNIVIN ANV SHIV43d
(69'g6g) 00°00S G9'G68 00°G2L 00°GZL 000 1NOYH ‘ONILNINd
000052 000052 000 oozLe 00°zle 000 LINOYH :SNOILYIINNWINOD TWNYILNI
£0'66L'Y 00°000'S 16008 00°009 00009 000 1NOY4 'SNOILY13Y IIAOTNI
E9VIP'Y 00°00G'L LE'G80'E LY LE9 00°629 (121 LNOYH :SNOILY 134 HIWOLSND
9¢°182'6 00005 L+ ¥9°812'C 61 FED 00°00€E"L L8599 1NOYH :S317ddNS Y3LNdNOD
SISNIDXT ONILYHILO
LZ'8£9'60T 00°9Z+'806 €L L8L'8EQ 8LLLL'9Z 00092'€8 Z8erL'LS 'SISNIAX3 A3LYIIH ANV TI0HAYd (101
vLL8LL 00°LLL'6E 98°€2e' L 004692 00°£69'C 000 LNOYH ‘IONVHNSNI dINOD M
18°0EL'9E 00°002'Et 61°690°L 99°1¥0'E 00°009'E €855 LINOHH ‘STV3aAW IIA0 W3
G8'GR0‘El 00°EES'2S SLLPY'6E GEZBL'L 00'GLE'Y G9Z6L'E LNOYH ‘FONYHNSNI IFA0 AN
90°£89 00°vLG'L #6°068 627021 00°GYL LLYE 1NOYH W1Nd
€L9LL'S 00ZLEPL L9'GES'S LG'Z6L 00°9Z€E'L 67 €ES LINOHH INS
G665 L 00°'960°ZS G0'9£9'LE 9L'pE9'L 00°L28't ¥8'Z6LE 1NOYAH ¥l
CLGLL'LBL $ 00°009'GLL $ [8'¥88'cZS 1Z°6¥9°9L 0006299 $ 6L079'6F $ LINOYH :SIOVYM ANV S3IHVIVS
S3ISNIdX3 d3LVT13H ANV TIOHAYd
SISNIdX3
aoueLep 196png Q1A 218 0} Jea A aouelen 1@26png a.1d aleq 0} polay
IYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(g2€) "ONI “NSSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSOVY 14
S3OIAH3IS LNOYHAH

LZ0g/1LE/CL papu] spousd ¢| 8yl 104
Juswpedaq Aq Juawalels awodu| adueuep Jabpng



1D :uoBoTlasn

¢coe/vi/e =ea /o

| :abey Wd9Z:L L2 ZZ0Z/pL/E ®1eq uny
vz 9zZL'EY $ (00°c05c8L) $ (92°9LL'6EL) $ 6LL¥PE (00°€00°L1) $ (L8719S'EL) $ ‘(ss07) awoou| 1aN
vZ'9ZL'EY (00°c05'e8L) (92:944'68)) BLLFP'E (00°€00'LL) (1L8"195'€L) IXV1 IWOONI 3HO439 SONINHYI
¥Z'9ZL'EY (00°c05'€8L) (9£°9L2°6EL) BLLYF'E (00°€00'LL) (Lg'L9s'el) 'SNOILYHIHO WOHL IWOINI L3N
AL TAR 00°€0S'E8L 9L°9LL'BEL 6L LEH'E 00'€00'LIt 18 L9G'EL 'SISNIAJX3T |01
£9'6.9'9 00°00%'L LE0Z9 00°'LBL 00'LE6 00°0FL 'S3SNIdX3 DNILYHIJO B0l
0S'L9¢¥'2Z 000052 05°8€ 00'L6L 00Zle 00°GL 1S3ND :ISNIAXI WHOLINN
00°000'2 00°0002 000 00°GL 00°GL 000 1S3ND ONILYYIMO - S311ddNS
00°000°L 00°000°L 000 00°00S 00005 000 183ND :SNOILYIINNNINOD TYNHILNI
00700t 00°008L 00008 0052 00705t 00°GZL 1S3ND 'SNOILYT3H IIA0TdING
(£8°18) 000 L8°18 000 000 000 1S3ND :SNOILYI3H HAWOLSND
SISNIAXI ONILYHIHO
L9°9b0°LE 00°€0Z'9L} 6E£9GL'6EL BL¥PIC 00°990'9 L8 LEZP'El 'SISNIAXI AILVY1IH ANV TTOHAVd [B10L
88°'¥80°L 00°€0L'S ZL8LY'Y 00°€25 00°€25 000 1S3ND :FONYHNSNI dWOD M
GB'ZYL'D 00°00¥'8 G0'LS9'L LO'SLS 00°00L £6'¥Zk 1S3ND :STvY3IW IIA0 NS
64791 00°'885'8 LZEer's (gz'ge) 00ZLL GZ'0SL 1S3ND ZIONYHNSNI 3FA0TINS
L68EL 00°80€ 60°691 6L¥Z 00°0€ L8'S 1S3IND w14
66°6L6 00'¥08'2 LO'bZ8'L £9°ZEL 00°852 LESEL 1S3ND NS
G8'LT6'L 00°90Z'0L S1'8/2'8 LLB8L 00°0¥6 62°0SL 1S3N9 ol
¥2°L00'92 $ 00¥6L'OVL $ 9L'98L'PLL $ P8LET'L 00°€06'ZH $ 91'599'LL 1S3ND 'SIDYM ANY STIYY VS
S3ISNIdXI A3LVY13H ANY TIOHAVd
S3ISNIAIX3
SJUBLEA 196png gLA aleq 0y 1BsA souellep 196png a1d 21eq 0) polad
TYNIDINO IVNIDIHO
(GZ€) "ONI “NSSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSHV 14
S3DIAYES 1S3IND

LC0Z/LE/CL Papul spouad ¢l ay] 104
Juswypedaq Aq juawalels awoau| asueleA lebpng



1D :uobBoT lasn

¢c0c/vLE =1eq /O

| :ebey Wd6Z:LL:Z ZZ0Z/¥LIE :31eq uny
8T VLY LLE $ (00°652'009) $ (zL'0¥8'822) $ 10°L99'6E (£E€09'LG) $ (9£79g6'L1) {(ss07) awoou| 1aN
8T VLY LLE (00°552'009) (zL'0v8'822) L0'£99'6E (LE€09'LS) (9g°9€6'L1) XYL IWOINI 3HOH39 SONINEYI
8T VLY LLE (00°652'009) (zL 0v8'822) L0'£99'6E (££'€09°LS) (9e°9¢6'LL) 'SNOILYH3IdO WOHH IWODNI 13N
8T VLY LLE 00°652'009 2L0v8'822 L0'£99'6E LEE09°LS 9E'9E6 LI :SISNIdX3 12101
ZLLG8'9GL 00°0£0'S8Z 8Z'ZLL'8TL Ly L29'8L LEOLE'EZ 96'289't 'SISNIIXT DNILYHIO [e1oL
00°009 00°009 000 000§ 00°0§ 000 HNMO :ISNIdX3I WHOSLINN
00°08% 00°08% 000 00°0F 00°0¥ 000 HNMO 321440 - S3TddNS
00°0SS 00°055 000 000 000 000 HNMO ‘ONILNIYd
00°00€'E 00°00€‘E 000 00'SLE 00°SLZ 000 HNMO NIVLHILNT B 13AYHL HINMO
00°000'9L 0000091 000 000 000 000 HNMO ‘"I LLITTSMIN HINMO
ZEV6L'8e 00°000°LL 89°608'8¥ P0OVE'Z 00°000'% 96'€G9°L HNMO ‘NOILYHLSININGY HINMO
Z6'695'GE 00°000'€8 80°0EY'LY 96°061' 00°009'2 v0'601 HNMO 39DV1S0d
(00" 00€) 000 00'00¢ (0o0°00¢g) 000 00°'00€ HNMO (INIWNIVLYILNT ANV STYAW
8%'£9Z'69 00°00%'96 ZSoEL'LE v0'S0Z'EL 00°00L'Sk 96'¥61'Z HNMO ‘ISNIdXI ALITVYLIASOH
0000z’ 00°00L'E 00°00S 0081 00°ZLE 00°GZL HNMO :SNOILY1IH IIAOTdNT
00°000' 00°000't 000 LEEEE LEEEE 000 HNMO $317ddNS 43LNdWO0D
S3ISNIAXT ONILYHILO
9G6'95G6'¥1Z 00'GZZ'GLE #1899'001L 09'6£0°'LZ 00'€62'82 0F'€62°L 'SIASNIAXT A3 LV 13H ANV TIOHAYd [el0L
0L vLp'S 00'EPEL 06'898°L 00'G89 00'589 000 HNMO FONYHNSNI dWOD M
£2°100'L 00°008°L LL8BL 609 00°059 9G°0% HNMO :STVAW IIAO0TdNI
00°8LF' LY 00°895°Z6 00°0G1'G¥ 00818t 00PLL'L 00°968' HNMO HOgY 1 LOYHLINOD
LB6ZEE'9 00°458'6 £0'¥2S'E £¥'Z8S 00928 LGEVE HNMO ‘FONVYHNSNI 33A0TdNT
LEBLE 00°£6€ €9°LL ZL'ze 00°¥€ 88'L HNMO Y1Nd
¥£'898'2 000L9' 99'L¥L 0£°€62 00°'¥EE 0L 0F HNMO (NS
ZE'668'6 00" LYL'EL 89°LYZ'E Zy1L86 0062z'L 8G¢FZ HNMO W2l
€ZEFZ'SEL $ 0060508k $ LL°G9Z'SH $ 68LE0'El 00°'GZ8'9l $ LLL8LE HNMO 'STOVM ANV SIIHVIVYS
SISNIHXI A3LV13H ANY T10HAYd
S3ISNIdX3
aoueleA 186png alA aleq 0} 1esA souelen 196png qld 31eq 03 poled
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(S2€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSHV 14

S3VIANHIS HINMO
LZ0¢/LE/ZL pPapu3 spolad ¢| ay] 104
wawyedaq Aq Juawslels awodu| adueLeA jobpng



1D :uoboTsasn

¢c0e/vLiE ®eqd /o

| :9bey WdPE:LL'Z 220Z/pLiE 8eg uny
0F ¥18'SLL $ (0o'ssz'0zz) $ (09°0p¥'vb) $ G9'ESS'ZL (00°'59z'81) $ (GELLL'S) :(sso7) awoou| 18N
OF'¥18'SLL (00'gsz'022) (09° 011 trp) G9'ESS'ZL (00°59z'8L) (GELLL'G) XV1 IWOINI IHO439 SONINYHYI
0F'718'GLL (00'ss2'022) (09°0v¥' 1) S9'EGGTI (0o°g9z'8L) (se'LLL'g) 'SNOILYHIdO WOHH IWODNI 13N
OF'#L8'SLL 00'662°022 09°0%F' v G9'EGSZL 00°69Z'81 GELLL'G 'SIASNIdXT [BI0L
06'L9L'+9 00'0ES ‘9 01'89¢ 00'¥82'S 00°¥82'S 000 :SASNIAAXT ONILYHILO 101
007008t 00°008't 000 000 000 000 SNYHL :ISNIdXI WHOLINN
00°0£9 00°0£9 000 000 000 000 SNYYL 'SNOILYDINNWNOD T¥NYILNI
00'LLE' LY 00°095°'L9 00°681 00 #rL't 00'PYL'y 000 SNYHL ‘NOILYLHOdSNYHL 1S3ND
06'09¢ 00°0%S 0L'6LL 00°0vS 00°0¥S 000 SNYHL 'SNOILYTIH 3TA0TdNT
S3ISNIdX3 ONILYHILO
05'259'LLL 00°GZL'GSL 0S'ZL0'tY 59'69Z'L 00'L86'ZL GELLL'S :SISNIdX3 A3 LV13H ANV TTOHAVd [BI0L
S0°/22'E 00°9E9't G6'80F'L 00'68€ 00'68¢ 000 SNYHL :IONVYHNSNI dWOD M
ZE'900'9 00°099'9 89'€59 v8 Ly 00°S6% 9L°€s SNYHL 'STYIN I3A0TINT
vLLL9'L 00°E9¥'0L 98'G8.L°C GLLSS 00148 SZT6LE SNYYHL *FONVHNSNI IIAO0 TN
¥6'L8E 00°LbY 90°'65 £5°PE 00°LE L¥E SNYHL V1nd
99°L0b'E 00°'¥86'E ¥E'9LG 99'08Z 00'PEE vEES SNVHL NS
6VEET'9 00°€18'8 1G'645'C ELLLY 00°LEL LZ6LE SNYHL vOId
06ZLL't8 $ 00Z2L'02t $ 016009 $ PLPSL'S 00'8LLOL $ O8'E96'Y SNYHL :SIDYM ANV SIIHYIVS
S3ISNIdX3 A3 1V T13H ANV TIOHAYd
S3ISNIIX3
souelep 186png QLA aleq o} Jea A aouelen 196png ql1d 2je( o} poliad
IYNIDIHO IYNIDIHO

(SZ€) "ONI “NSSV WNINIWOANOD dIHSHY 14

NOILYLHOdSNVYHL
LC0Z/LE/CL Papu3 spolad ¢| 8yl JoH
juawpedaq Aq Juawalelg awoou| asueleA 186png



19 :uoBoT Jasn

¢coe/vLie @ed /o

| :abed WdLELL:Z 2202/pLiE 8eg uny
(05" L9¥'c2) 00'000'6Z 0S'L9¥'8¥ (6£°229°L) 00£80°C BE'6OL'E LINIYIA “DNIGNNTd
(¥8°86L'L2) 00°000'8L ¥8'86L'GY (reszr'sl) 00°00G't vE°6Z6'61 LNIYIA ‘ONILYHOD3IA ANY DNILNIVd
Z0'206'L 00°000°0} 86°L60'C 00'LE8 00°LE8 000 LINIYIA :LNIWGINDT TYIINYHOAW
OLEVE'LL 00°000°0€ 0£°959'81 000052 00°00§'2 000 LNIVIA ' IONYNILNIVIN HOrvYIN
(ez'seg'ol) 00°000'8 £Z°GEE'8) (oz'Le¥'L) 00'€99 020012 LINIVIA :S81Ng LHODIT
9L°0LL 00006} ¥8'62L (68°8€1) 006zt 68'€92 INIVIN ININGIND3 AHANNYT
OF'ELL'0E 00°000'0L 09°92Z'6€ S020v'Yy 00°££8'S SEVER'L INIVIAN INIWGINDI OVAH
6T LSY'Y 00°000'S WArA 00°ELY 00'ELt 000 LINIVIN ‘DONIdVISANY1 ANY SONNOHD
£8'€8L 00°000°'02 LLOLZ'6L (0z'v8e) 00°€99°L 0Z'L¥0'Z LNIVIN :3HNLINGNS
8E'695'91L 00°000'81 Z90EF'L 00°00G't 00°005°L 000 AINIVIN :SONIYIAOD HOO 14
(09°99.°£) 00°000'G6 09'99.'201 (tozee's) 00°EL6'L LO'SOE'G) INIVIN :SHOLVAI3
(0z'90e'zL) 00°000'9 0Z'90€'81L (1z'G88'9) 00005 LZ'G8E'L AINIVIA S ININDIND3 T¥DI1H103713
(£z°g6E) 000 LZ°G6E (62°LLL) 000 6ZLLL LNIYIN :STIHIdYHA ANV SNIVLHND
(68°120'F) 00°000°8 68°120'Ct (61°£98°2) 00°'€99 6L0€G'E LINIVIA CAHLINIdHYD
(8'€92'08) 00°000°G8 GR'€9L'GEL (FL9cge's) 00°£80'L FLEIF bL LINIVI :ONIaTINg
(0¥'609'2) 00°000°G2 0v'609'L2 2666 00°£80' 80°£86'L NIVIA 30V 1dIH/HIVdIY IONYITddY
LY6GL'L 00°00%'0L 65°0¥9'Z 000Gt 000Gt 000 LNIVIA S TVLNIY ANV 3SN3dX3 01NV
LSBLB'E 00°00S'8 €105y (80°98¢) 00'05S 80'9¢6 LNIYIN :3SNIdX3 WHOLINN
00°000°t 00°000°L 000 00'£8 00°L8 000 LINIYIN INOILYDNAT ANY ONINIVYL
(LL719ge) 00°009'01 LL19B'EL (v9°¢66'2) 00°£88 #9'088°¢ AINIVIN DNILYHALO - S3MddNS
(08°1£5) 00005 08'LEQ'L (oe#s1L) 00'8¢ 0€°Z6L AINIVIN 321440 - S317ddNS
(€2°518°1) 00°00S ‘¥ €L'GIE'9 000 000 000 INIVIN :SIXVYL ANY SISNIDIT
9Z'60¢ 00°005'G vL061'S 8% vee 00°Z9% ZGLEL INIVIN :SNOILYDINNIWINGD T¥YNYILNI
29'992'9 00°00£'8 8E'EE0'E 90°'£69°C 00°006'E v6'2¥2 LINIVIN 'SNOILYTI3Y 33A0TdNT
Sp68E 00°000°L 65019 00°L8 00£8 000 LINIYI :S317ddNS H31NdNOD

S3ISNIAX3 ONILYHIHO

OEELL'ELL 00'€L6'262 L 0L 66L6LL'L £F'€90' 00°LEL'BLL LG'ELO'OLL 'SISNIAdXA AILVY1IH ANV TIOHAVd [Bl0L

(16°g6L°9L) 00°2S6'tL L6°LYL L6 (9g7128'2) 00'9¥Z'9 9£'£90'6 AINIVIAL 'SLI4INIE Y3IHLO
LV'G68'E 00'v2L'9¢ £5'828'2¢ 00 vEV'E 00'vEY'E 000 AINIYIN :FONYHNSNI JIWOD M
GG 8P e 00°000'S¥ Gy LGS 0L 1§°£8L'C 00°0GL'E 67296 AINIYIA 'STVIW 33A0 NG
00°008'82 00°000'ZL 00002 00°00%'2 00°000'9 00°009°€ INIVIN "HOEY 1 LOVHLINOD
86'ZEL'EL 00'ELL'GL Z0°086'L9 98'€ES 00'¥LED #1L'08L'G AINIVIA FONYHNSNI 3IA0 TN
62219 00'986°L LL89E'L LZOpL 00581 EL PP LINIVIA YLN4
LZ'066't 00°650°8L BL790°EL vLgzL 00889} 98696 AINIVIN G INS
26 LYI'L 00°12L°G9 80°€£0'8S 6%'09€ 00'LYL'9 LG08L'S INIYIA WOl
6L°9LL'GE % 00729L'206 $ 12'686'908 $ (8¥'€6¥'S) 00°6LE'Y8 $ 8¥'2/8'68 $ INIVIN :STDYM ANV STIHVIVS

S3ISNIdX3 A3 LV13H ANV TIOHAVd

S3SNIIX3

soueLen 196png Q1A 8le 0} JeaA |JueLep 196png Ql1d a1eq 0] polad
TYNIDIYHO TYNIDIHO

(GZE) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSHV 14

JONVNILNIVIN ALHId0Hd

120¢/LE/E1 Papul spouad ¢l 3yl o4
Juswpedaq Aq Juswalels awoou| adueleA 1abpng



1D :uobBoT Jesn

¢eoc/viie @1ea /o

Z :abeq WdLELLZ ZZ0Z/vLiE @eqg uny
L¥'€50'G6 % (00°EL6'126°L) $ (65°668'9z8'L) $ (Z6°555'2E) $ (00°EL9'ELL) $ (26'891'902) $ :(sso7) swoou| 18N
L¥'€50'S6 (oo'cLe'Lze'L) (65'668'928"1) (z6°655'2€) (0o gLo'eLl) (z6°891'902) X1 IWOINI 3HO439 SONINHYI
L7'€50'56 (00°EL6'126'}) (65°658'928'1) (26°555°2€) (ooergesl) (z6'891'902) ‘SNOILYH3dO INOY4 3WODNI L3N
Lt'£60'G6 00°EL6 126t 65'658'928'L (z6°555°'2¢) 00EL9ELL 26'891'902 'SISNIAdX3 ||l0L
(68°650'8L) 00°000°629 68°'650'L0L (GE°61L9'7E) 00°9Lt'GS GE'S60'06 'S3SNIdX3 ONILYHIO [eio)
L6°L6E 00°00S't 60°20L'Y 80°LE 00°SLE Z6°LYE LINIYIN G INIWLYIHL H31VM
(8L°ESL'LL) 00°000°GE 8L°ESL 9 Lt'9eG L 00EL6'E 6S9LE L LINIVIN S TYAOWI3Y J1SYM
(LyovL) 000 LY ObL (Lyove) 000 LY OvL LINIVIN :SHIVd3Id STTOIHIA
SLLLO'L 00°000'52 GZ'88E'ET 004802 00°£80°C 000 INIVIN ‘SHIYdIY NOISIATT3L
(G9°0eL'e) 00°00S S9'0E2'y (€5'66%) 00°0¥ £6'6ES INIVIN :SHIYd3Y INOHJIT13L
(v6'96Z°€L) 00°000'8} ¥6'96Z'LE 007009 00°00G'} 00°006 LINIYIN 100d DNINWIMS
ZSL8LL 00°005'2 8¥'8LE'L 00000k 00°000't 000 LINIVIN TTYAOWIY MONS
(z6°295'%) 00°005'L 26'L90°CL (r9'281'E) 00629 #9°£08'E AINIVIN :SNDIS
80°Z0L'S $ 0000Z°'L9 $ Z6L60'95 $ LI'SLE $ 00°00L'S $ £8¥ZL'Y $ INIVIA (SLOVHINOD IDIAHIS
(panunuo)) S3ISNIdXT ONILYHIHO
aouelen 196png qLA 81 0} 1ea A |JueLEA 196png al1d 2le( 0} poLiad
TYNIDINO TYNIDIHO

(52€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSHY 14

JONVYNILNIVIN ALHId0Hd
L20c/LE/CL Papul spolad ¢l 3yl 104
swuedaq Aq Juswsalels awoou| aduelep 1abpng



1D :uoboT sasn

¢c0ce/vLie @1ed /o

| :abed WdOP:LL'E 2202/¥L/E :@1eq uny
£5'899'L9 $ (00°9£0°'580°1) % (€p'£98°£L0")) $ (Lz's¥9'zl) $ (00°6EV'SH) $ (1Z'¥80'801) $ :(s507) dWodu| 18N
[5'899'L9 (00°9£0°580°1) (E¥°£9€'£10°L) (Lz'svo'zL) (00°6E1'G6) (Lz'¥80°801) IXVL INOINI IHO438 SOHNINYHYI
£5°899°£9 (00°9£0'580"L) (¥ £9€°L10'1) (Lz's¥9'el) (00°6£7'56) (Lz'¥80'801) 'SNOILYHIHO WOYH IWODNI L3N
£5'899'/9 00°'9€0'G80°L €7 L9E°L10'L (Lz'sve'zL) 00'6EY'GH L2 $80'801L !S3SNIJXT [e10L
£5'899'L9 00'9€0'580°L €V LOE'L10°L (Lz'spo'zL) 00'6£¥'S6 L2 ¥80'801 'SISNIAXI DNILYHIJO [e10L
£E'602'Z1 00'€80'vLL L9ELB'L0L 81'802°C 00'80L'ZL Z8'66%'01L T1LN HILYM
¥E'629'9) 00°ZZE'09L 99°'Z69'ErL G9'9G6°L 00°LZL'EL GEOLL'LL LN :H3IMIS
¥8'605'22 00°00+'9LL 91°065°€SL (tozes'ol) 008LL'0Z L0'0G0‘LE LN SSYD
90°02E'9t $ 00 LES'PEQ $ +v60LZ'8L9 $ (c0'8.8'G) $ 0098¢'6F $ €0¥9E'SS $ LN (ALIDIHLD373) 43MOd
S3ISNIdXT ONILYHIHO
S3ISNIAAX3
aouelep 196png QLA 91eq 01.1es aouelen 196png al1d 8leq 0) polad
IYNIDINO TYNIDIHO
(SZ€) "ONI “NSSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSHV14
S3AILNILN

L202/LE/CI papul spoued ¢| 8y] Jo4
luawpedaqg Aq uawalelg awoou| soueLeA 19bpng



Mtce Fees Billed

11/01/2020
12/31/2020
11/01/2021
12/31/2021
01/01-1/2/2021
01/01- 1/2/2022
01/03 - 2/06/2021
01/03 - 2/06/2022
02/07 - 3/06/2021
02/07 - 3/06/2022
03/01 - 03/06/2021
03/01 - 03/06/2022

Total Mtce Fees Billed

Maintenance Fees Collected
To Date minus late fees

Collectionsas a %
of Mtce Fees Billed

Last Weeks Collections

MTD Collections

Flagship

Maintenance Fee Billing Analysis

2021 vs 2022

March 07 thru March 13, 2022

2021

16,377,272.14
167,413.81
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
69,805.67
0.00
35,642.03

6,336.44
0.00

2022

0.00

0.00
17,101,181.28
217,046.38
0.00

0.00

0.00
92,231.92

59,988.88
0.00
14,106.88

$16,656,470.09

$17,484,555.34

$8,118,307.47 $8,103,968.61
48.74% 46.35%
$107,493.99 $178,284.48

$236,167.14

60 North Maine Avenue ¢ Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 » Fax: 609-348-3570

$258,496.44

® (k)

-2.39%



Flagship Resort @(2}1)

2021 Maintenance Fees Collected in 2022 Analysis

March 07 thru March 13, 2022

Total 2021 Maintenance Fees Billed $16,922,389.34
2021 Maintenance Fees Collected

Through 12/31/21 10,159,795.31
Balance of 2021 Maint. Fees Owed $6,762,594.03

2021 Maintenance Fees Collected

01/01 thru 01/02/22 $0.00
01/03 thru 01/09/22 $4,041.99
01/10 thru 01/16/22 $3,537.76
01/17 thru 01/23/22 $7,451.81
01/24 thru 01/30/22 $31,758.16
01/31 thru 02/06/22 $9,548.64
02/07 thru 02/13/22 $5,550.44
02/14 thru 02/20/2022 $4,538.68
02/21 thru 02/27/2022 $2,917.01
02/28 thru 02/28/2022 $1,608.12
03/01 thru 03/06/2022 $3,988.58
03/07 thru 03/13/2022 $6,050.45
Total 2021 Maint Fees Collected in 2022 $80,991.64

2021 Maint Fees Collected in 2022
as a % of Total 2021 Maint Fees Owed 1.20%

% of Total Billing Collected 60.52%

60 North Maine Avenue ¢ Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax: 609-348-3570



Flagship COA
Common Area Reserve

Cliv

FUNDS

MORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL BALANCE $533,439

TD BANK RESERVE BALANCE 2,040,718
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS: 2,574,157
APPROVED FUNDS (Not Completed)

2018 RENOVATIONS (32,951)

2019 RENOVATIONS (47,437)

2020 RENOVATIONS (36,943)

2021 RENOVATIONS (487,503)
TOTAL APPROVED FUNDS: (604,834)
BALANCE (AFTER ALL JOBS ARE COMPLETED) 1,969,323
TRANSFER IN

RESERVE PAYMENTS IN 2021 606,832

RESERVE PAYMENTS IN 2022 937,560
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN: 1,544,392
TRANSFERS OUT

PRINCIPLE LENDER PAYMENTS

DUE TO OPERATING - ANNUAL INTEREST ‘
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT: (23,425)
POTENTIAL BALANCE @ YEAR END: $3,490,290
TARGET BALANCE @ 12/31/2022 PER RESERVE STUDY $1,907,569

60 North Maine Avenue « Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax: 609-348-3570

3/14/2022 3:16 PM



FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSQOCIATION
RESERVE STANDING COMMON AREA ANALYSIS @ (._2/1)
60 NORTH MAINE AVENUE
ATLANTIC CITY, NJ 08401

PROJECT

YEAR JOB# DESCRIPTION APPROVED TOTAL SPEND BALANCE OPEN
2018 18-006  HOT WATER HEATER 171,000.00 160,765.00 10,235.00 (10,235.00)
2018 18-023  EXTERIOR DRIVET WALL 36,000.00 24,284.38 11,715.62 (11,715.62)
2018 N/A INTERIOR ENTRANCE DOOR 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 {11,000.00)
2018 TOTAL: $218,000.00 $185,049.38 $32,950.62 ($32,950.62)
2019 19-003  BALCONY RESURACING 38,500.00 14,311.22 24,188.78 (24,188.78)
2019 19-004  GARAGE RESURFACING 318,000.00 308,099.81 9,900.19 (9,900.19)
2019 20-006  FLOORS 21 - 23 RENOVATIONS 65,000.00 51,651.85 13,348.14 (13,348.14)
2019 TOTAL: $421,500.00 $374,062.89 $47,437.11 ($47,437.11)
2020 20-025  FLOOR 9 & 24 RENOVATIONS 72,000.00 35,056.51 36,943.49 (36,943.49)
2020 TOTAL: $72,000.00 $35,056.51 $36,943.49 ($36,943.49)
2021 21-008  HIRISE WATER PRESSURE VALVE 20,000.00 18,790.00 1,210.00 0.00
2021 21-010  BALCANY RESURFACE 52,272.50 22,390.18 29,882.32 (29,882.32)
2021 21-013  PARKING DECK RESURFACING - PHASE lll 421,315.00 427,000.00 (5,685.00) 0.00
2021 NA 8TH FLOOR PLANTER PROJECT 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 (60,000.00)
2021 21-004  POOL RESURFACING 97,000.00 102,150.00 (5,150.00) 0.00
2021 21-005  PHASE 2 ROOF ANCHOR SYSTEM 80,000.00 26,549.63 53,450.37 (53,450.37)
2021 21-015  ELEVATOR SCREENS/UPGRADE 42,000.00 20,585.03 21,414.97 (21,414.97)
2021 21-014  PARKING GARAGE OVEREAD CONCRETE REPAIRS 125,000.00 2,244.46 122,755.54 (122,755.54)
2021 21-016  BIRD DETERRENT NETTING 13,500.00 13,071.16 428.84 0.00
2021 NA REPLACE AIR CONDITIONER ON ROOF 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 (200,000.00)
2021 TOTAL: $1,111,087.50 $632,780.46 $478,307.04 ($487,503.20)
GRAND TOTAL: $1,822,587.50 $1,226,949.24 $595,638.26 ($604,834.42)

\\mas200serv3\cS\datalhotel shares\Hotel Acctg\Flagship COA\Reserve Standing\2022\01. Jan\RESERVE_STANDING_COMMON_AREA_@_01.31.22



©0))

Flagship COA
Interval Room Reserve
FUNDS:

MORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL BALANCE $1,007,890

TD BANK RESERVE BALANCE 1,250,935
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 2,258,825
APPROVED FUNDS:

RENOVATIONS - 2022 (682,655)
TOTAL APPROVED FUNDS (682,655)
BALANCE AFTER COMPLETION OF APPROVED PROJECTS 1,576,170
TRANSFER IN:

ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION TRANSFERS- 2021 636,430

ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION TRANSFERS- 2022 1,573,254
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 2,209,684
TRANSFERS OUT:

DUE TO OPERATING - INTEREST 0
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 0
POTENTIAL BALANCE @ YEAR END $3,785,854
TARGET BALANCE @ 12/31/2022 PER RESERVE STUDY $3,668,372

60 North Maine Avenue ¢ Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax: 609-348-3570

3/14/2022 3:38 PM



FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION
INTERVAL ROOMS RESERVE ACCOUNT

60 NORTH MAINE AVENUE
ATLANTIC CITY, NJ 08401

OPEN PROJECTS

@( Y 2_>

PROJECT PROJECT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT EXPENSE REMAINING OPEN
YEAR CODE APPROVED 1/31/2022 BALANCE
2022 21-001 2022 Room Renovations $1,166,990 $484,335 $682,655
2022 TOTAL: $1,166,990 $484,335 $682,655 ($682,655)
GRAND TOTAL: $1,166,990 $484,335 $682,655 ($682,655)

\\mas200serv3\c$\data\hotel shares\Hotel Acctg\Flagship COA\Reserve Standing\2022\01. JamRESERVE_STANDING_INTERVAL_@_01.31.22



€-v-8¥L-0.€L01 - 169

JMIVA 3SOTAVN
= G33INVEVYNO MNYE LON = AODNIOV INJWNHIAOO TYHIaA34 ANY AG G3¥NSNI LON
= 1ISOd30 YNVE ¥ LON + G34NSNI i34 LON ‘S10N00¥d JONYHNSNI ANV SINIWLSIANI

auljuo/woafs|uejsuebiow mmm auljuQ JuNoavY INOA SS20Y
9Z£€-698-008 (99 & sheq £ :Aeq e sinoH ) Jajua) ao1alag Juallo

8TSS-T0¥80 LN ALID DJDILNVTLY

IAY INIVW HLAON 09

ANOdI YHHdOLSIYHO

® IMSNIAYD NYIL ‘Y¥EAIY SINOT O/D
ONI DO0SSV WAINTIWOONOD dIHSOYTd HHL

ANMOrNMa#

1€/¥-50G-2€/ X84 '9660-9/9-008 :8Uoyd IV ‘00Z6-v¥Z-¢cl euoydsja]
€G/80 'N "H3AIY SINOL
JAY H3dOOH €l

ysueig Inojp

"0dIS Jequiayy 0T7 Asuieg yps Asjue)s uebiopy

¢¥.lv-G0S ¢el
w00’ As|uejsueblow@uul|4 aune
juspisald 89IA Joluag
uuf|4 auneq

10SIAPY |eldueUld Jnoj

INO4Il H3HdOLSIHHD
8 IMSNIdYD NV3r 'VH3AIE SINO1T 0/0

. jsalsju) panisoy sapnjouf ONI 20SSY WNININOANOJ dIHS9V1d IHL
68°8EY'cSS$ (zz/1e/1 Jo se) LNNODIY UNOA 40 INTVA TV.LOL ‘404 LNJW3Lv1is
+ 220z ‘ILg-1 Aenuer pousd ayrio4 | INIINILVLS LN3I1D

Aajue]s uebiop



1 202/50 pesinay

"sbujes yipato asay) Bunaidisjul ul soue)sisse

10 uoljewLIoul JaYUny pasu noA J1 sn J0BJU0O ases|d “eduewlopad

Jo sesjuelenb 1o suoljejuasaidal Jou ale pue sapiaosd 8y jo suoiuido
8y} Juesaidal sburjel J1paio ||y "sellUNoas uleed 10) UMoys aq Aew
1004 '@ pIEpUB]S pUE 83IAIeS S10)saAu| SApooy woly Buner yipao sy
sJood 3 piepuejs pue a91Aleg siojsaau| sApooly woyy sBuney Jipain
‘Aidde jim snjels YD e ‘Junodoe AIosIApe ue S| 1o

juauodwod A10sIApE UE SUIBJUOD JUND2JE INoA §| “suoje Bunes sy) woy
SJuajuod S Jayul Jou pue podsl yosessal alua ay) peal pinoys noA
pue smalA sisAjeue sy Buiuisouoo uoneuojul a)e|duwo alow uigjuod
spodai yosessay 'jiodal yosessal siepinoid yosessal sy o] Jajal

10 aunjuo/wod As|ue)jsuefilow mmm o) of ‘(suyjuow asouy Joj JusLuslels
B PaAlanal Jou aAey hof JI Juswwiale)s s Jnok Jo) Juswa)e)s Jaquissag
1o aunr juaoal jsow Jnok uo sbuney yolesssy ay) ass ‘wa)sAs Bunes
sJapinosd Yo1easal Yoes JNOGE UOIJELLIOJUI 210w 104 “oueluiopad

Jo seajuesenb 1o suoijejussaidal jou pue suoiuido siepiroid

yoaleasal auy) ale sbunjes yosesssy -ou| ‘1ejsbuiuiop o 97700 9
Aejueys uebiopy woy sburjes yoseassal aney Aew senunoas Ajinbs awog
snyeys sishjeuy

JeBeuepy juswysaau| |eqols pue suopiuyeq sbuney yaeasay fynbg
"}sanbai uajium uodn paysiuing aq [jim uonoesuer Aue

Ylim uoljosuucd ul sn Aq paaiadal aq 0} J0 PaAiadal uoljelsunwal Jayjo
Aue Jo Junowe pue a21nos ayj pue sjysuaq asay) Buipiebal sjielag
"M0|} JapJo o) JuswAed sjnjsuod Jey) sjyauaq jdaooe Aew sseieljie
JIno Jo/pue ap\ "uonoesues) e o} Aued Jayjo ay) Jo sweu sy} pue
UOI}oBSURY) B JO 3w} pue ajep ayj ysiwing [im am ‘Jsanbal uspum uodn
SUOKIPUOC) PuE S3je(Q UOROBSURI]

“Bio-odis mmm

1IsIA Jo 00E8-1 LE-202-1 1B DdIS 19EU0D '21nyo0iq OdIS Kiojeueidxa
ue Buipnjoul ‘0d|s 1noge uonewojul ulelqo o) “uoyosjord Ddis Aq
paJenod aq jou Aew sn ypm pjay jou sjasse pue 9dis Aq pejosioid jou
ale uoljenjonyy Jayiew o} anp sasso "Bio adis'mmm Je Jo jsenbai uodn
a|qge|ieAe si ainyooiq Alojeue|dxa uy “(Useo 10} SWIeD 10} 000'0SZS
Buipnjour) 000'005$ 03 dn siawo}sND S)I Jo SBIIUNDaS s1aaj01d YoIYM
‘(2dIS) uonelodio] uoijoejold JOJSBAU| SBILINDSS JO JaqIaW B 3ie 3|
uonjasjold OdIS

“Jeaddeal uay) pue ‘1eaddesip [[IM J0]02 8} ‘YjWIem 0}

pasodxe usypn “ebed Aeas Jo yoeq By} uo yu| aAlisuss-leay ul pajuud
‘s|Buejoas fjunoss aniq enbiun e si auQ “Aonuayine sy psenbajes

0} Sjuswa|e AUNoas pappaqLua [BI19ASS SaINjea) JUSWS]e)s SIUL
sainseapy Qunoag

‘sjolucopuesysusjanpaidpainionns/wog As|uejsuebiow mmm

9 jo Z abed

0} of pue aujjup Asjues uebiopy o} ul ‘uoljen)is |eloueUl 10 SaANaa(qo

Bo| ‘Ajjessusb syuswiyseau| painjonuis o) Paje|al }salejul Jo SjoIjucd pue Jusw)saaul noA ui abueyo jeusjew Aue jo sn asiape Ajjdwold
$)sl 8U) uo uoljewojul Jo4 “AioBajes Jey) Joj Spaau UOEIO|[E JaSSE “1sanbau unoA je Ajdwoid noA o} s|ge|ieAe spew aq ||Im UopewIou|
oljojuod Aysies jou Aew aiojeuayy pue Jeadde Aay) asaym KoBajeo yons pue noA o) psysiuing Ajsnoirsid SUOII9BSUEI] YINS JO SUOIBULIJUCD
1onpoud Juawale)s ay) Yiim Jusisisuod Jeuuew e ul wiopad jou Ul papn|aul usaq Sey suoljoesuel) suoido Jo uondsxs sy

few ,'Auj Jonns :ssejD Jessy, SE aul| s|iela uonduosaq uonisod 8y} o) pelejal sebieys Jeyjo pue SUOISSILUWIOD 0) 19adsal UM uoijeuwLIoju|
uo paiyljuapl aie pue saliobeyes jonpoid juswale)s snouea ul jeadde suondp pajsi]
Aew yoiym ‘sjuswysaau| painjonu)s jasse Buikpepun Aue o} ainsodxe "1sanbai uajum 1noA uodn

[e10} Jiay} pue Ajunoas pajejal ey} Buiumo Jo ysu uolenuasuos  noA o) pajiew aq [Im Adoo e Jo ‘sadiyjo sy e uoijoadsul euosiad Inok
ay} Jepisuco pinoys SIojsaAu| “sysu [e1oads o} joslgns aq Aew o} ajgejieAe si uoljeziuebio siyj Jo juslws)e)s [eloueul v (jonuod uaalb
pue sjonpoud xajdwod ale (S}onpold painjonig) SjususaAu] painjonis  aAey nok woym o} Aled paiy} SLLos Jo jleyaq uo Jo JOAB) INO Ul JJ0-1as

SUOIIBIBPISUOD PUE SYSIY SJUSWIISaAU| PaInjonns 10 yyBul Jo ual| e Jo 821} ale "a'1) puUBWAP UO SIBWOo}SNd 0} ajqeded

"fjnoss sejnorued e ale spuny 8say} Jey} papiaoid ‘a1ay SJUNOJJE JBLUOISND 10j PallIed

1o} dojeAap ||Im 10 S}Sixa Jaxlew Alepuoaas B jey) Jo Jn9Jo [|IM uolone saoue|eq Jipao aal Buisudwoo spuny asn Aew am ‘[g-£9G6 1 028
|NJSSaoNs e Jey) S0UBINSSE OU aq Ued alay] “(s|qelieae Jou) /N Ag "49 211 23S 2y} Jo sajni uopoajold JBWo}SND au) JBpun
pajealpul ale saljundag ajey uonony asay) 1o} (s)sonud ay) ‘alojaley | SjuaLWIslE}S [elouRUld pue seaueleq JIpai) 99l jo fjiqejieny
“Aypinby| pajiwi| Jo ou s 818y} Sal}iinoag ajey UoNoNY UIBlaD 104 ‘awl) useyse] wd/-weg Aepu4-fepuol ‘vEGH-082
S8RLIN2SS ajey uUoRONY jnoqy uchewloju| juepodu) (008) 112 Aew jjeyaq siay) uo Bunoe asoy) Jo sI0)saAUL JOJUBS

“Jsanbai 1noA e uonoadsul ‘suljdjsH JOJSaAU| JOIUSS B J9JJ0 3M ‘SN YJIM 2]eDIUNWLIOD 0] Aem

1noA Joj ajqejieae si | uonenbay Aq peiinbal se JuNo29Y WNPUBIOWSLY JUSIUSAUOD B SJUSI|9 J0JSaAUI Jojuas sAs|uelg uebiopy apinoid o} Japio u)
|e19adg ay) Jo piodal Jusuewlad sy “weisAs anlesay |Blapad auy) Jo sundjeH 103saAu| Joluasg
SI0UIBA09) Jo pieog ay) Aq panssi | uonenbay jo G 0Zg uoijoas Japun ‘9G¢ge-lec
noA 10} paulejulew Junoody WNpUeIoWs)y [e1oeds pue junoday uibiepy (g9g) 1e Juawpedsq suoljeey jusijy Ino Joejucd ‘sjulejdwos Jo
InoA jo JusLua]e)s paulguuod B S| SIUl ‘JUncady ulfiiey B eABY NOA J|  SUISDUCD 104 "PalaA0d sigjsuel) ayj Jo uonduosap e Buipnioul ‘siajsuel)
juno29y winpuelowsaly [e1veds Buipiebal uonewlou| pun} 21UOL98|e SNoauoLe 0} Joadsal Yum sanijiqisuodsal pue syybu

"UOIJELLLIOJUI BI0W 10} SA)EY }Salaju| }o1|0 pue juswasibe uibiepy  inoA Buipiebas sejni [e1oeds 10} UOIEIUBLLNIOP JUNOJE INOA 885 “I0LIS

e U}IM Junodoe Jnok 198|185 “auljuo/wo Asjuejsuebiow mmm Je Junosoe pajoadsns e Jo Ainbul usjIum B 8AI909) M SSB|UN J931I09 PaLUBsp
fs|ueys uefiopy JnoA ojul Boj ‘uonewojul ejel Jsalejul 104 “Yjuow aq ||Im Juawislels InoA “(YdIS) 19V UoN98j0ld J0)SaAU| SalLINoag
Juawale)s A1aas Jo asojo ay) je pue sabueyo ajel Jsasejul ajqeoidde ay} Japun spybu Buipnjour ‘spybiu anof jos101d Jayuny o) Bulium

8l 8w} Yoes UOHEINDIED MBU B LIEJS Puk S9UBleq JIgap JNok 0] Jseisjul Ul paLLIljucs-al 8q pjnoys Juswisie)s siy) ul fouedaiosip Jo Aoeinooeul
psnJaoe syl ppe A\ “Yjuow ay) Joj suolje|nojes jsasejul perudoe  Aue Huipiebal suoljesiuNWWOD (1D “JUNCJoe JNoA ulejulew nok avym

Ajiep sy} jo wns ay} s| sbieyo sais)ul puUs-YuoLW ay] "pus-yjuow je 210 ay) Jo sabeuepy youerg ayy bunoejuod Aq Jous ul spew alem
soueleq Jigap 1nok o) pappe si pue yjuow ay) Jnoybnouyy A|lep senidde  eAsijaq Jo puejsispun Jou op nok Jey) ssujus Buipiebal suseauos Aue
1saseiul wibiepy “(sAep) 0og Aq spinp (2) pue ‘souejeq Jgep pepes  ssauppe Ajgjeipawiw pue ‘Apdwoid Juswalels Inok mainal 0] ains ag
18U ssauisnq Jo asojo Ajiep ay) Aq ajel jsaisjul uibiew sjqeoljdde ayy sauinbuj pue sioug
Adiyinw (1) :smojjoj se sueoj uibiew uo sabileys Jsalsyul ajenajea sy "9z£€-698 (008) 1€ Jsjus)
seBieyg jselsju] wiblely  soinles Jual|) 8y Jo ‘sbied Jaaod JusLWBlE)S BY) UO UOIELIOUI JOBJUOD

‘uonisod ayj mojaq pajealpul  ayj Buisn Aq sn o} pajoanp aq Aew junosoe inoA Buipiebal suonsenp

aq |im [esajejoo se paebpa)d saleys jo Jaquinu sy ‘saieys ajqibije isuonsanp

sey AQunoss e J| "sjunoooe uifiiew Jnok ul senunoas e|qibije ay) Jo anjea "QZEE-698-008 1D ‘10 auljuojwoo Asjueisuebiow mmm
ay) uo paseq s| mouoq Aew nok junowe ay] ueo| uibiew Buipuejsino 0} uo Boj noA uaym sjuswinooq Junoooy Bunosjss Aq s|qejieae
Aue 1o} [e1a)e||00 Se sjunoooe JnoA ) sjesse Buibpaid 1o} abueyoxe 0S|e 8le $8INs0|9s1(] pepuedx3 ay] “(syjuow asoy} Joj JusWale}s

ut sn woyy Asuow mouog Aew nok ‘sabajiaud uibiew eaey noA J| e paalaoal Jou aAey NoA Ji JUSLUSIE)S 1S11) INoA 10) JuaLLLlE)S Jaquuadag
(sjunoooge jJuawiainal ulepsd PUE BUN[ Jusdal JSOW INoA 0] payoelje ale sainsojosig papuedxg

10} a|gejiene jou)lswoishy uibiey e ate nof ji uogewoyu| Juepodw]  (s)uswale)s pasojous ay) o) s|qealjdde ale sainsojosig Buimojjo) syt

$8INso|osI pJepuels

2oz ‘Le-1 Menuer poued syijod | INIJINILVLS LN3ID

Aajuels uebiop



‘sesodind xej 1o fuojeinbal Joj SJUSLLNIISUI JO UOIJBII}ISSE[D
8y} wouy Jajip Aew pue uolEPUSWILIOIa] B 8JN}IjSUOD JOU OP SUOHBIIISSE[O asaly| 'Sasueleq JWIW
pue Jagryse) psjiiss pajosfoid pue ‘siseq ajep apes) e uo sbuipjoy sjussaidal uoijeaojje 1esse sty

usen

‘Juswa)ejs s1yj Jo uonoes Buipuodsaliod ayj o] Jejal ‘UOIJEULIOfU] [EUDIHIPPE 104 "DdIS Aq paianca

aq jou Aew pue ‘Asejinoa e se noA o) papinaid aie yaiym ‘pley Ajjeussixe sjesse spnjoul Aew senfep
'saunsojasig pepuedx3 ees abeianoa N4|s Joj 8jqibife ale (sqyyw Buipnjour) saijlnoas pue

ysed "0diS Aq paianoa jou ale inq saueinsul Ojd4 Joj a/qibije ale siisodaq yueg pue Ajdde sajnt 9ja-

%00°001 68°8EV'EESS INTVA TVLOL
007001 68'8EV'€ESS ysed
abejuaolad an|ep 19ew
(1sa15u1 panugoe sapnjoul) NOILVIOTTY LISSY
‘anjep jexiepy jo buipodas
ay} Aejap pinoo yolym ‘uelpoisna ayj} Jou ale am aiaym suoljisod Jo SaljInuUY Ul SUDIJOBSUBI] 8pNjoXa
Aew 31 “pajoidep sajep ey} o} jusnbasqns apew snjeA JayIeyy 0] SUOIJIRLI0D J9a]sal JoU S8op JIeyo Siy]
c¢coc (FAA
NVF 230 AON LJ0 d3S 9NV INT NN AYW ¥d¥Y MVIN 834 Nvr — 62°8EV'EESS 68'8EV'cESS 3INTYA ONIANI TY10L
1 4 €S¥Y anjep ui abueyn
2'€ES —
» - - sliajsuel] /s}iqag/sipald BN
€°EES = — — siajsuel] AjInoag
(=]
v'ees & - - siqed
3 - — sypal)
o
G'EES «n . .
9¢'VEP'€ESS 9E'veEV'€ESS INTVA ONINNID38 V101
9'Ees (zernen-zzin) (zzre/-zzivn)
‘anfeA Jexley Jo syjuow usauiy] Jusoal jsow sy sAeydsip Lieys mojaq ayj Jes) sIyL poued sty
JIL U3A0 FNTVA LIHEVIN (isasaui paniode sapnjoul) G ) NNOJIV HNOA 40 INTVA NI FONVYHO
B DISNIAVO NV3r ‘VH3AIN SINOTO/0  871-0LEL01-269 \CmEE:m JUnoody

ONI 20SSY WNININOANOD dIHSOV1d JHL 3UNOJJY S3ASSY BARIY

9 jo ¢ afed

Aajuels uebiop

220z ‘ie-1 Menuer pouad syl io4 | INJWNILVLS LN3ID



'$8/nso[2sig papuedx3 ay) Ul (sso7)/ures o} Jajey "uoneredaid xe} o pasn eq jou pjnoys pue sasodind
leuoljeutiojul 1o} papiroid si ‘syuswisnipe siseq of snp abueys Aew yoym ‘Kewwng (sso7)ures sy

‘JUNCoJE BY] JO SNjBJS 8jgexe] ayj Jou pue SeljLIndas
Buifprepun sy jo solsis}oRIBYD B} U PISEG AJE SUOIJROIJISSElo aWwooul jdulaxs Xe) pue sjgexe]

€SS £S°VS SNOILNEIYLSIAd ANY JINODNI V101

awoou| ydwaxg-xe]

— — — (ssOT/NIVS TvloL  €S°V$ £5'v$ suonnquysiqg puy awoauj
(Zzrvel 10 se) (zz/en-zzi) (zznen-zzin) €SS €SS isala|
ajeq 0} uojjdaoy| 1eaj siy) pazijeay pouad siu] pazijesy (zzren-ze/ni) (zzrLen-zziin)
pazijeaiun 1ea) syl pouad siyl

AHYINININS (SSOT)/NIVD AIYINNNS NOILNGIYLSIA ANY JINODNI
68°3¢Y'€ESS 68°8EV'CESS s4ININ ‘dag ‘HSVI DNISO1D

— - Riagoy yoaygypie) [e3oL

— — AAoY pajejey yseD [eroL 68°8EV'€ESS 9E° VeV eSS 3NTVA VL0l

£GvS £€5v$ Rinyoy pajejay Juawgsanu] e3o) - — (souejeq Buipuelsino) sanijiqel [e3oL
204 ES'y SHONNGHSI PLe: LGN 68°8EY'ECSS 9E ' PEV'EESS sjessy [ejol
9e°reEY'€eS$ 9E'VPEV'EESS s4NIN ‘dag ‘HSYD ONIN3IdO 68'8C¥'€ESS 9E’vEP'EEGS sS4 ‘dag ‘used
(Zzrven-zzinn) (zzive-zziun) (zz/Le/1 Jo se) (Lz/Lerel jose)
leaj syl potiad siyL poliad siyl poliad Isen
MOTd HSYD (iseusiul panisoe sspnpul v) | I3HS JONY VL
2 I¥SNIVO NV3r ‘VH3AIN SINOT0/0 8V L-0LEL0L-L69 \CmEE:w JUNOJJY
ONI 20SSY WNININOGNOD dIHSOY1d SHL  IUno2oy S}assy aARdY
9 jo § abed 2202 ‘L£-1 Aenuer polied ay) Jo4 | LNJW3LVLS LN3ITD

AauriS uebIOp



‘papnjoul
jou ale suonoy ejesodio) Bupuad, 10 spincid ases|d, bujjes suosisod pue sysodsqg S ‘YSeD “8[GE[IEAR LOLBLLIOJUI SNJEA JeYIEL PUE SISBq JS0D YJoq aney Jey) suoisod joajal Ajuo siejo; (ssoq)uies pazijeaiun

%00 00°€S$ WIN 69°850'255$ - %00°00} INTVA TVLOL
% PPk J5010)U] paniooy (SSOT)/UIED) ENENTE 1500 [E10] SOUIDIOH J0
JusLNy  BLI0OU| UUY 153 pazifealun abiejusoiag

Jequisly 9ig4 pue Hueq [euoljeu e yoes pue 577 Aswieg yiws Asjuels uebiopy Jo sajeljiyje ‘UoijeIo0SSY [BUOKHEN ‘YuBg 8jeAlid Asjuejs uebiopy Jojpue N “ueg Asjueis uebioyy Je pjey ale sjsodaqg yueg #

00'¢S$ 68'85H°CES$ %00°00} SJNIN ONY ‘dag ‘HSY9
aLuoau| uuy 183 ENENETE sbuipjoH jo
abejusalagd
000  00°€5$ — 68'857'€ESS # YN YINYE JLYAIYd ATINYLS NYSHOW
o Ady  8uoou| uuy 383 % PIaIA JUBLINg anfep Jayiely uonduasag
feg-1

‘suonyisod pajjjes Ajiny Joj paejdsip aq Ajuo jjim %AdY PUE ‘JSaiaju] paniody ‘elioou [enuuy pajewljsy nof o papiwal uoizepinbil yons Jo spassoid ey} aney pue swyj Aue je (s)soueleq pury
Jasiew feuow Aue jo saieys o (s)souejeq jisodep yueq nof ajepinbiy o} sn jonuisu) 03 Jybll 8y) eARY Moy, 'SISEq 8Jep JusLaj)jas e uo pafejdsip Aljeiouab aie spund jexiep Asuopy pue ‘weiboiy ysodaqg yueg ‘ysen

SANNL LIXYVYIN ASNOI ANV NVHO0¥d 11SOd3A INVE ‘HSYD

‘poLied [eniaoe ayj ulym sejes a1iojsiy Joajjes Jou Aew pue sjes uodnos Bujjeoyy JuaLIng 8yj U Paseq SAJBLUNSS AJE PJalA JUaLIND PUE aWodU| [ENULE ‘JSaialUl paniode 8y} ‘Saijlinoas ajey Buljeold Jo

‘Jsedajuy Jusbuyjuo Je jo |ny ul JuswAed pue poyed Juensjal ayy Buunp Jww ale SUORIPUCS [BNIIE Peljioeds SLINSSE PUB SaJeLUjSa ale (Sajo awoou| Jusbujjues Ja sajoN [enioay abuey “B-a) ainjes) aluoauy
Jusbuuoo e yym esoyy 1oj pjaif Juauns pue ewodul [enuue ‘Jsalsjul paniooe sy} ‘pakejdsip uaym ‘satiobajeo jonpoud Juawwaje)s snoleA Uy Jeadde Aew ,‘Auj Jonds ssej Jassy, se aull sjiejag uonduosag
uof1sod 8yj uo palipusp! ‘spusluiseau painjonl)s “eatid sy ut ssbueyo josjyas jou ssop jf “woljisod ai1jua auyj Jo anjeA Jexuew Juaund ay) Ag ewooul jenuue pajewliiss [ejoj syj Buipiaip Aq pajeinaea s1 pue
‘Juswsenuy ue Aq pejesaush swioou) ayy sjos|jel pleiA Juelny ‘sejeulnsa ayj ueyy Jaybly 1o Jemoj eq Aew plaif Jo awiooul [enjoy “sjep Aunjew ybnoly) Alue pajosjjel si ‘SyUoW Z L JXal AU} UIylim sjep ALinjeuw
pauliep e aney jeys sbujpjoy Joj (p pue ‘sajewlfise yans ajejssano pinoo yorym sujeb fejidea Jo fediound Jo uinjas spnjoul Aew (2 ‘saxe; Buipjoyyim sn-uou aqearydde 1oj uorjanpal Aue apnjoul jou seop (q ‘siseq
Xej-a.d e uo paje|nojed sy (e awiodu| [enuuy psjewlis3 eaJep uiylm Ajjearjaqeydie pue ‘sjep Buipunjas-aid 1o AjLnjew Aq paLIos ale Sa1LINoas awooU| pax| ‘pakejdsip (ssoj)/uieb pazifeaiun sy woil Jayip Aew
Linjal Jusljssaul [enjae noj “Jaxdell sy ul paujelqo aq pinoo jey; anfea sy} josjjal jou Aew ,(sso7)/ules pazijeaur), pue ,8nfe) Jexuey, siseq ajep spedj e uo pjos/paseyaind suoljisod s3o8]jal UOIISS SIY]

SONIAOH

‘abueya 'sainsojasig papuedx3 8y} uj paulep se ‘sanoalqo Juatujsanul nof §i sn wiojuf

junoooy abeiayoig uoljeinoads ‘uonjersalddy [ejide) ‘swoou) aalssalbby ‘swoou| :(fjuolid jo sapio ul) saanoaiqo Juawuysanu|
8 IISNIAYO NV3r ‘VH3AIN SINOT 0/0  8¥1-0LEL01-269 |lela(] JUNoJdY

INI 20SSY WNININOANOD dIHS9Y1d 3HL JUNOJ3Y S)a3SSY SAROY
9 Jo G abed 220z '1€-1 Menuer polisd sy Jo4 | LNJW3LVLS LN3ITD

Aajueis uebiop



‘veS-08Z (008) Buijjes Aq wui4 ano JoejU00 ABW JjBYSq Ji18Y) uo Buijoe sUOBLLIOS 10 SI0JSBAUI Jojuss ‘sUJgouod [elualod Jo ssuinbul Aue Jo4
suldjeH lo0j3seAu| Joluag

"sn joejuod Ajejelpaww ases|d ‘sweds asay) buipiebas suonsanb Aue aaey nof j

SWEds 20UE)SISSY JUSLILLISACS puE {SWEeds uone}iues awoH ‘swess yoddng ysa) ‘Sweos Juswysanu] ‘sweas

ddy !sweos Buysiyd ‘sweos fueys ‘swess Jepinoid ‘sweas Addns ‘sweos Jusunesl] paiuspl Ussq SABY SWEDS asal) ‘61 QIAOD IO JINSal B SE Jey) aIEME ag" MOy Jou op nok auokue o} ‘Jaquinu KLIN2as [e190s
noA Buipnjour ‘uoyewuojul jeuosiad o ‘spiomssed ‘siaquunu Junosae Inok apiroid JeAau pjnoys nok Jely pepullual eq aseald ‘suoljeziuebio Jo Jequinu e Aq paijuap! usaq aney Jey) sweas Buimojio) auj Jo sjusie
ino eje o) fyunpoddo siy) Burye) ase spn “Asjuels uebiopy 0] souepodu Jsounn Jo sf sjualjo Jno Jo Ajajes sl "susziio Jojues Ajjeioedse ‘sjenpiaipul Jiojdxe 0] siejspniel Joj seiiunyioddo Buneao si SISO 61 QIAOD Ul

MiAnoy Junosay jJueinpneld woy jjesino) Buiasjold uo sdip

‘VYNI4 woly paulejqo aq Aew yasyoueyolg YyNI4 Buiquosap uoijeuwojul sapnjoul ey} 8Inyooiq JojseAul Uy BIo"eIuly MMM SI SSaIppe alis gam YYNIH 8ULl "6666-682-008-1 St Jaquiny
auljjoH yoaypuevolg ay| “suosiad pajeIdossE Jiay) PUB slaquiawl N4 Jo Aioisiy Areundiosip syy Buipiebal uonewaojul uiepso apiroid o) ‘yosynieyolg se umouy ‘weiboid ainsojosip 21gnd au) pays!|qelse sey VyNI4

}98dle)0ig VuNId

S39OVSSIN

€5 P$

NVY90Nd LISOdIa YNVE JuswjseAu| ojewoINY  Lg/|

(sngaqlrsupaiy

£5v$
£5°v$

uondussag adf] Ayngoy  ejeq
fnoy

ALIAILOY IWYY¥90¥d 11SOd3d YNVE ANV (JININ) NN LINAUYIN AINOW

1S343INI TVL0L
SNOLLNEIYLSIA ANV JINODNI 379VXVL TVLOL

£G'v$

(L€/L0-10/10 Polad) VN YNVE JLVAIYd AJINVLS NVOHOW 8LUQJU| Jsasalu| LE/L

(siqaqg)/sipa19

sjuawwon uondussaq adf] Aianoy ajeq Aanoy
SNOILLNAI¥LSIA ANY INOINI 318VXVL

ALIAILOV @31V13d LNIINLSIANI
ALIAILOV

— — - 68'9¢'¢293 $13SSY 40 NOLLYJ0TTY T¥LO0L

— — — 68'8EY'EESS SN ‘dag ‘used

18Ul0

9 jo g abed

SJUaLLISaAU|
painonig

SeAljewa)ly $8JLIN8g paLajald salnby usen
'§ BLIOOU| paxl4

S13SSV 40 NOILYI0TIV

8 IISNIJVO NVAr ‘VH3AR SINOTO/0  8V1-0L£L01-L69 |lelad JUNOoJDY
ONI 20SSY WNININOONOD dIHSOVTd JHL  3UN029y S3assy aAnoY

¢z0z “Le-) Aienuer poued aujio4 | INIJINILYLS LN3ITD

Aajuels uebiop



€-% -8Fl - .082G0 - /69
JNTYA 3SOTAVIW
* GIFLNVHVND XNYE LON - AONIOV LINJWNYIN09 TvHIaI4 ANY A AIHNSNI LON
= 1ISOd3d ¥NVYE V¥ L1ON + G34NSNI 2134 L1ON S12NQ0Yd FONVHNSNI NY SININLSIANI
auljuojwod fajuejsuebiow MMM :auljuUQ JUNOIIY INOA SS3IY
9Z£€-698-008 (@aM e sfeq 2 ‘Ae e sinoH ) Jajuag 301ag Ul

8156-T0%80 LN ALID DILNVTILY
JAY INIVIW HILIYON 09
JAHIDEOHED W

3 IMSNIYD [ ‘Y¥3EAIY T ‘INOLI D 0/D
ONI D0SSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSOVYTA HHL

WMOrNMa#

L€/¥-G0S-2€/L X84 :9660-9.9-008 duoyd )Y :0026-t¥2-¢EL euoydsja]
€5/80 'N “H3AIM SINOL

JAY H3dOOH €EvlL
youeig Inoj
‘NdIS 48quayy HT7 Asuleg yinus Asjue}s uebiopy

¢v.iv-50%S 2¢gl
wod Asjuejsuebiow@uud|{ aune]
juapisald 821 Joluag
uuf|4 auneq
JOSIAPY [EloUEUl] JNOYL

443194039 N

2 MISNIVO " “VH3AIY T *IN0GI 9 0/2

. . Jsatsju] pantooy sapnjoul ONI 30SSY WNININOANOD dIHS9V 14 3HL
66°688°L00°1% (zzrier jose) INNOJOV ¥NOA 40 INTVA TVLOL ‘Y04 LNJW3Lvls
@3 64 5) @ 220z 'Le-| Aenuer poved i jo4 | INIWALYLS LN3ITD

Aajuels uebiop



1 €02/S0 pasinay

'sBunes ypao asay) bunaidiajul ui soue)sisse

Jo uoneuuojul Jaypng pasu nok Ji sn JoEJUOD aseald “soueuiopad

Jo seajuesenb Jo suonjejuasaidal jou ale pue sapinoid sy Jo suojuido
au) Jussaidal sbunjes yipaio ||y “seluNoes UlBPaD 1) UMOYs aq Aew
$J00d '3 PJEpUE]S pue 30IAI8S s10)saAu| sApoojy woy Buner yipamn ay)
S100d ' PIEPUE}S PUE 22IAIBS SsioyseAu] sApoopy woy sBuney ypai)
“Aidde jim sniels Y| B 'junoooe AIosiApe ue s Jo

juauodwiod AIosIApe ue Sulejuod Junode Inok §| “suoje bunes ayy woy
SJUAUOD S| J3Jul Jou pue podal yasessal aljus ay} peal pinoys nok
pue smaln sjshjeue sy) Buiuseouos uoneuLiojul 8)8|dulco alow UIBUOD
suodal yasessay “podal yoreasal s apiaaid yoleasal ayj o} Jajal

10 auljuo/wiod Asjuejsuebiow mmm 0} 06 ‘(syjuow ssouy 1oj JuBLIBIE]S
B PaAI82al Jou aney nok §i juswalels Jsiiy Jnok o) Juswale)s Jaquiasaq
Jo aunr juasal jsow inok uo sbuney yaseasay ay) sas ‘waysks bunel
sJdaplroid yosessal Yoes JNoge UOHELLLIOJUI 210U 104 "3ouellopad

jo sasjuelenb Jo suonejuasaldal Jou pue suoiudo siepioid

yaseasal ay) ase sbunes yoreasay -ou| tejsbuiwopy 10 577 00 9
Ks|ueys ueBlopy woyy sBunes yaseasal aney Aew sspunoss finba awog
smeys sishjeuy

JoBeuey Jusunsau| feqojo pue suoniuyaq sbuney yaresssy Ainb3
“Jsenbay uayum uodn paysiuiny aq |Im uoroesuer; Aue

Yim uonoauuoo Ui sn £q paaleoal aq 0} J0 PaAiadal UoHRISUNWA] JBYJ0
Aue jo Junowe pue a01nos ay) pue sjyausq asayy Buipiebal sjieleq
“moy sapio Joj Juswied ajnjisuco Jey) sjysuaq ydeaoe Aew sajerye
1no Jojpue ap “uonoesuel) e o} Aued Jayjo ay) Jo aleu ay) pue
uonoesuen e Jo awl} pue sjep ayj ysiwny (1M am ‘jsenbal usjum uodn
SuoRIpUO) pue sajeq UoRIesuRl]

“Bio-odis mmm

1ISIA 10 00€8-1 LE-202-1 18 DdIS 19ejU02 ‘ainydoiq 9d|s Liojeueidxa
ue Buipnjour ‘0dIS Inoqe uoneuwojul ulglqo oy “uonasjoid Odis Aq
pa1ancd aq jou Aew sn Y)im pjay Jou sjesse pue 9dis Aq pajosjoid jou
ale uonenjonyy JexIew o} anp sasso’ “Bio-odis mmm je 10 issnbai uodn
3|qejieae s| ainyooiq Aiojeuejdxe uy “(ysed 1o} SWIBID 10) 000°0SZS
Buipnjour) 000‘005$ 0} dn sIBWEISND S)I JO SANUINDAS Sjoajoud yaiym
‘(2dIS) uoneiodion uolo8j0ld J0JSBAU| SBILINDBS JO JAQUISW B aIe 3\
uonasjold 0dIS

"Jeaddeal uay) pue ‘ieaddesip [Im 10j02 8Y) ‘YuLem o}

pasodxa uayp, “ebed Kiaaa Jo yoeq ay) uo yui salisuas-jeay ui pajuud
‘a|Buejoas funoas eniq anbiun e si sug “Aponuayne s pienfisjes

0} sjuawia|a A)undas pappaquia [B1AASS SBINJEs) JUALLB]E)S SIYL
samsesyy funoeg
"S]o1ljucopues)ysusjonpoidpainons/uwo-Aajue)suebiow mmm

8 jo Z abeg

0} 06 pue aunuQ Asjue)s ueblop o} ul

Boj *Ajjeseush sjuswisaau| painjonng o) pajejal Jsalsjul Jo SJOIJU0D pue
SHSU 8y} uo uonjewlojul 104 “Aiobajea jey) Joj spasu uoijeoO||E JassE
otjojuod Ajses jou Aew alojiey) pue Jeadde Aayy aseym AioBajes
jonpoud Juswale)s ay) YJim JUs)SIsuod Jsuuew e ul uuopad jou

Aew ,'Auj Jongs sseiD Jessy, Se aul| sjiejaq uondudsaQ uonisod auy)
uo paynuapi ale pue saLobales jonpoid Juswale)s snouea ul Jeadde
Kew yoym ‘sjuswnsaau] paimoans -jasse bulApspun Aue o) ainsodxa
[e10] Jiay) pue Aunoss pajejal ay) Buiumo Jo ysu uonenuasuod

3} J3pISU0D pInoys sIojsaAu| “sysu [e1nads o} joslgns aq Aew

pue sjonpoid xs[duwiod ae (S}1anpold PaInjonis) sjusWwysaAU| paInjonins
SuoReIapIsuc) pue sSysiy sjuswysanu| painjonns

"Aunoas Jenoiyed e

1o} dojeaap ||Im 1o Sisixs J@xIewl AIBpuOoDSS B Jey) 1o IN20 ||IM uoHIne
INJSSa20NS B Jey) 8oueINSSe ou aq ued alay] “(s|qejieae jou) w/N Aq
Pajedlpul ale saUN0aS sjeY UoRoNy asay) Joj (s)soud sy ‘aloisy)
“Aipinbi) pajiul Jo ou si 85eY) SBNUINDAS 8}y UOHONY UIBHED J04
SeRUNoAS 8y UORINY Jnoqy uoRewloju] Juepodw)

“1sanbai 1noA e uonoadsul

noA 10} ajgejiene si | uonenbay Aq pannbal se Juno22y WNpUBIOWAY
[etoads ayy Jo piooal Jusueurad ay| “we)sAS sniesay [e1apad ayy Jo
SiowsA0g) Jo pieog au Aq panss| | uonenbey Jo G 0ZZ uondag Japun
noA Joj psurejuiew JuNo2YY WNPUBIoWa |e19ads puE Juncaay uibiepy
InoA Jo JUBWBJE}S PAUIGLIOD B SI SIY} ‘Juncaay uibieyy & arey nok j§j
JUNo22y wnpuelowsayy [e1vads Buipirebar uogewuoju)

“UoHELLLIOJUI 310W JOJ S8)EY JSaIBU| 3OID pue juswaaibe uiblepy

B U)im Junodoe InoA Jo3jag "auljuo/wiod Asjuejsuebiow mmm e Junodsoe
Kesjuers uebiopy Jnof oju Bo| ‘uonewolul ajel Jsals)ul 104 “YUOW
Juawiaje)s A1ans Jo as0jo au Je pue sabueyd ajel jsalsjul ajqeaijdde
3y} 3w} Yoea UoIEINJ[ED MBU B LIE)S PUB S0UB|eq JiIgap nok o) 1salajul
PaNIoE 8y} Ppe 9\ "UYJUoLL 8y} J0j SUOIJEINDJED JSaJajul paniaoe

Ajtep ay) Jo wns ay; si afileyo Jsalsjul pus-yjuow ay) pus-Ljuow je
30ue|eq Jigap nok 0} pappe s| pue Yuow sy} Jnoybnoiyy Ajiep sanuooe
1sausjur uibrep “(skep) 09 Aq epinip (2) pue ‘soueleq J1qep papias
18U ssauisng Jo asojo Ajiep ay) Aq ajel 1saisyul wibrew ajqeoldde ay)
Aidninw () :smojjoj se sueo| uiBrew uo sabieyo jsaleyul aJe|NIED BN
sabieyg jsassyu] wibsepy

"uolyisod sy} mojaq pajedlpul

aq [!m |eJaje|jo0 se pabpajd saleys jo Jequinu ay) ‘saleys s|qibije

sey Aunass e J| "sjunosoe uibiew noA ui senunoes ajqibie auy Jo anjea
3y} uo paseq s! mouoq Aew noA junowe ay] “ueoj uibrew Buipuejsino
Aue 1o} [esele||02 SE SHUNO29E INOA U sjesse Buibpaid 1oy abueyoxe

ul sn woyy Asuow mouiog Aew nok ‘sabajiaud uiBiew saey nof J|
(sjunoooe Juswalnal ulepss

Joj a|gejieAe jou)ieweysng uibrepy e a1e noA Ji uonewiocju| Juepod)

‘uonenyis |eloueuly Jo saaoalqo

Juawsaaul 1noA ur sbueys jeusiew Aue jo sn asinpe Apdwold

“1senbai 1nok je Adwoid noA o} sjqejieAe apew aq [[Im UoIjeULIOJU
yoans pue noA 0] paysiwny A|snoiraid SUOHOESUEL] YINS JO SUOI]BULIUCD
ul papnjoul usaq sey suoljoesues) suoijdo Jo uonNJaxa ay)

0} pajejal sabiieyo Jayjo pue suoissiwwos o} 19adsal YJIM uoIjeULIOJU|
suogdp pajsi]

"jsanbais uajum noA uodn

nok o} pajiew aq |m Adoo e Jo ‘saoiyo s)i e uoljoadsul [euosiad 1nok
10} s|qe|ieAe s| uoneziuebio siu Jo Juawsaie)ls [eoueuy v -(jonuod uaalb
aney nok woym o} Aped paiy) swWwos Jo Jjeyaq uo 10 J0AE] INO Ul JJo-}as
Jo Jybu Jo uai| B Jo 83y ale “"3°1) pUBWBP UO SIBWO)SNI 0] s|qefed

8le spuny 8say} Jey) papiaoid ‘alay SJUNOJE IBLWIOISND 10§ PALLIED
saoueleq Jpap say buisudwoo spuny asn Aew am ‘[g-go5 L 0t s

"0 £ 1] 535 a3 Jo sajn1 uonoajoud Jswolsno ay Jspun)

SjuaLWislEels [elouBUL puUE ssduefeg JIpal) asld Jo Aupqepeay

s wBseq wd/-weg Aepu4-Aepuopy ‘yES¥-082

(008) 11eo Aew yjeyaq 18y uo Hupoe asoy) Jo SI0JSBAUI JOIUAS
"aul|djaH J0}SaAu| JOIUSS B 13}J0 M ‘SN YJIM SJEDIUNLILLICD 0] ABm
JUBIUBAUOD B Sjual|D JojsaAul Joluss sAajuels uebiopy apincid o} Japlio uj
aundjeH J03saAu| Joiusg

‘96¢e-Lec

(998) 1e Juawyedsq suoijejey Jusi|D) INo Joeju0d ‘sjulejdwos 1o
SUJBJU0D 104 “PaIsnc) siejsueln} ayj Jo uoijduosap e Buipnpoul ‘sigjsuer)
punj J1uonJs|e SNoauoLB 0} 1oadsal yim sanijiqisuodsal pue sjybu
1noA BuipseBai sajni [e1oads Joj uojEjUBLINDOP JUNO22E INOK 335 “1oLd
pajoadsns e Jo Annbui UsjUM B 9AI80a1 3M SS3JUN J02LI0D PaLLISAP

aq [1Im Juswie)s InoA “(VdIS) 19 uoijd9jold J0jSaAu| sanundag

ay) Jopun spybu Buipnjour ‘syybu nok 3osj01d Jaypng 0] Bunum

Ul pauyuod-al aq pjnoys juswa)e)s siy) ul Asuedaiosip Jo Aoeinooeul
Aue BuipreBal suollEolUNWIWOD |BIQ “JUNCITE INOA UIBJUIBL NOA aJaym
2010 auy} Jo Jebeuepy youeig ay) Bunoejuoa Aq Jous ul spew aem
aAg1|2q Jo puejsiapun jou op noA jey) sauua BuipseBal suseouoo Aue
ssaippe Ajajeipawiw pue ‘Apdwoid juswalels 1ok malaal 0] ains ag
sauinbuj pue sioug

‘9ze€-698 (008) 1e s81Ua)

801185 JUBI[D 8y} Jo ‘abed JanoD JusLUBIE]S B} UD UOIBULIOUI JOBJU0D
8y} Buisn Aq sn o) pajoaup aq Aew jJunosoe Inok BulpieBas suonsanp
isuonsanp

"9ZEE-698-008 [1BD 'Jo auljuo/wod Asjuejsuebiow mmm

0} uo Bo| nok uaym sjuaswinoo( Junoaoy Bunosies Aq s|gejieae

0s|e ale $8Insojosiq papuedx3 ay] -(syjuow asoy) Joj JUsBWIIE}S

€ paAladal Jou aAeYy NoA Ji Juawale)s Jsil Inok 1o) Juswis)els Jaquiase(q
pue aunf juadal Jsow noA o} paysele ale sainsojosiq papuedxg
"(shuswiajels pasojous auy) o) ajqeaijdde ale sainsojosiq Buimojo) sy

$2InS0|2sI(q pPJepue)s

€z0z "Le-| Aenuer poliad eyl Jo4 | LNIINILVLS LN3ITD

Aaue]s ueblopy



'sasodund xej 1o Aiojeinbai iof spuswnLsul fo uoeolyIssElD
847 woy Jajyip Aews pue UOHEPUBLLILIOIAI B SJNJIISLCD JOU OP SUCHEDIISSE]D asaly| "seauBlEq I
pue dag/yse) pajies pajosfosd pue ‘siseq sjep apesj e uo sbulpjoy sjussaidal uogesojfe jasse sIyJ

use

Juswajers siyj jo uojoss Bujpuodsauios ayj o) Jajal ‘UoHEULIOMUI [EUCHIPPE 04 OIS Ag pasenca

aq jou Aew pue ‘fsanoo e se nof o} papinaid aie yoiym ‘play Ajjeutsyxe syasse apnjouys Aew ssnjep
'sainsojosig papuedx3 8as “abeienod d|S 4oy 8|qibifa ale (sypypy Buipniour) saijnoes pue

yse) "0dIs Aq paianoa jou aie nq eauensur 9|g Joj ajqibije are sysodaq yueg pue Aidde sens ojg4

%00°001L 66°688°200°L$ INTVA VL0l
00°001 66°'688°200°L$ yse)
abejuasiag anjep 1yep
(1sas3u1 panuooe sspnjour) NOILYDO 1TV 13SSY
"anjes jayiepy Jo buipodas
ayj Aejap p|noo yaiym ‘uelpojsna auy} Jou ale am asaym suoiyisod 10 S8INUUY UJ SUOIJOESURI] 9pNjoXa
Aew jj ‘pajordap sajep ayj o} jusnbasqns apew an[eA ja)Jeyy 0] SUOIOaLID Joajjal Jou Sa0p LIBYD Siy]
zeoz Leoz
NV 330 AON 190 43S 9NV 1IN NNr AYIN ¥dV 8VIN 934 Nvr 0oL 66°688°200°L$ 66°688°200°1$ 3NTVYA SNIGN3 TvL0L
, 86°6¢C 85°G¢ anjep ul abueys
008 g
B - - Slajsuel] js)qaq/sypal) 1°N
006 =] — — sigjsuel] Ayunosg
o
000°L & - — siigaQ
z —_ — s}ipa1)
00L‘L L . : . .
Ly'¥98°200°LS L¥'v98°200°LS 3NTVYA ONINNI93S Y101
0ozt (zenen-zznn) (zznen-zezin)
‘BN[eA JONIEN JO SyjUoW usapIy] Jusdal Jsow ay) sAejdsip Lieys mojaq sy 1eaj syl pouad syl
JNIL H3A0 INTVA LINUVYIN (1sasequi panuooe sspnjou) g | NNODIY HNOA 40 JANIVA NI 39NVHD

2 DISNIAVD r ‘VH¥3IAI 1 'INOSI 2 0/9 8¥1-208250-269
ONI D0SSY WNININOAGNOI dIHSOY1d IHL JUNo3YY S3assy ROy

g Jo ¢ abeg

Aa)ueiS UBhIO

Arewwing junoooy

220z ‘"Lg-| Arenuer pouad au 104 | LN3IW3LVLS LN3I1D



JUN023E 8y} JO SNJBJS B|qeXe] ayj Jou PUe S8ljLINas

Bupispun ay; jo sonsuisjoeseys sy uo paseq aie suoljealissels swoou) jdiwexa xej pue s|qexe|

; . 85°5Z$ 85°5Z$ SNOILNFIY¥LSIA ANY JWOINI TVLOL
$8.Inso[asiq papuedx3 ayj ul (ssoT)uies o} 488y "uonesedasd xe} Joj pasn aq jou pinoys pue sasodind
[eucneuLtojul dop papinaid st ‘sjuswisnipe siseq o snp ebueys Aew yaym ‘frewwns (ssojures ayy — - awoou| ydwax3z-xe|
— — = (sSONIVD TvioL  85°SZ$ 85°6Z$ suonnqLysiq puy awosu|
{Zzven o se) (zzien-—zznn) (ZziLei-zzin) 85°5c$ 85'GZ$ 1sefem|
8jeq 0} uoldaouj 1ea) siy| pazijeay pouad siy| pazijesy (zznen-zenn) (zziven-zzi)
pazijeaiun) B3 siy) pouad siyl
AYVYINNNS (SSOTI/NIVD AIYINNNS NOILNGIY1SIa ANV INOINI
67°Z61°L0S$ 67°261°205$ SJININ ‘dA8 ‘HSYD ONISOTD
= - Riagay yoayg/pies peyoy
— = Moy pajeray yseo jejor 66°628°200°L$ L ¥98°200°L$ 3aNTvA Tv10oL
Ze'vs ze'vs Auaioy pajejey jusugsanu [ejor = — (souereq Buipuessino) sapiqer fejoL
ke 855z suonnqiasiq pue stuoouy 66°'688°200°1$ L¥P'v98°200°L$ sjessy [EjoL
(9z'12) (9z'12) saseyaIng 0S°269'005 ¥2'979'005 susodaq awi] pue sbuireg
L1°881°205% 11°881°205% S4NIN ‘dag ‘HSYO ONINIJO 6+°261°206% £1°881°/0G% S4IAWIN ‘dag ‘usen
(zziren-zznun) (zzrLen-zziun) (zz/Ler jose) (Lz/Lerg) Jo se)
1834 SIyL pouad siyy poliad siuL poliad 1se7
MOT14 HSYD (3sa18Ul panuooe sapnjour ) 133HS JONV VY
B DISNIAVO r ‘VH3AR T ‘INOSI D010 871-208250-269 Em:._:._zw JUNO2JY/
ONI J0SSY WNININOGNOD dIHSOV1d HL  3Unodsy sjassy aApoy
8 Jo p sbey 220z¢ 'Le-1 Aenuer pousd auy) Jo4 | IN3N3LVLS LN3I1D

Aa)ue)s ueb.opy



yse) 'ssey) jassy

SO0 005ZL$ SL8YE'0528 00 -SONIAYS 0INYI43¥d YNESI
% Ady  SWOOU| Uy 53 anen uoduosag
S11S0d3d SONIAVYS asn

071 Asuteg

Ynws Asjuejs uebiopy jo sajerye pue sisqusw 0IQ4 410g “uoijeloossy jeuoneN “yueg ajealy Asjuels uebiopy 10/pue "y'N jueg Asjueis uebiop Je pjay are sysodaq sbuies |y -sasf o) J93fgns ase yjuow
usib e uiyym spuny sigesyidde jo ssaoxe ur ase 78y sjunaaoe Jisodsq sbuines wioy sjemespyym assaax3 “suoljisod Pajpes Ajpny o) pafeidsip aq Ajuo jiim %idy pue ‘Jsassiup Panisoy ‘swioou] [enuuy pajewrjsy
S11S0d3d 3NIL ANY SONIAYS asn

JuaWajejs ayj Jo uoljoss

SNOILJWIaIY ANV STTVS Pue ‘SINIWLSIANITY SAN3AIAIG "SISYHIHN 8Y3 Ul 10 31T AG ALIAILOY MOT4 HSVO 8y} ul Jeadde jiim sBuipjoy spsodaq awyy pue sbuies 4104 Aunnoe [emespynip pue ysodsg
"AOB"2Ip) MMM JIsIn ‘soueinsul 9)g4 Jnoqe Uoljeuiiojur alow 104 ‘painsul Hd|s jou ale sjIsodaq@ “sywij jusjeainbs gsn a/qeoijdde o} dn soueinsul Hjg- 1oy 8/qibie ase sysodsq Aouauny ubraio4 pue sbuines gsn

S1ISOd3ad 3NIL ANV SONIAVS

48quiaws 5ia- pue yueq [euoleu e yaes pue 977 Aswieg yiws Asjuejs uebliopy jo sejeljye ‘voneloossy [euoneN Sjueg sjeald Asjues uebiopy Jopue "y ‘jueg Asjuers uebiop je pjay ale sjisodaq yueg #

00°15$ 6V'Z61°2058 9%ZE°08 SN aNY ‘dag ‘HSYD
SUooU] U0y 153 SN TN SBUpIoH 1o
abejuaniag
0100 00158 — S L — # YN INVE AZNVLS NYSHOW
% Ady _8UI00U] ULy 153 % PRIA TRLIY  GE T T
feq-,

'suoisod payjes Ay sof paderdsip aq Ajuo jyim %4udy pue sasepuy Paniaoy ‘swoouj [enuuy pajewjsy “nok oy payiwai uonepinbif yans jo spasoaid sy; aney pue awiy Aue je (s)aauefeq puny
1o)uew Asuow Aue jo saseys o (s)souereq jisodsp yueq snof sjepinbij o sn jonysur o} Jybls ey 8ABY noj 'siseq sjep Juswisjyss e uo pakejdsip Ajjesauab ase spund jaxiepy Asuopy pue ‘weiboiq jisodsg yueg ‘ysen

SANN4 LIXYVIN AINOW ANV WVHOO0Nd LISOd3A YNV ‘HSY)

pauyjep e aney jey) sbuipjoy 1of (p pue ‘ssjewrjss yons 8]e}s1aA0 pfnod yaiym suieb jeyides Jo jediounid jo winjas apnjaul few (2 ‘saxe} Buipjoyyym sn-uou 8/qealjdde Joj uoronpai Aue spnjoul jou saop (q ‘siseq
xej-aid e uo pajejnajes sy (e aloouy fenuuy psjewjsy “ajep uiyim Aireansqeydie pue ‘ajep Buipunyau-ad 1o fjunjew Aq psyios ae SenLndss awoou| paxl4 ‘pafedsip (ssoj)/uieb pazieaiun 8y wouy Jayip Aews
winjal Jusuysaaul fenjoe inoy, “Jaxew 8y} ur psurejqo aq pinoa jey; anfea ayj 198jjau jou Aew ,(sso7)ures pazijeaiun), pue ,snfep jaxuep, "sIseq ajep apedj e uo plos/paseyaind suoijisod sjos|tas uorjoas sIyy

SONIATOH

‘abueyo ‘sainsolasig papuedxg sy ur pauiep se ‘saAljo8fqo juswisanul inof ji s uioguy

junoaay abesayoig uolje|noads ‘swioou| aissaibby ‘uoneidaiddy |eydeg ‘swoou) :(fuond jo sapio uj) saaRoalqo Jususanu|
2 ISNIYO " ‘'VH3ARI T7°INOSI D 0/9  8V1-208250-269 [lele(d Junoddy

ONI D0SSY WNININOAGNOD dIHSOY1d SHL JUN0AJY S3aSSy ARy
g jo g abeg €Z0¢ 'Le-1 Aenuer pousd ay) Jo4 | LNJW3LVLS IN3ITD

Aa)uels uebiopy



Zevs (sL1g3a)/s110349 L3N

(€£9°01) J0 -SONIAYS 03Hy343¥8d YNBJSI 1isodaq Jonpoid yueg ojny LE/L LE/L

(e901) 00 -SONIAVS 034y3434d YNGSI 11sodaq Jonpold yueg ojny LE/L LE/L

4504 (LE/L0-1.0/1.0 pouag) V"N MNVE ATTNVLS NYOHOW awiodu| jsasu| LE/L
0938.VA66 -dISND

£9°01 (L€/10-10/10 pousd) 00 -SONIAVS Q3443 4THd YNESIN sLiodu| Jsaseju| LEN
‘ 9N9I8LVAE6 dISND

£€9°0L% (LE£/10-10/10 pouad) J0 -SONIAVS QIHHIJTIHd YNEdSI awodu| jsasau| LE/L

(sngaqg)supaip adud fpuenp SjuswWoy uondussag adA] RiAgoy a3eg a3eq

juswemas  Auagoy

31VA A9 ALIAILOY MOTd HSYD

ALIAILOY
- — - = —_ 66'688°200°}$ S13SSY 40 NOILYJ0TTY TYLOL
— — — = — 05'269'005 s)isodaq suwi| pue sbuiaes
— — — — — '67'Z61'L08$ SJIN ‘dag ‘ysen
Jaylp sjuaunSau| SaMjews)Y SalUNIag paviajaly safinb3 yse)
pamjanng '8 SWOdU| paxiy

S13SSV 40 NOLLYI0T1V
‘Papnjoul
jou aze suopay sjelodiog Buipuad, 1o apiraid esesjd, Bunels suoisod pue sjtsodaQ ‘SN “YSeD siqejieAe UOHBULIOJUI SNfEA JayuBL PUE SISeq Js02 Yjoq aney jey) suoiyisod josjjal f|uo syejoy (sso)rures pazifeaiun

%00  00°L0ES YIN 66'688°200°1$ &= %0000} ANTVA V101

% PIRIA ISelaju] paniody SSO7)/UB9 anfep Joep 1500 [E10] SDUIPIOH J0

Juaun)  BWI0IU] Uy 153 pazieaiun abejusasag
00°052$ 05°69'005$ %89'6Y SLIS0d3a IWIL ANY SONIAYS

Jsalaju] panioy anjep sbulpjoH Jo

SLU0DU| ULy 153 abejuaniey
-----!J--E-IJ-!----J--l---f--,{-IJ--1----J---i-IJ---II-I---------I---{---fIli---F-----i---!I-!---!l---I----(--!il-Fl--mmmmwmo,.m@‘w.wmm
600 00621 SL'8be05g J0 -SONIAYS QIyY343Yd YNEdSIN
% Ady  8Woou| uuy 153 anjep uonduasag
B IISNIDYO [ ‘VH3ARI 1'INOBI D019 8V 1-L08Z50-269 |leled Junoddy

ONI'20SSY WNININOGNOD dIHSOVTd JHL  3UN0DdY SJassy Anoy
8o 9 abed i €20z “Le-| Aenuer pouad ayrdoj | INIWILVLS LN3ITD

Aa)ue]S uebiop



"7£5t-082 (008) Buljien Ag w4 1no joeU00 Aew Jieysq Jiey) uo Buloe sUOBWOS 10 $10]s8AUl JoIuSs ‘suisouod [enuajod Jo sauinbur Aue o4

sundjsH lojsaau| Joluesg

"SN J9E3U0D Ajslelpawiwl asea|d ‘swess asay) buipieBal suonsanb Aue aaey nok J|

SWEDS SOUE}SISSY JUSLULLISACH PUE ISWEDS UohE}IUeS aWoH ‘sweos poddng yoa) ‘swiess Jusugsanu] ‘suiess

ddy !sweos Buiysiyg ‘sweos fueys ‘swess iapinold ‘sweds Addng swieos Jusuneal ;payjuspl Usaq sABY SWIEDS asay) ‘61 QIADD Jo JInsal e sk Jey) aJeme ag Moy Jou op nok auoAue o ‘Jequinu funoass [eroos
Inof Buipnjaul ‘uoneuuojul [euosiad 1o ‘spiomssed ‘sfaquinu Junosae inok apincid Jeasu pinoys nok Jeyy papuiwsi ag asea|d ‘suoljeziueblo Jo sequinu & AqQ paynuspl usaq sAeY Jey sweas Buimoljos auj Jo sjuaID
1no yse 0} Ayunyioddo siy) Buryey aie apy “Asjuelg uebiopy 0} souepodLul JsoUIN JO SI SJUAID INO jo Ayayes ay] “susziio Jojuas Ajjeioadsa ‘s[enpIAIpUI Jlojdxa 0} sse}spneyy 1oj saniunpoddo Buneasn si sisio g1 ainod eyl
139y Junoooy Jusinpneiy woy yjasinoy, Bunosejoig uo sdij

"WHNIS Woly paulelqo aq Aew yosygisxoig YyNI4 Buiquosep uonelwou SOpNIou! JeU} 8InY20Iq JojseAul Uy “Bioeluly mmm S| ssaippe a)is gam VNI 8U] 6666-682-008-1 S! Jaquiny

SUIRCH Yasydisxoig 8y "suosiad pajeloosse Jiey) pue siaquisw WuNIH Jo Alojsiy Keundiosip ayy Buipiebal uoneuwoul ulepes apinoid o} “2aydiexolg se umouy ‘weibosd ainsojasip a1qnd 8y} paysiiqelss sey YiNI4
Yoeuydlanoig VaNId

S3OVSSIN

cEvS NWVYHO0Hd 11S043A YNvd jusuiseAu] JjewoIny  Lg/L
(sngagjsupaip uondudsaqg adil oy s3eq
Kunzoy

ALIAILIV WYYO0¥d 11SOd3a YNVYE ANV (JWIN) aNNd LIMNYIN ASNOW

2 DISNIAVO I ‘V¥IARI 1°INOSID 0/9  8¥1-208250-269 jlejag Junoddy
ONI 0SSV WNINIWOGNOD dIHSOYTd SHL  3UNO2dY Sassy AROY

g Jo 7 ebeg 220z *16-1 Aenuer pousd syl o3 | INIWILYLS INIITO

A3)ueiS uebiop



yue|q Yoj Ajjeuonuayur obed siyy

g Jo g abeyg

Aa)uels uebiopy



AGREEMENT

This agreement made this day of , 2022 by and
between

THE FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

whose address is c/o Hueston McNulty, P.C.
256 Columbia Turnpike, Suite 207
Florham Park, NJ 07932

referred to as the “Association”

AND the Management Company

FIRST RESORTS MANAGEMENT CORPORATION

whose address is
60 North Maine Avenue
Atlantic City, NJ 08401

referred to as “Management”.

1. Terms and Consideration. In consideration of promises made
by Management to track and report all communications from the
New Jersey Department of Community Affairs and any other
governmental agency having Jjurisdiction over the real property
known as The Flagship and the acknowledgment by Management of
its responsibility to oversee the actions of its employees, the
Association and Management agree, in order to resolve potential
legal action and discord, that Management will reimburse the
Association for the fines to be paid to the Bureau of Housing
Inspection, Department of Community Affairs pursuant to the
terms and conditions of a Consent Agreement between the Bureau
and The Flagship Condominium Association. (Attached hereto as
Exhibit A.) The minutes of the closed board meeting held March
3, 2022, approved by the board at the open board meeting held
March 19, 2022, are also made part of this Agreement by
reference thereto.

2. Personal Guaranties. The obligation undertaken by Management
is personally guaranteed by Roxanne Passarella and Kevin Jones
individually, jointly, and severally.

3. Default. It 1is agreed and understood that the quarterly
payments by the Association made pursuant to the Consent



Agreement shall be reimbursed to the Association by Management
or the guarantors within thirty (30) days after payment is made
by the Association. In the event any reimbursement is not paid
when due, the obligation to reimburse all remaining quarterly
payments is declared to be immediately due and payable
regardless of the expressed maturity of payments due under the
Consent Agreement. Management and the undersigned guarantors

waive presentment, demand, protest, or further notice in the
event of default.

4. How Agreement is to be Changed. It is further covenanted
and agreed that none of the covenants, terms or conditions of
this Agreement shall in any manner be altered, waived, changed,
or abandoned except by a written instrument, signed sealed,
acknowledged, and delivered by the parties hereto, and not
otherwise.

5. Waiver. No act or acts, omission or omissions or services of
acts or omissions, or waiver, acquiescence or forgiveness by the
Association as to any default in or failure of performance
either in whole or in part by Management or guarantors as to any
of the covenants, terms, or conditions of this Agreement, shall
be deemed or construed to be a waiver by the Association of the
right at all times in the future to insist upon the full and
complete payment and performance by Management, Roxanne
Passarella, and Kevin Jones, jointly and severally, and all the
covenants, terms, or conditions of this Agreement.

6. No Assignment. Neither Management nor guarantors may
assign this Agreement.

7. Signatures. The Association and Management and guarantors
agree to the terms of this Agreement. This Agreement may be
executed in parts.

Witnessed or Attested by:
THE FLAGSHIP
CONDOMINIUM ASSOCATION, INC.

Ryan Sherman, Secretary Sharon Wilson, President



Witnessed or Attested by:

FIRST RESORTS MANAGEMENT
CORPORATION

Roxanne Passarella, CEO

Roxanne Passarella, individually

Kevin Jones, individually



C . C
Memorandum TantaoeA rsors

To:  C.O.A. Board of Directors

CC: Chris Ibone

From: Nikki Crawford, Director of Design
Date: March 19, 2022

Re:  32"Floor Boiler Header Repairs

We currently have a boiler header that needs a new Victaulic Clamp as the existing one has
broken. This clamp holds up the entire boiler header and needs to be fixed immediately for
proper function and safety.

The Scope of Work will include shutting down existing boiler header and drain as needed.
Remove broken clamps, install new valves, new clamps and hangers needed to properly
support existing header. This will have a water disturbance in the building during this time,
which will only be limited to a few hours. Notification to guests on property will be made
aware in advance.

At this time, I am asking the Board to approve $8,000 to replace the Victaulic Clamp on the
boiler header.

Thank You



_r,v*_j:. . | 'E:::_ y 7
Memorandum a N{ADEA resors
To: C.O.A. Board of Directors
CC: Chris Ibone
From: Nikki Crawford, Director of Design

Date: March 19, 2022
Re: Domestic Hot Water Return / Supply Line

Our Domestic Hot Water Return / Supply line that runs under the 32" Floor Electrical Closet
and our Mechanical Room on the roof under the platform is leaking and corroded. This is an
original line to the building and needs to be replaced immediately. This line effects all hot
water coming into the building and then supplying the building. Proactively this needs to be
replaced before it is no longer working at all. That could be a very costly expense.

The Scope of Work includes removing existing leaking piping throughout areas named above.
Supply and Install all new piping. We are also taking this time to relocate the valves, check
valves and thermometers to Mechanical Room. This will ensure easy access to maintain and
everything in one location. This is currently in an area we cannot reach without multiple
ladders, etc.

At this time, I am asking the Board to approve $11,000 to replace the Supply and Return lines
to the Domestic Hot Water.

Thank You



o
(7]

K S S
Memorandum Tantaoed::

To: C.O.A. Board of Directors

CC: Chris Ibone

From: Nikki Crawford, Director of Design
Date: March 16, 2022

Re: Roof Parapet Wall Repairs

Due to wear and tear, life expectancy and winter storms we have a collapsed parapet wall on
the roof. This is causing leaking into the boiler room which is a safety issue and we need to
immediately preserve our equipment.

The Scope of Work will include removing and replacing the EIFS and sheathing. We will
apply a waterproofing coat over the sheathing including flashing at edges and insulation.
Finish coat will be sandblasted to give us better longevity especially against our weather.

At this time, [ am asking the Board to approve $13,000 to repair and replace our parapet wall.

Thank You



= ) ] Efjﬂ f i
Memorandum fantaSeao

BEC ADYTC
A A RESORTS

To: C.0.A. Board of Directors

CC: Chris Ibone

From: Nikki Crawford, Director of Design

Date: March 19, 2022

Re: Rooftop Equipment Replacement and Rebuild

We have joined forces yet again with Rich Energy to continue replacing and rebuilding the
equipment on our rooftop. As you all remember, the Cooling Tower replacement in 2017 these
items are the next to follow. They are original to the building and have well passed their life
expectancy.

We will be replacing (2) New Energy Recovery Wheels. This is our main exhaust system and
is no longer functioning properly.

We are also replacing the Rooftop Air Handler and Condensing Unit which has officially
stopped working. This controls all the hallway AC and Heat including all common areas.

This job requires the crane, same used as Cooling Tower, and paying for the crane once to
tackle both items is very cost effective.

Once I have the official contract from Rich Energy (after board approval) I will submit to you

as well as the timeline schedule. We are currently looking at the first week after MDW. Lead

times on equipment is extremely time sensitive and pricing increases weekly due to supply and
demand.

I currently have approval from the Board releasing $200K for our Air Conditioning Unit on
3/20/21. No monies have been spent from this project. Combining the existing AC unit with
the Recovery Wheels will save us a substantial amount of money.

At this time, I am asking for the Board’s Approval to release $417,000 to proceed forward with

the replacements of our Energy Recovery Wheels and our Air Handler and Condensing Unit.

Thank You



